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FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETi AND ITS FINANCIAL SUBSIDIARIES mfﬁ(}fgf ff;‘_’tr

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR JANUARY 1 - DECEMBER 31, 2009

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Finansbank A.S. (“thc Bank™) and its financial subsidiaries
(“the Group”) as of December 31, 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in
sharcholders® equily for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes,

Board of Director’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of the Bank is responsible for the preparalion and fair presentation of the financial statemenis in
accordance with the regulation on “Procedures And Principles Reparding Banks’ Accounting Practices And Maintaining
Decuments™ published in the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006 and numbered 26333 and Turkish Accounting
Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards and other regulations, circulars, communiqués and pronouncements in
respect of accounting and financial reporiing made by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency. This responsibility
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatcment, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimales that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the regulation on “Licensing and Operations of Audit Firms in Banking” published in the Official Gazette
no: 26333 on November 1, 2006 and the International Standards on Auditing. We planned and performed our audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the consideration of the effectiveness of internal control and appropriateness of
accounting policics applied relevant to the cntity’s preparation and Fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are apprepriate in the circumstances, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufftcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit epinion.

Independent Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying censolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
pasition of the Group as at December 31, 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with the prevailing accounting principles and standards set out as per the Articles 37 and 38 of the Banking Act
No: 5411, and other repulations, communiqués, and circulars in respect of accounting and financial reporting and
pranouncements made by Banking Repgulation and Supervision Agency.

Additional paragraph for English translation:

The effect of the differences between the accounting principles summarized in Section 3 and the accounting principles
generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying financial statements are to be distributed and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have not been quantificd and reflected in the accompanying financial statements. The
accounting principles used in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements differ materially from IFRS.
Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the Group’s financial position and results of
its operations in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in such countries of users of the financial
statements and IFRS,

Istanbul, March 18, 2010

DRT BAGIMSIZ DENETIM VE SERBEST MUHASEBECT MALI MUSAVIRLIK A.S.
ELOITTE OHMATSU

Hasan Kilig
Partner

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu



A€ FINANSBANK

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT OF FINANSBANK AS,
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The Parent- Bunk’s; Biiyiikdere Caddesi No: 129
Address of the Head Office : Biiyiikdere Caddesi No: 129 34394 Mccidiycky/ISTANBUL 34394 Mecidiyekdy - stanbul
Phenc number 1 (02123318 50 00 Tel 5(0212) 3185000
Fuc_simi!c number (0212318 58 50 Faks : (ﬁ0212) 3181.;58 50

Web puge : www. finansbank.com.ir wwaw.finansbank.com.tr

E-mail address : name sumamc{@tinansbank.com.tr

The consolidated finuncial report for the year ended December 31, 2009 designed by the Banking Regulation and Supervision
Agency in line with Communiqué on Financial Statements to be Publicly Announced and the Related Policies and Disclosures
consists of the sections listed below:

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARENT BANK

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE PARENT BANK

EXPLANATIONS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE PARENT BANK
INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE GROUP

FOOTNOTES AND EXPLANATIONS ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER EXPLANATIONS

« INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Within the context of this firancial report, the consolidated subsidiarics are as follows. There are no associutes or entities under
common control included in the consolidation.

Subsidiaries
Finans Finansal Kiralama Anonim Sicketi

l.

2 Finans Yatinm Menkul Degerler Anonim Sicketi
3 Finans Yatirm Ortakligi Anonim Sirketi

4. Finans Portfsy Yénetimi Anonim Sirketi

5. Finans Emeklilik ve Hayat Anonim Sirketi

6. Finans Tiketict Finansmant Anonim $irkcti

7. Finuns Faktoring Hizmetleri Anonim Sirketi

The consolidated financial statements and related diselosures and footnotes that were subject to independent audit, are prepared
in accordance with the Regulation on Principles Related 10 Banks™ Accounting Applications and Preserving the Documents,
Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards and the rclated statements and guidance and in
compliance with the financial records of our Bank. Unless slated otherwise, the accompanying consolidated financial statements

are presented in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL).

Siman $ahinbag

Mehmet Omer

Arif Aras
Vice Chairmun Member of the Board of Member of the General Manager and
Directors and Chairman Board of Mcember of the
of the Audit Commiticc  Dircctors and of the Buard of Directors

Auwdit Committee

%ﬂ%‘% 4

Adnan Mender Gaokhan Yicel
Executive Vice President Senior Vice President
Responsible of Financial Control und Planning Responsible of Financial-Legal Reporting

and Treasury Control

Information related to the respensible personnel Lo whom the gquestions ubout the financial statements can be consmunicated:

Name - Surname/Title : Gkhan Yiicel .
Scnior Vice President Responsible of Financial-Legal Reporting and Treasury Control
Phone Number (02023185565

Fagsimile Number (0262) 3185578
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(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
RELATED SCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH )

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

{Amenmnts exprossed w Thowsanedy of Turkishy Lira (T1 ) sonfess atherise stated )

SECTION ONE
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARENT BANK
L Explanatury noie on the establishment date, nature of activities and history of the Parent Bank

Finansbank Anconim Sirketi (the Bank and/or the Parent Bank) was incorporated in Istanbut on September
23. 1987. The Parent Bank's shares have been listed on the Istanbul Stock Exchange since the first public
offering on February 3, 1990 and its Global Depository Receipls (GDRs) have been listed on the 1.ondon
Stock Lxchange since 1998.

11. Information about the Parent Bank’s shareholding structure, shareholders who individually or
jointly have power to control the management and audit dircctly or indirectly, changes regarding
these subjects during the vear, if any, and information about the controlling group of the Parent
Bank

As of December 31, 2009, 77.22% of the Parent Bank’s shares arc owned by National Bank of Greece
S.A. {NBG). 7.90% by NBGI Holdings B.V. and 9.68% by NBG Finance (Dollar) PLC.

The Parent 3ank is a National Bank of Greece S.A (“NBG™) Group entity. N3G was founded in 1841 and
its shares have been traded on Athens Stock Exchange since £880 and traded on the New York Stock
Exchange since 1999, By offering services such as retail and commercial banking, assets management,
intermediary services and investment banking, NBG broadens its banking network since its date of
foundation.

IIl. Information about the chairman and members of board of directors, members of auditor
committee, general manager and executive vice presidents; any changes, and the information about
the Parent Bank shares they hold

Date of

Name Title Appoin{ment Education

[Masai M. Ozvepin'™' Chairman February 1, 193% Masiees
Dr. Omer A. Aras Vice Chairman Movember 9, 20046 1l
Mehmer Galeger™™™ Executive Board Member Muovember 9, 2006 tasters
Prof. Lar. Musiafa Axdin Aysan Board Mcmber and Chairntan af The Audil Committee Wovember 9, 2006 Phd
Demetnos Lelakis Board Member and Audit Cemmittee Member Apnl 17, 2047 Masters
13imitrios Asagnostapanloy™™"! Beard Meniber September 24, 2009 Ciraduate
FEdward Nassim Board Member April 27,2007 Masters
Anthimes Thomopoulos Board Member November 9, 2006 Masters
loannis Pechlivanidis '™ Board Member Movember %, 2006 Masters
Yener thngmen Board Member August 20, 2001 Masters
Sinan Sahinbag Rnard Memnber and General Manager QOctober 20, 2003 Masters
Adnan Mendercs Yayla Excculive Yice President May 20, 2008 Masters
Bekir Dildar Execulive Vice President September 10, 2003 Graduale
Nergiz Ayvad'™ Exccutive Vice President Japuary 1, 2008 Graduate
Vedat Mungan Executive Vice Presidem Jannary 1, 2008 Maslers
Hakan Seniinal CExecutive Vice President August 18 2008 Graduale
Fatma Deniz Ergent™""" Executive ¥ice President August 18,2008 Graduate
Murat Sakar Executive Yice President August 18,2008 Graduate
Kaksat Coban Executive Viee President August 18,2008 Masters
Saruhan Degan'™""" Exceutive Vice President Ocleber 2, 2009 Maslers
Lale Maro Executive Vice President October 13, 1999 Masters
Qzlem Cinemre Executive Vice President July 9, 1997 Gradunie
Kerim Rota Executive Vice President August 6, 2004 Graduzie
Olcayto Onur Exceutive Vice Presidont October 2, 1997 Maslers
Murat Raybuniuopls Excewtive Viee President August 19, 2004 Graduale
Kaan Arslan Exccutive Vice President Moy 31, 2005 Masiers
Temel Gazeloflu Executive Yice President September 19, 2007 Masters
Kubilay Galer Executive Vice President January 16, 2004 Graduzic
Filiz Safak Executive Vice President September 19, 2007 Graduale
Ahmet Cihat K sopl g y Auditor March 27,2008 Graduate
Sedat Eraualar Simutery Auditor April 1, 2000 Graduate

{*) HitsnQ Mustafa Ozycgin resigned from his Chairman of Board of Directors duly as ol January 19, 2010,

(**} Nergiz Ayvaz resigned from her Executive Vice Presidenl of Commercial Banking duty in order 10 be appointed to another duty in Finansbank Group as of June 18,

2009,
(***) Mel Glesei

1 from his Board of Di

Delegate duty as of Sep

24, 2009, Dimitrios Anagnestopoulos was appointed insicad.

(****) Saruhan Dogan was appainted as Exccutive Vice President responsible for Treasury - Investment Banking as of October 9, 2009,
{*****) Fatma Deniz Ergen resigned from her Executive Vice President duty, responsible fer Branch Sate 2, as o December 31, 2009,

{******} [oannis Pechlivanidis resigned from his Board of Directors Delegale duty as of January 20, 2010,

The directors listed above possess immaterial number of shares of the Parent Bank.



{CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
RELATED DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH )

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

EAmanns expressed e Hhousands of Tarkash Leca €FF ) wndess otheovise statvd )

1V.  Information about the persons and institutions that have qualified shares on the Parent Bank

Amount of I.’aid-up Unpaid
“Name Surname/Trade Name Shares Shareholding Sharces Shares
National Bank of Greece S.A. 1.216.143 77.22% 1.216.145 -
NBGI Holdings B.V. 29425 7.90% 124.425 -
NBG [Finance {Doltar) PLC 152450 9.68% 152450 -

The Parent Bank has 100 founder shares as stated in the Articles of Association. The profit distribution is
performed according to the prevailing regulations and the Articles of Association. Accordingly. 5% of the
distributable profit is appropriated as legal reserves, %3 of the paid up capital is paid out as first dividend
and 10% of the remaining distribulable profit is distributed to the founder shares. In addition, 10% of
dividends distributed 1o founder shares are provided as additional legal reserve.

Y. Explanations on the Parent Bank’s scrvices and activities

The Paremt Bank’s activities include trade finance and corporaie banking, treasury, retail banking and
credit card operations. As of December 31, 2009, the Parent Bank operates through 61 corporate and
commercial banking (December 31, 2008 - 61). 398 retail and consumer banking (December 31, 2008 -
395}, 1 off shore banking (IDecember 31. 2008 -1) and | Awatiirk Airport Free Trade Zone (December 31,
2008 - 1) branches.
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SECTION TWO

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Statement of Off-Balance Sheet Commitments and
Contingencies

Consolidated Income Staternent

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Accounted for

Under Equity

Consolidated Staiement of Changes in Sharcholders’ Equity
Consolidated Cash Flows Statement

Consolidated Statcment of Profit Distribution



{CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
RELATED DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGENALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009
(STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)

CAmenans expressed s Thousands of Tarkisdy L 0VL unfess atlenvase stated. )

1. CONSOLIDATED BALANCF SHEET — ASSETS S
7 Audited Awlited
- A 3L§2.200% 3102.24K8
Seclion 5
Par | Tl FC_ Yol TL Y€ danal_
I CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE CENTRAL BANK 1y 1,0E4,658 T79.548 LT 204 712,648 562,275 E5T4.973
1L FINANCIAL ASSETS A1 FAIR VALL E THRM GH PROFIT AND
LOSS (Net) 121 288,528 A3,552 2,142,080  3.0U2607K 119,504 5,145,552
21 Fiaaoial sssers held (er inding 437,947 33552 U ALH0 119 5 Gh3i A
211 Pubhe sectur dett secuninies S4.904 Q25 45 814 R 15,687 231002
212 Lquily secutilics - - - - - -
213 Assels on trading denvatives 370,342 2627 422 Bo% AR ST W NI7 632 A%K
14 Onber secunnes L2 80 - 12,801 AN - 7.5
212 Finameaal sssets at faor walue throagh prolic and loess 1,650,581 - 1650581 2482 308 - 282368
228 Public scclor debit seeuninies 78.152 - 74,452 I3EARE 125 188
222 Equity securities - - - - -
223 Loans 1,572,129 - 1572129 2255 KRN 1253880
34 Uiher seonnlics - - - - - -
m, HANKY AND OTHER FINARCIAL INSTITUTIONS 3 116986 1,204,501 1,321,487 11,090 417474 428.264
Iv. INTERBANK MONEY MARKETS i4,35] - 14,351 18,761 . 14,761
LR Iniesbank money market placemenis - - - . .
132 Istanbul Stock Exchange mones markel placements - - - - - -
43 Receivables from reverse repurchase agreements 4,351 - 14,351 15701 - 18,761
¥ INVESTMENT SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE (Net) [£}] 4,953,637 45767F SALL3I0Y 693,133 A0L364 2,094.497
5.1 Share cemtificales - - - - - -
52 Public secior deb securilies 1.8730%2 A3R804  S211 890 1359 HEL AR AL 1 959 38
33 Uther securitics 80545 118,868 190413 13344 o 135459
VI LOANS AND RECEIVADLES {5) 15,506,792 2,042,351 [7.559.143 12,570,598  S110,324 17,680,922
6.1 Lausns and receivabdes 15A10,830 2042351 17453181 12570308 511032 17680022
ol Loans 1o risk prawp of the Bankh - 3.632 0632 19,33 - 10,005
012 Public secior debt securilies - - - - - -
fil3 Other 15410830 2001,719 17422549 125600508 5010320 1767017
6.2 Mon-performing loans 1454726 - 1454726 a6 288 0030 670,238
6.3 Sprecific provistats {-) 1,348.764 - 13484 a0l 288 0050 070,238
VIL FACTQRING RECEIVABLES (] 35465 E.581 3746 - - -
AYIIE INVESTMENT SECURITIES HELLD TO MATURITY (Net} "N - - - 2,669.056 22149 2,691,205
8.1 Public sector debt securilics - - - 2600056 1204 291,008
B2 Ohher securilies - - - - - -
IX. IXVESTAMENT IX ASSOCIATES (Net) [t 6,016 - &6,0E6 4016 - ER111A
9.1 Equity method associales - - - - - -
9.2 Uncansolidated 0,016 - &016 4016 - 1016
9.21 Financial Investments - - - B - -
912 Non-financial [nvesiments 6,016 - 6016 40106 1016
X. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Net) %) 14,986 - 14,986 6,086 - 6,986
la.l U lidated financial in L - - - - - -
102 [UInconsalidated non- ial Invesiments 11,986 - 14,986 6,980 - 6,986
X1 ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTUROL (JOINT VENTURES)
(MNet1) 1oy 300 - 400 - - -
1.1 Equity method entities under comman contenl - - - - -
11.2 Urconsolidaled 800 - 200 -
11.2.¢  Financial invesimenls - - - - - -
1122 Non-financial Investinens 00 - %00 - . -
NIL LEASE RECEIVABLES (Net) (1L} 148,543 146,914 895,457 236,069 987,440 1,223,502
12.1 Financial lease receivables 178,194 829,187 1,007 38E 92113 1,125,595 1,417,708
12.2 Operational lease receivables - . - - - -
123 Oihers . - - - - -
124 Uncamed income {-) 29,651 82273 111,924 56,044 138,155 194,199
KNI, DERIVATIVE FINAKCIAL ASSETS HEBGING PURPOSES {12) - 2417 2417 11,707 - 11,707
131 Fair value hedpe - 2417 2417 11,767 - 11,707
13.2 Cash flow hedpe - . . - - -
133 Hedging of a nel investment in foreign subsidiaries - - . - - -
XV, TANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) (1N 387,549 19 387,568 380,754 246 381,080
XV.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) (14) 4,426 - 74426 55,433 - 55433
5.1 Goeodwill 8,969 - 8,969 B.969 - 8,969
15.2 Others 65,457 - 65,457 46,464 - 46,464
XVi INVESTMENT PROPERTIES {Net) {15) - - - - - -
XVIl. TAX ASSETS {16) 79,240 - 79,240 29,316 1,011 30,327
17.1 Currenl 1ax assels 50,499 - 50,499 27.160 - 27,160
17.2 Delcrred 1ax assels 28,141 - 28,41 2,156 1,011 3,167
XV¥TH, ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OFERATIONS
(Net) " - . . - - -
18.1 Held for sale - - - - - -
182 Discontinued operalions - - - . - -
XIX. OTHER ASSETS {I8) 381,238 150,073 531,311 387,106 356,356 743,462
TOTAL ASSETS 24,833,215 5438,628 30,771,843 21,812.8H 8,277,843 10,090,644

‘The accompanying notes arce an integral part of these consolidated financial stalements.



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
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FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009
(STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)

fAnenns expressed in Tlousaneds of Turkish Lira (TE unloss athonve siuted §

[ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET — LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Aadlitel
I AT b3 1))

Addited
JL12.2008

Seetion 8§
Parcll TI. S Twal . ¢ Tolal

I BEPOSITS 1 12,750,735 175,498 (9928233 11057236 7065025 1015261
1.1 Pregrisas from psk pronp ol the Bank M UR1 JIRTATS 11855 233399 226 A 615
1.2 (hliet 2725750 60802 1813974 10833837 7AGEY 1880616
Il. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIARILITIES HELD FOR

TRADING 3] 239,234 38624 367,858 188,541 66,928 255,469
1. FLUINDS BORROWED 13 48966 2495305 2,937,271 473,340 364052 5L E4T798
1y, MONEY MARKET BALANCES 3176 - 37176 116,587 135818 52407
A1 Inteebanh ey naarkets tmkings - - - - %920 149920
12 Istanbul Stock Exclomge money waskels akiags 18.(HK) - 18,000 - - -
53 Fonds provided under repurchase agreements 1 191740 - 19176 116,582 85,808 203 ARV
LY SECURITIES ISSUVED (Net) - - - - - -
sl Bills - - - - - -
52 Assel backed secuniizes - - - - - -
53 Ronds - - - . - -
VI FLXDS - - - - - -
ol Bocrower linds - - - - - -
0.2 hhes - - - - - -
Vil SUNDRY CREDITORS 579.204 21k 380 TRO, 584 379,873 395,301 725,11
Vil OTEHER LIABILITIES {5 320,098 9216 329314 J44.218 11033 355,251
1N FACTORING PAYABEES - - - - - -
X. LEASE PAYABLES (Net) (6 - . . . . .
1.1 Fianeia lease payvables - - - - - -
10.2 Operationmal lease pavables - - - - - -
1.3 Others - - - - - .
104 Meferred Ninancial lease expenses i - ) - . . - - .
XE DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LTABILITIES FOR IIEDGING

FURFODSES 7y - 2,693 2,693 128,802 - 128,802
1.1 Fair value hedpe - 1,493 2691 128,802 - 128,802
13 Cash low hedge . . - . - .
13 Hedye of nel investments in foreipn subsidiaries - - - - - -
XIL PROVISI(RNS [£:3] 492,298 32,704 525,002 408,646 34,551 443,197
121 Gieneral provisions 166,747 T 199,451 126,301 34,551 160 852
12.2 Resttucluning provisions - - - - - -
123 Reserse Tor einployee benefits 74120 - 74,120 67.767 - 67,767
124 Insurance technieal provisions (Melk MBE3 - 31,983 25844 - 25844
12.5 Other provisions 20448 - 219448 185,734 - 188,734
NI TAX LIABILITY (9% 82,390 - 87,390 30850 9,870 40,720
131 Current (ax habulity 1,328 - 1328 321 9870 10,191
132 Deferred tax liabilily R3N62 - 83,062 30,529 - 30,529
XIv. PAYARBLES RELATED TO ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND

DISCONTIKUED OPERNTHONS (NET} {10y - - - - - .
141 Held for sale - - - - - -
14.2 Liscontinued operations - - - - - -
XV, SUBORDINATED LOANS (y - 1,473,260 1,473,260 - 1,302,387 1,3023R7
NVL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 3,861,701 32361 3,894,062 32719311 (14,733) 3,264,578
16.1  Paid-in capital (123 1,575,000 - 1575000 1500000 .« 1,500,000
10.2 Capital reserves 45,386 32,361 17,747 7932 (14,733} {6,k01)
16.2.1  Share premium (13} - - - - - -
16.2.2  Share cancellation profits - - . - - -
1623  Securilics valuc increase fund (14) 45,386 32,3601 77,747 7932 (14,73%) (0,801)
16,24 Tangible assels sevalsation dilferences - - - - . -
E6.2.5  Inrangible assets revaluation difTy - - - . - .
16246 Invest propeny luation differences - - - - - -
16.2.7 Bonus shares oblained from associates, subsidiaries and entities under

cemmon control (joint ventures} - - - - - -
16.2.8  Hedgmmg funds {efective portion) - - - - - -
16,29  Accumulaled valuation differences from asscls held for sale and

discontinucd eperations - - - - . -
16.2.10° Other capital reserves - - - - - .
16.3 I’ofil reserves 1,386,371 - L3B6,371 1,079,139 - 1073119
1631 legal reserves 168,051 - 168,051 143,864 - 143,864
16.3.2  Sialus reserves . . - - “ -
16.3.3  Extraordinary reserves 1,218,320 - 1,218320 935,255 - BI5255
1634  Other profil reserves - - - - - .
16.4 Profit ar loss 705,604 - 708,604 563,952 - 563,952
16.4.1  Prior years” income/ (losses) 154,748 - 154,748 90,252 - 90,252
[64.2 Current year incomes (loss) 553,856 - 553,856 473,700 - 473,700
16.% Minority shares 146,340 - 146,340 128,303 - 128,308

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 18,801,802 11,470,041 30,271,843 16,407,412 13,683,332 30,090,644

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
RELATED DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OFF BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009

fdmovnts expressed in Thousenseds of Trrbesh Liva (700 wnless etherwise stuted §

i CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OFF BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS AND

CONTINGENCIES
Andinesd Andited
AL.12.:000 LIRS0
Sectiau & . e TOTAL . K¢ 10711
A OFF BALANCE SIFRET CONTINGENCIES AND COMMIIMENTS
[{E 1 K3 H }) 26,79%,9H 17,9%85.702 16,783,782 19,6 31,66% FEANLI2Y A5 131798
I GUARANTEFS [ITRHEEITEY) 1266037 1951914 57941 1133989 3191564 LATEERY
[ Letiers af cuaranies 3230000 1. 704,226 3048 2 2A5IT 1388202 [RIE: 8]
111 Guarantees subject o Mate lender Lan ARt - wisn [EREEX] - 11 143
1tz Ciuarantess wanen L Bhensn trade aperativns P75 06 17N 220 3462 H (e R (- 1858 Tl 1508 20
113 Other etiees ol ruaramieor FEENGD - XX 3D IE T - AM) T
it Bank foans - o1 130 61,139 LLE 1A TI2 100 51T
121 Impart letter of acceplance - [N e E39 Ll LA TI2 LRIt
122 Other bank acveplances . - - - .
13 Letters ol credu 7H A34 %1% ATV IRy 318789 EELALE]
131 Nocumentany Ietters of credie R A0 784 A 867 282 27i2 ML LY
132 Oiher letters ol eredit . 13,050 43050 - TX6nR T2 0%
14 Prefipancing wieen as vuldidsice - - - - - -
HR Endorsemenis . - - - -
151 Endarsements 10 the Ceniral Bank of Turhes - - - - - -
182 Oiher endlosements - - - - -
1.0 Securilics issue purchase puarantees . - - - -
i? Facimnny wnanantess 26,049 - h 150 . -
1R Oiher maaranices - 41704 F1LTH LER-UT] 3R]
19 {nher caltaterals - - - - - -
1L COMMITMENTS 10,712,786 1.100.436 15130222 TA95505 516,972 TRIZAME
2 Irevocable commitments 10,630,419 110436 11, 750574 7. U3 254 16072 THIG 2N
E I Forward asvet putchase aimmimesnts 208 90% 40,391 50302 RLELR) 285 108 s on?
21.2  Forward deposit purchase and sales commitments 124,732 4312132 183503 Bl 152 24404 AT
213 Share capital commitaient (o associates and subsiduaene 2,240 - 22580 paly) - 250
214 lLoan granting commements 1.720 850 - 1.72n85h FTOUN - T0%0
214 Sceuritics underwriting commitments . - : - - -
218 Commiterents o ieserve depavit cegqunsements - N - - M
217 Paymenl commitment for cheghs 550,793 - 256 705 RIVER T | - 03621
218 Tavx and fund liahil from expon iments 5297 - a7 - .
219 Commitments for oiedh cand expendusie s T4 698 - 7.0 098 STE]MNRY R
2110 Commilments for promations related with credn vaedy amd hankinue
aclivlien 21074 . 2074 15,389 15,3k
2111 Receivables from shon sale commitments - - : - - -
112 Payables for dor sale commilments - - - - . -
21 1. Chher imevocable commitments 117831 17,210 135 11 120,291 17.240 137,551
12 Revocable commitments 2,347 - ¥2.347 4n 244 - 86,244
221 Revocable loan yranting commitmenis £1347 - R2W4T B, I - {2 ]
223 Other revocable commitments - - . - - -
. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [55) 13,321,477 15,931,442 19,750.619 t0051,177 11,991,593 21,043,770
31 Dervative financial instruments for heduing purpares - 144,480 143,180 ERLEATE] 12741350 7062043
itl Fair valug bedge - 144,430 144,480 3Es013 3250 702 243
kN Cash Mow hedye - - - - - -
313 Hedye of net investment in foretdn operzlions - - . - . -
32 1leld for uading racsactions 13,821,177 15,736,902 204058, 138 6,205 M 715463 14 451,527
32 Forward foreipn currency buvisell transactions 3L 500375 #1517 170263 283388 453,651
3211 Fonward forcgn cuttency llanachinns-buy 126,391 281420 413,513 446,884 175,014 224808
32.1.2 Forward fareign curmency Lransaclions-scll 204449 212955 417604 123,378 105,374 228753
322 Swap transactians relaled to foregn cemrency and inlerest e 10,758,115 11151653 21,906,767 5055 965 TS5 588 12,100,553
3221 Forciga currency swap-buy 2285147 7,281,113 9502200 1717300 329114 5,008,440
3222 Fooeign currency swap-sell 76158439 2607602 10,256,051 2883221 2 384,900 52151
3223  Interest raic nwaps-buy 412,759 631,469 1,044,228 M2 684,777 927.4%
3224 Interest rate swaps-scll 412,759 63) 6% 1,044,238 2T 684,777 937 490
323 Foreigh cutzoncy, iirtest 1ate and sccurilies apticns. 2,715,011 3825270 6 560,297 1,033,790 1,185,535 3210325
3231 Forcign curroncy options-buy 1,307.931 1.E11,640 LILTAT 467,609 &6T,055 1134084
3232 Foreign curnency opticns-sell 1,413,306 1.712.496 3,126,302 o 181 218450 1,084 651
3233 Inletest e options-tuy - 150,570 150,570 - - -
3234  Iniersst rale oplians-sell - 150570 150570 - - -
12135  Securilies oplinns-buy 6,647 - 6,647 - - -
1236 Eccurities oprions-sclt G642 + .62 - . -
124 Foreign cumency (utures - 274,612 274,612 1046 203,952 204,008
31241 Forcign cumency futurcs-buy - 131,J06 137.306 1,523 1,976 103,499
1242 Foreign cumency futures-setl - 137,106 137300 1.523 01976 103,495
125 Intcrest rate fulures - 35,086 35.046 - - -
3251 [Intere mate futures-buy - 17,523 17,523 - - -
3252 Interest Tate futuressell - 17513 17,523 - - -
3126 Obba - - - - . .
B. CUSTODY AND FLEDGED ITEMS (IV4V4 Y1) 30,3758 J03LL3LY 40,687,153 26,238,741 L4,678.412 40,913,168
1V, ITEMS HELE IN CUSTODY 1,051,854 1,114,745 4,166,559 3,044,940 759,303 3,504,243
4.1, Asscts under management 110,560 10,702 121.262 79,509 14,746 114,255
432 Investment sccurilies held in custody 1,960,007 553,205 1831212 1,902,161 460,940 2.363.101
43 Chiccks teecived for collection Fio.122 1NL9I0 822032 &8 177 152,412 834,609
44, Commercial notes received ar collection 213,491 119,220 B 5312 124,955 378,087
45 Other asscis recrived for collection - - - - - -
46, Assets received for public olTering - - - - - -
47 Other items under custody 3XETI 15,708 52,379 107,958 620 114,188
48, Cusiodians 3 . 3 3 - 3
v, PLEDRGED ITEMS 17,313,580 9,196,584 34,510,554 23,192,801 13,915,124 108,915
5l Marketablc sceuritics 246,832 232,756 459,598 613,733 321,824 913,552
52 Guarantee noles 04,036 59.206 153,242 491,708 71180 162,888
53 Commodity 19,864 - 15,864 25399 - 25399
54 Wumznty - B - - . -
55 Praperties D328 A56 849,260 31,821,716 126490145 13,084,666 31333512
56. Qther pledged items 3,634,792 431,342 4,066,134 3,812,815 417,454 4,258 269
57 Diedped items-depository - - - - - -
YL ACCEPTED INDEPERDENT GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES - - - - - -
TOTAL OFF BALANCE SIIEET ACCOUNTS {A+B) SLITSEM 30295111 37.470,935  45.369,410 30475556 76,344,966

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
RELATED DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2009 (STATEMENT OF INCOME/L.OSS)

fAmeanonts expressed w Thansands of Tackesh Lira (TL) nndess othenvese stertied

1. CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Audited Audited
81.11-31.12.2009 (01.01-31,12, 2008
Section & B
N Pare IV
i. INTEREST INCOME [§} 4405 (173 JH74.751
il Interest on loaus 344030 24095407
1.2 laterest received loan reserve deposils - 74960
13 laterest received from banks TLERT 133,204
14 tulgrest received from money markel placemenis 5120 7.987
1.3 Interest received lroan markelable secunities pontfilic SH1L168 80,789
151 Held-Tor-trading Ginancial assels 10,100 16,160
1.5.2 Financial assets at fair value ihrouph proft and Joss 18,114 52,293
153 Anxailable-for-sale financial assets 4385 109,110
154 Invesiments held-ig-maturity 1m0 159,220
1.6 Fiance lease mcome 110,605 110,794
1.7 Chher micrest meome 3,275 2048
1L INTEREST EXPENSE (]| 1,669, 568 2070755
n luterast ou deposils 1,338 463 1,611,260
12 Intervst oa funds borowed 15K .05 194,257
21 Interest on mancy maskel borrowings 82071 162,793
24 Imierest un secanilies issued - -
15 Chilier inleres! expense 181 45
nm. NET INTEREST INCOME (1-11) 2,338,485 1,803,996
1V, NET FEES AND COMMISSIONS INCOME [AlXA. ] 619,022
4.1 Fees and commissions reccived JI0513 728,185
111 Noen-eash luans AR 263 53,566
112 Othes 081,550 674,019
42 Fees and commissions paid 982 109163
1.2 Mon-cash foons 553 260
4.22 Ohher 84,271 108,903
LY DIVIDEND INCOME (&)} 1481 6,090
v NET THADING INCOME h (362 453} (245,473)
&1 Securiries trading painsd { lasses) 338,048 25689
02 Cians / (losses} fromn Rnancial derivalive transiwiiuos (160040 (318424
6.3 Foreipm exchange gainsf ([osses) 60,4491 47,262
VIL OTHER OPERATING INCOME (5 114,456 112,471
VI NET OPERATING INCOME {HI+IVHVHVIHVI) 2,132,658 2,296,106
Ix. PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES ANDOTHER
RECEIVABLES () (0) 835,651 536,417
X. OTIER OPERATING EXPENSES (-} (N 1,251,479 1,185,206
XL NET OPERATING INCOMFEALOSS) (VIIE-IN-X) 605,528 574,453
XIL AMOLNT IN EXCESS RECORDED AS GAIN
AFFER MERGER - -
XIIL GAIN { (LLOSS) ON EQUITY METHOD - -
X1V, GAIN {{LOSS) ON NET MONETARY F'OSITION - -
XY PROFITALOSS) FROM CONTINUED
OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES (XI+...+X1V] (R) 645,528 574,483
XVIL TAX PROVISION FOR CONTINUED
OPERATIONS (2) (7} {121,209) {139,047)
16.1 Current income tax charge (122,968} (82,886)
16.2 Deferred tax charge f benehit 1.759 (56,121)
XVIL NET PROFITALOSS) FROM CONTINUED
OPERATIONS (XVEXVI) {10y 524,319 435,476
XVIIL INCOME ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 97,422 119518
151 Income on assets held for sale - -
18.2 Income on sale of associaics, subsidiaries and enlities
under common contral 43,324 -
18.3 Income on olther discontinued operalions 54,098 229,518
XIX. LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (-) 39,067 171,437
19.1 [oss fram assets held for sale - -
19.2 [.oss on sale of associales, subsidinrics and entities
under common conlrol - -
9.3 Loss frem ather discontinugd operations 39,067 171,437
XX, PROFIT / {LOSS) ON HISCONTINUED
OFPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES (XVYII-XIX) (8) 58,355 58,081
XXL TAX PROVISION FOR DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS (2) 03} {10,975} {3.511)
21.1 Current income lax charge {10,978) {4,213
212 Deferred tax charge / benefit - k{17
XXIL NET PROFIT/LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS (XX£XXI) (10 47377 54,170
XX1Il. NET PROFITILOSS (XVII+XXID (n 571,696 489,646
231 Group's profit/loss 553,85 473,700
232 Minority shares 17,840 15,946
Earings per share 003517 0.03008

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statcments.



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

RELATED DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH )

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

(STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/LOSS)

(. bty expressed ws Pheusands of Furkistt Leora (L) andess otherwise stated )

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

1V. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER
EQUITY
Aondited Audited
(H . - 31.12.2009 0L 01 - 3LI2. 2408
ADDITIONS TO MARKETABLE SECURITIES REVALUATION IHFFERENCES FOR
1 AVAHLABLYE, FOR SALE FINANUIAL ASSEES 139,953 {30,752)
11. TANGIBLE ASSETS REVALUATION INEFERENCES - -
11 IXTANGIELE ASSETS REVALUATION DIFFERENCES - -
1, FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES FOR FOREIGY CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 23435
PROFITILOSK FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS FOR CASH FLOW
Y, FIENGE PURPOSES (EFFECTIVE PORTION OF FALR VALUE DIFFERENCES) - -
PROFITALOSS FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCEAL INSTRUMENTS FOR HEDGE OF
NET INVESTMENT IN FOREIGN OPERATIONS {EFFECTIVE PORTION OF FAIR
VE VALUE DIFFERENCES) - -
THE EFFECT OF CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS ARD CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
i POLICIES - -
OTHER PROFLT LOSS ITEMS ACCCHUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY AS PER TURKISI
VI ACCOUNTING STASDARDS - -
Tx. DEFERRED TAX OF VALUATION DIFFERENCES (27707} 7057
X, TOTAL NET PROFIUTALO88 ACCODNTED UNDER EQUITY ([+I14...4IX) 112.246 {2604
XL PROFITILOSS (27,694} (2.563)
11.1 Changre m Fasr value of marketable secunties { Transfer 1o ProfilflLoss) 127.698) [2.863)
Rechrsilivating amd wmansfir of denivatives aceonnted for gash Muw Tedpe puposes recveled 1o
11-2 Incauite S1ateinent - -
1.3 Transfer of Hedge o nel ins estmenis in foreign operations recveled to Income Stalemend - -
114 Chber - -
XIL TOTAL PROFIT/LOSS ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE PERIOD (XX1} H4,548 {3,123}
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{CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED
DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

t moneny expressed in Thowsands of Twckode Lora (110 anfess otherwise stated

V1. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS STATEMENT

Audited Andited
Seelion 5 - N1 -
Part vVl 31.12.2009 3112, 2008

A CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATIONS

i1 Operating profit before changes in aperating asscts saind liahilities {+) Lau7. 101 885,379
11T Imterest received (+) 4.158.814 4085278
112 Interest paid (-) (1.764.885) {2.200.230
113 Divrdend received (+) 1481 6,080
1 14 Fees and cammissions received (+3 730,513 78301
1 1.5 Otherincome [+) 114131 43,782
116 {ollections from previously written olY loans (+) 307921 154,650
117 Pavments ta personnel and service suppliers {-} (1.150.535) (965 085)
118 Taxes pad (-) (231.682) (151,43%)
119 Olher( i) 1 [558.660) (B3 1 006)
1.2 Changes in openiling ussets and liabilitics 367,180 620,992
121 Net (merease) decrease in financial assels heldd tor tracing (1/-) {36,859} (SB.m2M
122 Net (increase) decrease in financial assets at fair value through prefit ar loss | 1) B2 064 10,363
123 Nel(increase) decsewse in due ram banks and other Ninancial msinubians {1/-) 2183 6719
124 Net{increase) dectease in loans {(+4-) {2777 218} {2.773.659)
I 23 Net{increase) decicase in other assels (+4) i 379.636 {43,067
I 26 Netincrease (decteasc) in bank deposils {++) 535197 471,337
127 Netincrease (deciease) in other duposits {(+/+) 3.548.7319 1,820,921
1 28 Netinercase (decteasc} in funds bomowed (14-) (2.221 406) &33,520
129 Netincrease (dectease} in malured payables (+H-) - -
1.2 14} Met increase (decreasce) in other habilities {+/-) i [1587.156) 582818
1 Net eash provided from / (used in) banking operations (+/-) 1.974,28¢ 1.506,371

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1. Nel cash provided from / (used in) invesling activities (+/) (841,222) {1,599.112)
21 Cash paid for purchase af entitics under common conirol, associates and subsidiarics {-} {10,800) {5.006}
2.2 Cash obtined from sale ol entities under common control, assoctates and subsidianes () 351,763 -
23 Fixed assets purchases (<) {79.267) (107 290}
24 Fixed assets sales (+) 1919 10.466
2.5  Cash puid for purchase of financial assets available for sale {-) {3.383.041) (2,709,750)
26  Cash obtained lrom sale of financial assets available for sale (+) 2R17.248 1.247.697

17  Cash paid lor purchase of investment securitics (-) - -

2.8 Cash oblained from sale of investment sceurities {(+) - -
29 Other (+-) {39.044) (35.229)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1L Net cash provided from / {used in) nancing activities (+/)} - (107,640}
3.1 Cash oblained from funds borrowed and securitics issued (+) - -
32 Cash used for repayment of funds borrowed and socurilies issued {-} - -
33 Capilal increase (+) - -
34  Dividends paid (-) - (107,640

35  Payments for finance leascs (-) -
36  Other (+4) - -

IV,  Effect of change in forelgn exchange mate on cash and cash cquivalents (+/-) (6.424) 260,637
Y. Net increase f (decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents (I+11+111+1V) 1,126,635 60,256
V1.  Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the period (+) {2) 1,994,558 1,934302
VIL Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (V+VI) {3y 3,121,193 1,994,558

The accompanying notes gre an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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VIi. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

Auwdited Audited
312,200 L1208

I DISTREBLUTION OF CURRENT YEAR INCOME [(*)
1.1 CURRENT YEAR INCUOMIS FLER 302059
1.2 TAXES AND DULIS PAYABLL- (-} 137,712 1349311
1.2.1  Corporale tax {lnconne tiav) 113,633 B0036
1.2.2  Income withholding tax - -
1.2.3 Other iaxes and duties X0y 38,6605
A NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR {1.1-1.2) 650,114 362.048

1.3 PRIOR YEARS LOSSES (-) - -
1.4 FIRST LEGAL RESERVES (-} - 18,132
1.5 OTHER STATUTORY RESERVES 1-) - -

B. NET INCOME AVARARLE FOR MSTRIALTION [(A{13+13+ L5)| - 34516
14 FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLIERS (- - |0|,?_5_2
161 Toowners af ordiminy sliares - 75000
162 Toowners of preferred sliaes - -
163 To owners of preferred slines (precmplive niglis) - 26952

164 To profit sharing bonds - -
1.6.5  To holders of profit and loss sharing certilicales - -
1.7 DIVIDENDS TO PERSUONNIEL () - -
i85 IMVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS () - -
[ SECOND DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS () - -
193 Te owners ol ordmary shiares - -
192  To owners ol prefered slares - -
1.%3  To owners af preleried slares | precuglive riglds) - -
1.%4  To profit sharing bunds - -
1.9.5 To holders of profil and loss sharing cedilicales - -
1,10 SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-) - 3096

1.1l STATUTORY RESERVES (-) ) N
112 EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES - 239868

1.13  OTIHER RESERVES - -
1.14  SPECIAL FUINDS - -

18 DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVES - -

21 DISTRIBUTED RESERVES - -
22 SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (4) - -
23 DIVIDENDS TG SHAREIOLDERS () - -
231 Toowners of ordinary shares - -
232 Toowners of prelermed shares - -
233 Toowners of preferved shares [preemplive rights) - -
234 To profit shannyg bonds - -
235 To holders of profit and loss sharing centificales - -
24 DIVIDENDS TO PERSONMEL () - -
2.5 DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS {-) - -

I,  EARNINGS PER SIHARF. - -

kR | TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SITARES 004128 0.02303
32 TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES (%) 4.12% 2.30%
33 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SITARES - -
34 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES (% ) . -

IV.  DIVIDEND PER SIIARE ’ - .

4.1 TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES . 0.005
4.2  TOOWNERS OF ORDINARY SITARES (%) - 5%
4.3 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES - -
44  TOOWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES (%) - -

{*) Consolidated profit is nol distribuled by the companies according to the legislations in Turkey. Within this frameweork, the above represents the profit
distribution of the Parent Bank.

{**) The Parent Bank did net resclve a decision regarding profit distribution of 2009 as of the issue dale of this report,
{***) Distributed to sharcholders as bonus shares.

The accompanying notes sre an integral paril of these consolidated financial statemenis.
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SECTION THREE
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of presentation

1. Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and (he accompanying footnotes in accordanee
with Turkish Accounting Standards and Regulation on Principles Related to Banks® Accounting
Applications and Maintaining the Documents

The ‘Furkish Banking Law No 5411 is published in the OlTicial Gazeite No 25983 dated
November 1. 2005. The Parcnt Bank and its financtal subsidiaries (“The Group™ prepared the
accompanying financial statements and the related disclosures and foolnotes in accordance with accouniing
and valuation standards as described in the “Regulation on Principles Related to Banks™ Accounting
Applications and Maintaining the Documents™. daled November 1, 2006 which is published in the Official
Gazette No 26333, “Communiqué on Financial Statemcents and the Accompanying Explanations and
Footnotes to be Announced 1o the Public”, dated February 10, 2007 which is published in the Official
Gazette No 26430, Turkish Accounting Standards (TAS). Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS)
and other circulars, communiqués and pronouncements in respect of accounting and financial reporting
made by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (BRSA).

Financial statements and the related disclosures and footnoices have been presented in thousands of Turkish
Lira unless otherwise specified.

In accordance with Law No: 5083 “Law on the Currency Unit of the Republic of Turkey™, the name of the
Republic of Turkey’s monetary unit and its sub-currency unit is changed {o the New Turkish Lira (TL) and
the New Kurus (NKr), respectively. However, in accordance with the additional order of the Council of
Ministers in regards to the Order on the Removal of the Expression “New™ in the New Furkish Lira and the
New Kurus and Its Application Principles, the expression “New™ used in the Republic of Turkey's
monetary unit is removed both from I'l. and NKr as of January 1, 2009.

2. Classifications

The Group has classified TL 2,253,880 housing loans which was accounted for under “Loans and Other
Receivables” as of December 31, 2008 to “Financial Asscts at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (net)” in
line with the change in the presentation of financial statements as set oul in BRSA Communiqué numbered
6239, dated April 2, 2009.

The Parent Bank has classified TL 611,378 interbank 2-days value date foreign currency transactions which
were accounied for under “Forward Foreign Currency Buy/Sell Transactions” in commitments and
contingencies to ‘“Forward Asset Purchase Commitments and Forward Deposit Purchase and Sales
Commitments” accounted for under “Commitments™ as of December 31, 2008.

3. Accounting policics and valuation principles used in the preparation of the financial statements

Accounling policies and valuation principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are
determined and applied in accordance with the requirements of TAS, TFRS, “Regulation on Principles
Related to Banks® Accounting Applications and Maintaining the Documents”, dated November 1, 2006
which is published in the Official Gazette No 26333, “Communiqué on Financial Statements and the
Accompanying Explanations and Footnotes to be Announced to the Public”, dated Febmary 10, 2007 which
is published in the Official Gazette No 26430 and the other regulations, circulars, communiqués and
pronouncements in respect of accounting and financial reporting made by BRSA.
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Il

Explanation for Convenience Translation to English

The accounting principles used in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements differ from
[nternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The effects of the differences beiween these accounting
principles and the accounting principles generally accepled in the countries in which the accompanying
financial statements to be used and [FRS have not been quantified in the linancial statements.

Stralegy for the use of financial instruments and the foreign currency transactions
Strategy for the use of Mnancial instruments

The major funding sources of the Parent Bank are customer deposits and lunds borrowed from international
markets. The customer deposits are with fixed rate and have an average maturity of -3 months. Funds
borrowed {rom abroad are generally with floating rates and are repriced at an average period of 3-6 months.
The Parent Bank diverts i1s placements to assets with high return. sufficiem collaterals. The Parcnt Bank
manages the liquidity structure to meet its liabilities when due by diversifying the funding sources and
keeping sufficient cash and cash equivalents. The maturity of fund sources and maturity and yield of
placements are considered to the extent possible within the current market conditions and bigher return on

long-term placements is aimed.

Among the operations of the Parent Bank, the main activities generating yields higher than the calculated
average yield arc credil card transactions.

Besides customer deposits. the Parent Bank funds its long term fixed interest rate TL loan portfolio with
long term (up 1o 10 years) floating interest rate foreign currency funds obtained from international markets.
The Parent Bank converts the foreign currency liquidity obtained from the international markets 10 TL
liquidity with long term swap transactions (pay fixed T1. interest rate and receive floating FC interest rate).
Thus, the Parent Bank generates TL denominated resources for funding long term loans with fixed interest
rates.

The Parent Bank has determined securities portfolio limits based on the market risk limitations for money,
capital and commodity markets. Products included in the securities portlolio are subject to position and risk
limits. Position limits restrict the maximum position based on the product. Risk limits are expressed in
terms of “Value at Risk (VARY” by taking the risk tolerance as a cap. The maximum VAR amounts are
determined for the three main risk factors, which affect the securities portfolio that is subject to market risk,
as well as determining the risk tolerance based on the total value at risk. The above mentioned limits are
revised annually.

The strategics for hedging exchange rate risk resulting from the Group’s foreign currency available-for-
sale investment securities are explained in foreign currency risk section and the applications regarding the
hedging of interest rate risk resulting from deposits with fixed or floating interest rates are explained in the
interest rate risk section in detail.

Hedging strategies for foreign exchange risk resulting from other foreign currency transaclions are
explained in the foreign currency risk section.
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2.2

2.3.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency exchange rates used in converting transactions denominated in foreign currencies
and presentation of them in the financial statements

The Group accounts for the transactions denominated in foreign currencies in accordance with TAS 21
“The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates™. Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from
transactions that are completed as of December 31, 2009 are translated to T1. by using historical foreign
currency exchange rates. Balances of the foreign currency denominated assets and liabilitics except for non-
monetary items are translated into TL by using foreign currency exchange rates of the Parent Baak for the
year end and the resulting exchange dilTerences are recorded as foreign exchange gains and losses. The
Bank’s foreign currency exchange rates for the related period ends, are as follows:

December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
US Dollar TL 1.53057 T1. 1.5123
Euro L 2.1603 TL 2.1408

Foreign exchange gains and losses included in the income statement

The net foreign exchange gain included in the consolidated income statement as of December 31, 2009 is
TL 60,441 (December 31, 2008 - TL 47.262).

Foreign subsidiaries

As of December 31, 2009 the Parent Bank does not have any subsidiary established abroad.

The Parent Bank sold its subsidiary Finans Malta Holdings [.td., of which the Parent Bank had 100%
shareholding, on February 23, 2009 to NBG I[nternational Holdings B.V. The profit amounting 10 TL
43,324 resulting from this sale is presented as “Income on sale of associales, subsidiaries and entities under
common control” under the “Income on Discontinued Operations™ in the current year income statement,
The income and loss of the above mentioned subsidiary recognized between January [, 2009 and the sale
date of February 23, 2009 are presented as “Income on Discontinued Operations” and “Expenses on
Discontinued Operations™ in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. TL 54,098 is accounted
for under “Other income on Discontinued Operations™ (January 1 — December 31, 2008 - TL 229,518} and
TL 39,067 is accounted for under “Other Expenses on Discontinued Operations™ (January 1 — December
31, 2008 — TL 171,437). The total of corporate tax paid by the Parent Bank arising from the sale of this
subsidiary and the corporate tax charge of the subsidiary until the sale date; amounting to TL 10,978
{December 31, 2008 — Current income tax charge amounting to TL 4,213 and deferred tax benefit
amounting to TL 302) is accounted for under “Tax Provision for Discontinued Operations” in the
consolidated income statement.
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11l.  Information on associates and subsidiaries

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with TAS 27
“Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements™ and BRSA communigqué published on the Official Gazette
numbered 26340 and dated November 8, 2006.

The subsidiaries included in conselidation and their places of incorporation, nature ol activities and
sharcholding percentages are as {ollows:

Mace of o o EMcclive Sharcholding and
Tncorporation Principal Activity Voting Rights (%)

o December 31, December 31,
_____ e 2009 208

I, Finans Yaunm Menkul Degerler AS, (Finans Turkey Securilics Brokerage
Yatierm) Intermedinny 100.00 100.00
2. Finans Portity Yonetimi A.S. (Finans Portfoy) Turkey Portinlio Management 100.00 100.00
Finans Yatmm Ortakhi@i AS. (Finans Yatirem Turkey Ly estnient Frust 81.0G 82.13

Ortakhfy

4. Finans Finansal Kiralama A%, (Finans [.casing) Turkey Funimeial |casing 59.24 3ox
5. Finans Emeklilik ve Hayat A.S. (Finans Emcklilik)  Turkey Private Pension 9%.9% 99.99
6. Finans Tiketici Finansman AS. Turkey Consumer Finance 90.99 99.99
7. Finans Faktoring Hizmetleri A.S. Turkey Factoring 94.99 -
&.  Finansbank Maha Limited (*) Makia Banking - 100.00
9. Finans Mala lleldings Limited (*) Malla Holding - 100.00

{*) In the prier perind the Parent Bank included Finans Malia Holdings Lid. of which the Pareat Bank owned 100% ol the shares and
its subsidiary Fininsbunk Malta Limited in consolidation; in the current period due to the sales of these subsidiaries 10 NBG
Internationa]l Holdings 3.V on February 23, 2009 the Paremt Bank excluded these subsidiarics [tom consolidation.

Subsidiaries which are incorporated in Turkey, maintain their books of account and prepare their financial
statements in accordance with the regulations on accounting and reporting framework and accounting
standards which are determined by the accounting standards promulgated by the Turkish Capital Markets
Board regulations, Turkish Commercial Code and Financial Leasing Law and the foreign subsidiaries
maintain their books of account and prepare their statutory financial statements in accordance with the
regulations of the countries in which they operate. Certain adjustments and reclassifications were made on
the financial statements of the subsidiaries for the purpose of fair presentation in accordance with the
prevailing regulations and accounting standards according to the Articles 37 and 38 of the Turkish Banking
Law No 5411 and other reguiations, circulars, communiqués and pronouncements in respect of accounting
and financial reporting issued by the BRSA.

Dillcrences between the accounting policies of the subsidiaries and the Parent Bank are adjusted, if
material, The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared as of December 31, 2009 and December
31, 2008.

1. Subsidiaries
As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 the financial subsidiaries are fully consolidated and
intercompany (ransactions and balances, including intercompany income and expenses are eliminated.

2. Associates and cntities ander common control
The Parent Bank does not have any associates or entities under common control that are consolidated in the
accompanying financial statements.

IV, Explanations on forwards, option contracts and derivative instruments

The Group enters into forward currency purchase/sale agreements and swap transactions to reduce the
foreign currency risk and interest rate risk and manage foreign cuwrency liquidity risk. The Group also
carries out currency and Eurobond option, swaption, credit default swap and fulures agreements.
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In accordance with TAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement™, lorward loreign
currency purchase/sale contracts, swaps. options and futures are calegorized as “hedging purpose™ or
“trading purpose™ transactions. 1Jerivatives are initially recognized at cost inchuding the transaclion costs.
Also, the liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative transactions arc recorded as oll-balance
sheet items al their contractua) values. The derivative transactions are accounted for at [air value subsequent
to initial recognition and are presented in the “Assets on Trading Derivatives™, “Liabilities on Trading
Derivatives™. or “Assets on Hedging Purpose Derivatives” and “Liabilitics on Hedging Purpose
Derivatives™ items of the balance sheet depending on the resulting positive or negative amounts of the
computed value. These amounts presented on the balance sheet, represent the fair value differences based
on the valuation.

Fair values of forward foreign currency purchase and sales contracts, currency and interesl swap
transaclions arc calculated by using internal pricing models based on market data. Unrcalized gains and
losses are reflecied in the income statement in the current period.

The Parent Bank funds its Jong 1erm fixed interest rate TL loan portfolio with long term (up to 10 years)
floating interest rate forcign currency funds received from international markets as well as customer
deposits. The Parent Bank changes the foreign currency liquidity received from the international markets 1o
TL liquidity: using long term swap transactions (pay fixed TL interest rate and receive floating FFC interest
rate). Therefore. the Parent Bank not only funds its long term fixed interest rate loans with TL but also
hedges itself against interest rate risk.

The fair value differences regarding ihe derivative financial insiruments held for the fair valuc hedge
purposes are accounted for under “Sccuritics Trading Gains/Losses™, except for the foreign currency
valuation differences. These foreign currency valuation differences are accounied for under “Foreign
Exchange Gains/Losses™ account. In accordance with the hedge accounting policies. hedge loan portfolio is
also adjusted with fair value changes attributed to the risk being hedged and all such differences are also
accounted for under trading “Securities Trading Gains/Losses™. The Parent Bank does not have any fair
value hedged loan portfolio as of the balance sheet date.

Fair values of option contracts are calculated with option pricing models and the resulting unrealized gains
and losses are reflected in the current period income statement.

Futures and swaption transactions are accounted for at scttlement prices obtained from counterparties as of
the balance sheet date and rclated unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the current period income
statement.

Credit default swap transactions are accounted for at market prices as of the balance sheet date and related
unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the current period income statement.

Information on Eurobond portfolio, recognized as fair value hedged items, is presented in section 3,
footnote VII, 2.

Interest income and expenses

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement for all future cash inflows and
outflows, on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate method. In accordance with the related
regulation, the interest receivables and accruals of non-performing loans are cancelled and not recorded as
interest income until collected.

Fecs and commission income and expenses

Fee and commission income and expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis, except for certain banking
transactions that income is recognized immediately. The fees and commissions paid to other institutions are
considered as transaction costs and included in the amortized cost by using effective interest rate method.
Income generated through agreements or through the sale and purchases of assets on behalf of third parties,
is recorded as income when collected.

Dividend income is accrued when the investees® profit distribution decisions are approved. Dividend
income from subsidiaries is eliminated in the accompanying financial statements by adjusting in the
retained earnings as part of the consolidation principles.
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Vil

1.2

Financial asscts

Financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents and the contractual right to obtain cash or another
financial asset from counterparty or 1o exchange financial assets with counterparty or the equity insirument
transactions of the counterparty. Financial assets are classified in four categories; as “Financial Assets at
Iair Value through Profit or Loss™, “Investment Securities Available-For-Sale™, “Investiment Securities
Held-"To-Maturity™, and “l.oans And Other Receivables™. The classilication of the financial assets is
determined at the initial inception of the related {inancial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Trading securities

The Group accounts for its trading securities at fair value. The difference between interest income that has
been gained by holding 1he trading securities and acquisition cost and fair value of the trading securities, is
presented as interest income in the income statement. If any ol these financial assets arc sold before their
maturity, the gain or loss is realized as security trading gains / losses.

Financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss

The Parent Bank has classified its mortgage loans that were initiated between January 1, 2006 — December
31,2007, as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in compliance with TAS 39, These loans are
presented under “Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or loss™ as loan, in order to be in
compliance with the balance sheet presentation, The Parent Bank has not classified its mortgage loans that
were initiated after January 1, 2008 as fair value through profit or loss. Interest on rclated loans are
presented under “Income statement” as “Interest on Loans™ and fair value differences arc presented as
“Securities Trading Gains (l.osses).

The Group also has government bonds classified as financial asscts at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are inilially recorded at cost and are measured at fair
value in the following periods.

Fair value of loans that are classified as financial assets at fair valuc through profit or loss has been
determined by using effective interest rates used for similar financial assets within the market. The fair
values of public sector debt securities that are classified in the mentioned group have been determined by
using the market prices as at the balance sheet dalte.

Investment securities available for sale

Available for sale assets represent financial assets other than financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and other receivables and investment securities held to maturity.

Premiums and discounts on investment securities available-for-sale are considered in computing the
effective interest rate and are included in interest income in the income statement. Accrued inlerest income
on investment securities available for sale is recognized in the income statemenl whereas gains and losses
arising from the change in the fair values of such sccurities are reflected in equity under “Securities value
increase fund™ (Unrealized Gains/Losses on Securities). When investment securities available for sale are
sold, coltected or otherwise disposed of, the cumulalive fair value adjustments under equity is transferred to
the income statement.

Some portion of the Eurobond portfolio which has been recognized as available for sale securities are
designated as fair value hedged items starling from March and April 2009. Those securities are disclosed
under Investment Securities Available for Sale in order to be in line with balance sheel presentation. The
fair value differences of hedged items are accounted for under “Securities Trading Gains/ Losses” in the
income statement,
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Some portion ol the government bond portfolio which was recognized as available tor sale securities are
designated as fair vatue hedged items as at April 3, 2009. The fair value differences of hedged items that arc
disclosed under Investment Sccuritics Available for Sale in order to be in line with balance shecl
presentation, are accounted for under “Securities Trading Gains/Losses™ in the income statemuent. However,
since the fair value hedge accounting could not be effectively continued as stated in TAS 39. the fair valuc
hedge accounting was ceased as of May 1, 2009. The fair value differences are amortized through equity
until the maturity of related hedged sceurities, The fair value differences of related portfolio sceurities sold
prior to maturity are amortized through the income statement,

Investment securities held to maturity

Investments held 10 maturity include securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
where therc is an intention of holding until maturity and the relevant conditions tor fulfillment of such
intention. including the furding ability and exchiding loans and receivables.

As of October |, 2008, due to the change of the intention, the Parent Bank classified securities from trading
portfolio and available for sale portfolio to held to maturity portfolio with the nominal values of TL 94,198
and TL 2,571,462, respectively. The intention of the Parent Bank regarding holding the held to maturity
portfolio has changed in 2009. As it is stated in TAS 39, paragraph 3). “while the intention or the
possibility of holding the securities until the maturity changes, or when the investments become
inappropriate o be classified as held to maturity; the related investments should be classified as investment
securities available for sale and should be re-measured at their fair values™: the Parent Bank classified TL
2,643,811 nominal amount of held to maturity portfolio to available for sale portlolio effective from March
31, 2009 based on the Board of Directors” decision dated April 16, 2009. Because of this classification, the
Group will not be able 1o classify any financial asset as held to maturity investment in 2009 and the
following 1wo years,

Loans and specific provisions

The Group initially records loans and receivables at cost and after initial recognition these loans are carried
at amortized cost by using the effective interest rate method; except for the loans that are recorded at fair
value through profit or loss and loans subject to fair value hedge.

As 1t is mentioned in note “[V, Explanations on forward, option contracts and derivative instruments™, the
Group entered into swap transactions against TL in order to hedge the possible losses which might arise due
to the changes in the fair value of a certain portion of its long-term loans that are attributed to interest rate
risk. The Parcnt Bank accounted for the hedged part of the loan portfolio at fair value, together with the
swap transactions used as the hedging instrument and the related net gain or loss was included in the
income statement in accordance with TAS 39. The Parent Bank applied fair value hedge accounting for
mertgage, auto and censumer loans effective from both previous years and current period. However, since
the fair value hedge accounting of mortgage and auto loans could not be effectively continued as stated in
TAS 39, the fair value hedge accounting was ceased both during the previous years and current period. The
fair value differences of the stated hedge accounting are amortized through income statement until the
maturity of the related hedged loans.

Provision is set for the loans that might be doubtful and amount is charged in the current period income
statement.

If there is evidence for the uncollectibility of loans, the Parent Bank classifies related loans and advances in
non performing loans and provides specific or general provision in accordance with the Communiqué dated
November 1, 2006, published on the Official Gazette No 2633 and revised with the Communiqué dated
January 23, 2009, published on the Official Gazette No 2719 “Methods and Principles for the
Determination of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allocation of Reserves”. According
to the temporary second article of the revised Communiqué dated January 23, 2009, the Parent Bank does
not provide any specific provision for the loans which are not at default whereas the other loans of the same
loan customer are classified as non-performing loans. The Parent Bank provides 100% specific provision
for non-performing loans, other than those loans stated above, without taking into consideration the
collaterals obtained for these loans. The related provisions are charged in the current year income statement.
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VIIIL.

IX.

The Parcnt Bank also provides specific provisions for the closely monitored loans as a result of risk
assessment. These provisions accounted {or in liabilitics under other provisions as “Free Reserves for
Possible Loan Losses™,

Except for specific provisions and free reserves for possible loan losses within the framework of the
regulation referred to above. the Parent Bank provides generalf loan loss provision and presents it in the
liabilitics as “General Provisions™.

The provisions provided for loans are accounted for under “Provision lor Loan Losses and Other
Receivables™ in the statement of income.

The collections made in relation to amounts provided in the current period are offset against the “Provision
for Loan and Other Receivables™ in the income slatement. The principal collections made related to the
loans that were written-off or for which a provision was provided in the previous years are recorded under
*Other Operating Income™ and interest colleelions are recorded under the “Interest on 1.0ans under Follow-
up” account.

Factoring receivables are carried amortised cost by using the effective interest rate method alier unearned
interest income is deducted and specific provisions for mmpairments are provided, i any. Factoring
receivables arc revised regularly and specilic provision for the impairment of factoring receivables are
provided over the carrying amount of facloring receivables for the purpose of adjusting their values 1o the
collectable amount,

lmpairment of financial assets

If the amount computed by discounting expected future cash flows of a financial asset using the effective
intercst rate method or (if any) the fair value is lower than the carrying value of financial assets, impairment
can be recognized. Provision is provided for impairment of the financial assets and recorded to related
expense accounts.

Netting of financial instruments

In cases where the fair values of trading sccurities, securities available-for-sale, securities quoted at the
stock exchanges, associates and subsidiaries are less than their carrying values, a provision for impairment
is allocated, and the net value is presented on the balance sheet.

The Group provides specific allowances for loans and other receivables in accordance with “Methods and
Principles for the Determination of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allocation of
Reserves” and offset against overdue loans in the assets.

The unearned interest income related to leasing agreements is presented by netting off with the “Leasing
Receivables”. Additionally, the specific provision is provided for non performing leasing receivables and
nel ofl' with leasing receivables,

Financial assets and liabilities other than those explained above are offset when the Bank has a legally
enforceable right to set off, and the intention of collecting or paying the net amount of related assets and
liabilities or the right to offset the assets and liabilities simuitaneously. Otherwise, no offsetting is made.

Sales and repurchase agreements and lending of securities

Securities soid under repurchase agreements are recorded on the balance sheet in accordance with Uniform
Chart of Accounts. Accordingly, government bonds and treasury bills sold to customers under repurchase
agreements are classified as “Investments Subject to Repurchase Agreements” and valued based on the
Group Management’s future intentions, cither at market prices or using discounting method with effective
interest rate. Funds received through repurchase agreements are classified separately under liability
accounts and the related interest expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis.

Securities that are subject to repurchase agreements amounted to TL 19,168 as of December 31, 2009
(December 31, 2008 - TL 256,276).
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XL

XilL

Seeurilics thal are subject to lending transactions amounted to TL 14.218 as of’ December 31. 2009
{December 31, 2008 — TE. 1.604).

Securities purchased with a commitment to resell (reverse repurchase agreements) are recorded in a
separate account under “interbank moncy market takings™ in the balance sheet. The difference resulting
from purchase and resale prices is treated as interest income and accrued over the life of the agreement.

Assels held for sale and discontinued operations

Assets held for sale are those with highly saleable condition requiring a plan by the management regarding
the sale of the assct to be disposed, together with an active program for determination of buyers as well as
for the completion of the plan. Also, the asset shall be actively marketed in conformity with its fair value.
On the other hand, the sale is expecied 10 be journalized as a completed sale within one year after the
classification date; and the necessary transactions and procedurcs to compleie the plan should demonstrate
the fact that the possibilily of making significant changes or canceling the plan is low.

The Group does not have assets held for sale.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Group’s business classified as sold or held-for-sale. The operating
results of the discontinucd operations are disclosed separately in the income statement.

The Parent Bank has transferred its shares of Finans Malta Holdings LTD. which the Parent Bank used to
own 100% of the shares. through its sale to NBG International Holdings B.V. on February 23, 2009, The
gain on sale of TL 43,324 resulting from this sale is accounted for as “Income on sale of associates,
subsidiaries and entities under common control” under “Income on Discontinucd Operations™ in the current
vear income statement. The income of the subsidiary until the sale date is accounted for as “Other Income
on Discontinued Operations™ under “Income on Discontinued Operations™ and expense is accounted for as
“Other Expenses on Discontinued Operations” under “Expense on Discontinued Operations™. The total of
T1, 10,978 1hat consist of the tax charge amounting to TL 9,855 regarding the salc and deferred tax charge
of the subsidiary until the sale date amounting to TL 1,i23 is accounted under “Tax Provision for
Discontinued Operations™.

Goodwill and other intangible assets

The Group's intangible assets consist of softwares, intangible rights and goodwill.

The cost of intangible assets purchased before December 31, 2004 are restated from the purchasing dates lo
December 31, 2004. The intangible assets purchased after December 31, 2004 are recorded at their
historical cost less accumulated amortization and provision for impairment, if any. Amortization is
calculated on a straight-line basis.

Softwares have been classified as other intangible fixed assets. The useful life of softwares is determined as
5 years for periods before 2004 while the useful life for additions after that year are determined as 3 years.

If there is objective evidence of impairment, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimaled in accordance with
Turkish Accounting Standard 36 (TAS 36) “impairment of Assets” and if the recoverable amount is less
than the carrying value of the related asset, a provision for impairment loss is made.

The difference between the acquisition cost of the subsidiaries and the net assets of the subsidiaries less
impairment, if any, is represented as goodwill. An assessment for impairment is conducted for each balance
sheel date, if there are any instances and changes indicating that the carrying amount of the goodwill would
not be realized.
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XIIL

XIv.

Tangible Assets

The cost of tangible assets purchased before December 31, 2004 are restated from the purchasing dates 10
December 31, 2004. The tangible assets purchased after December 31. 2004 are recorded at their historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and provision {or impairment, if any.

Depreciation is caleelatcd on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of tangible assels. The
annual rates used are as follows:

Propertics 2%
Movables purchased and acquired under finance leasc contracts 7% - 25%

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis for the assets that have been placed in usc for less than a year
as of the balance sheet date.

Net book value of the property and leased assels under financial lease contracts are compared with the fair
values determined by independent appraisers as of the year end and provision for impairment is recognized
in “Other Operating Expenses™ in the related period income statement when the fair value is below the net
book value in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard on Impairment of Assets™ {TAS 36).

Gains or losses resulting from disposals of the tangible assets are recorded in the income slalement as the
difference between the net procecds and net book value of the asset.

Expenses for repairs are capitalized if the expenditure increases economic life of the assel: otherwise they
arc expensed.

There are no changes in the accounting estimates, which could have a significant impact on the current and
[uture financial statements. There are no pledges. mornigages or other restrictions on the tangible assets.

There are no purchase commitments related to the fixed assets.

Leasing transactions

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease contracts are recorded under “Tangible Fixed Assets™ on the asset
side and under “Financial Lease Payables™ on the liability side at the initial date of the lease. The basis for
the determination of related balance sheet amounts is the lower of fair value of the leased assct and the
present value of the lease payments. The direct costs incurred for a finance lease transaction are capitalized
as additions to the cost of the leased asset. Lease payments include the financing costs incurred due to the
leasing transaction and the principal amount of the leased asset for the current period. Depreciation is
calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the leased assets at the rale of 20% except
for the buildings which are depreciated at the rate of 2%.

Total payments made under operating leases are charged to income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the leasc.

The gross lease receivables including interest and principal amounts regarding the Group's financial leasing
activities as “Lessor” are stated under the *Finance Lease Receivables”. The difference between the total of
rental payments and the cost of the relaled fixed assets is reflected to the “uneamned income” account. The
interest income is recognized based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net
investiment outstanding.

The provisions for lease receivables are setted as per BRSA communiqué numbered 26588 and dated July
20, 2007 “Methods and Principles for the Determination of Receivables of Leasing, Factoring and
Financing Companies to be Reserved for and Allocation of Reserves”, Those provisions are accounted
under “Lease Receivables™ at the accompanying financial statements.
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Factoring Reccivables

Factoring receivables are carried amortised cost hy using the effective interest rate method after uncarned
interest income is deducted and specific provisions Tor impairments are provided. if any. Facloring
receivables are revised regularly and specific provision for the impairment of lactoring receivables arc
provided over the carrying amount of factoring rcceivables for the purpose of adjusting their values to the
colleciable amount.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions. other than specific and general provisions for loans and other receivables, and contingent
liabilitics are provided for in accordance with TAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilitics and Contingent
Assels™. Provisions are accounted for immediately when obligations arise as a result of past events and a
reliable estimate ol the obligation is made by the Group. Whenever the amount of such obligations cannot
be measured, they are regarded as “contingent™. If the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying
cconomic benefits becomes probable and the amount of the obligation can be reliably measured. a provision
is recognized. [f the amount of the obligation cannol be measured reliably or the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote, such liabilitics are disclosed in the footnotes.

Provisions made during the period are recorded under “Other Operating Expenses™ provisions that were
booked in the prior periods and released in the current year are recorded under “Other Operating Income™.

Obligations of the Group for employce benefits

Provision for employee severance benefits of the Group has been accounted for in accordance with TAS 19
“Employee Benefus™.

In accordance with the existing social legislation in Turkey, the Group is required to make lump-5um
termination indemnities including retirement and notice payments to each cmployee whose employment is
terminated due to resignation or for reasons other than misconduct. The retirement pay is calculated for
every working year within the Group over salary for 30 days or the official ceiling amount per year of
employment and the notice pay is calculated for the relevant notice period time as determined based on the
number of years worked for the Group.

The Group has reflected the retirement pay liability amount, which was calculated by an independent
actuary, in the accompanying financial statements.

The Group does not have any employees who work under limited period contracts with remaining terms
longer than 12 monihs afier the balance sheet date.

Provision for the employees’ unused vacations has been booked and reflected to the financial slatements.

There are no foundations, pensions or similar associations of which the Group employees are members.

XVIIl. Taxation

Corporate tax

In accordance with the Corporate Tax Law No. 5520 published in the Official Gazette No. 26205 dated
June 21, 2006, effective from January 1, 20086, statulory income is subject to corporate tax at 20%. Advance
corporate taxes paid are followed under current tax liability account and are deducted from the corporate
taxes of the current year.

Companies file their tax returns between the 1¥ and the 25™ day of the fourth month following the closing
of the fiscal year to which they relate and the payments are made until the end of that month.

The provision for corporate and income taxes for the period is reflected as the “Current Tax Liability” and
“Current Tax Provision™ in the income statement,
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Lffective from April 24. 2003, statutory income, including retained earnings from 2002 and before. is not
suitbject to withholding tax if retained, or transferred to share capital or distribuled as dividend to the full
fledged taxpayer carporations. However. it is subjecl to withholding 1ax at 10% it distributed as dividend to
fully fledged individual taxpayers, who are exempt from corporate and income iaxes, non-resident taxpayer
companies (excepl for those companies having local ofTices or representatives) and non-resident individual
taxpayers. That withholding tax was increased to 15% by the Resolution of the Council of Ministers No
2006/10731, dated July 22. 2006 and effective from July 23, 2006.

Deferred taxes

In accordance with TAS 12 “Income Taxes”, the Group accounts for deferred taxes based on the 1ax cffcel
of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used lor taxation purposcs.

Consolidated subsidiaries’ deferred tax assets and liabilities at their separate financial staicments have been
offset and the balance of nel deferred tax assct is disclosed as TL 28.741 (December 31, 2008- TL 3,167),
and the net deferred tax liability as TL 83,062 {December 31, 2008 — TL 30,529).

As of December 31. 2009, deferred 1ax benefit resulting from temporary differences is TL 1.739
(December 31, 2008 - TL 55.819 deferred tax charge). The deferred tax benefit is reflected in “Provision
for Deferred Taxes™ in the accompanying income statement.

Deferred taxes directly related to equity items are recognized and offset in related equity accounts. The
deferred tax assct amounting 1o Tl. 19,437 (December 31, 2008 — TL 8,270 of deferred tax liability) has
been oflset with “*Securities Value Increase Fund™ account under equily.

XIX. Additional explanations on borrowings

XX.

XXII.

The Group generates funds from domestic and foreign sources when this is necessary. The lunds borrowed
from foreign sources are mainly in the form of syndications and securitizations. The funds borrowed are
measured at amortized cost by using the effective interest rate method.

The Group has not issued convertible bonds. There are no debt instruments directly issued by the Group.
The funds obtained through the debt instruments issued by the special purpose vehicles (SPV's) are
classified under funds borrowed.

Share issues

in the current year the share capilal of the Parent Bank has been increased by issuing bonus shares
amounting to TL 75,000 incorporated from extraordinary reserves (December 3 |, 2008 — Share capital was
increased by issued bonus shares amounting to TL 100,000 by transferring an amount of 7L, 30,000 from
extraordinary reserves and amounting to TL 70,000 was provided by the dividend of 2007).

. Confirmed bills of exchange and acceptances

Confirmed bills of exchange and acceptances are realized simultaneously with the customer payments and
recorded in off-balance sheet accounts as possible debt and commitment, if any.

There are no acceplances and confirmed bills of exchange presented as liabilities against any assets.

Government incentives

As of December 31, 2009, the Group does not have any government incentives or grants (December 31,
2008 —None).
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XXT1ELSegment reporting

In addition to consumer banking, corporate banking and commercial banking services, the Group also
provides private banking, SME banking. treasury operations and credit card services through branches and
alternative channels. The Group serves its consumer banking clients with demand, time deposits, also
installment-based cash advance services, dircet debit account services. consumer loans, vehicle loans,
housing loans and investment fund services. The Group provides services including deposit and loans,
foreign tradc financing, forward and option agreements 1o its corporate clients. The Group also serves in
trading financial instruments and treasury operalions.

The caleulations based on the income statement on corporate and commercial banking, consumer banking,
SMI: banking, plastic cards, that have operational units designated as the main profit centers, have been
made according to the product and customer types. During the profitability calculations. the pricing of
transfers among these units and treasury unit are made by using cost/return ratios that arc determined by the
Parent Bank’s senior management and which arc updated periodically. In this pricing method. general
markel conditions and the Parent Bank’s internal policies are considered.

The Corporate Marketing Unil provides services 1o firms that are institutional, big size, that have annual
turnover of USD 15 millions and higher. and multi-national firms operating in Turkey. The firms that have
annual turnover between USD 6 million and 15 million are considered as “Commercial Enterprise™. The
Parem Bank gives importance to the commercial scgmentation in order to hedge risk and decrease the
concentration of income,

The SME Banking Segment provides services to small and medium-size {irms that have annual turnover
between TL 750 and TL 6.000. The Parent Bank offers sectoral solution packages to these small and
medinm-size firms.

The Consumer Banking meets the needs and expectations of the retail banking customers. The Private
Ranking Unit has formed and starled to operate to serve customers with high level income, in a more
effective way. The installments, discounts and bonus advantages are provided to the users of Card Finans in
the plastic cards line. The main function of Treasury Segment is managing the liquidity of the Parcnt Bank
and interest and foreign currency risks resulting from market conditions. This segment is in close relation
with corporate, commercial, consumer, SME and private banking units in order to increase the number of
customers and the volume of transactions in treasury products of the Parent Bank.

Corporate and

Current Period Consumer Commercial Tuotal Operations of

Banking Banking Treasury Other the Bank{*)
Opcrating Inceme 1,658,212 555,606 335,104 182,195 2,731,177
Ohher (**) 42,858 43469 {86.327) - -
Qperating Income 1,701,070 599,135 248,777 182,195 2,731,177
Operating Profit 523,693 183,551 242,342 (305,539) 644,047
Dividend Incomc - - - - 1.481
Prafit Before Tax - - - - 645,528
Corporate Tax - - - - {121,209
Profit After Tax - - - - 524,319
Minority Sharcs - - - - 17,840
Net Profit - - - - 542,159
Taial Asscls 14,295,556 4,222,455 8,844,121 932,503 30,271,843
Segment Asscts 14,295,556 4,222,455 8,844,121 032,503 28.294 635

Associates, Subsidiaries and

Enlities Under Commaon Control - - - - 21,802
Undistribuled Assets - - - - 1,955,406
Total Liabilities 11,912,627 6,443,409 6,217,921 - 30,271,843
Segment Liabilities 11,912,627 6,443,409 6,217,921 - 24,573,957
Undistributed Liabilitics - - - - 1,803,824
Equity - - - - 3,894,062
Other Seprent Accounts - - - - 253,483
Capital Expenditurcs - - - - 157,302
Depreciation and Amortization - - - - 92,530
Value Decrease/Increase - - - - 3,651

{*)The 1otal operations include only the Group's continued operations.
{(**) The nct operating income gencrated from transactions with other segments
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. Curporate and
Cansumer

Toetal Operations of

Prior Perind Banking (.'ummc‘rcial Treasary Other the Bank{*)
= Banking .
Operating [Income 190, M7 870,872 471,587 147,650 2,290,016
Other(**) 27,353 22350 (49.683) - -
Operating Income 1,018,240 612,222 421,904 147,630 2,290,006
Operating, Profit 198,418 169,435 304,722 (174,182) 508,393
Dividend [ncome - - B - 6.090
Profil Before Tax - - - - 574,483
Corporate Tax - - - - {139.007)
Profit After Tax - - - - 435,476
Minonty Shares - - - - 15946
Net Profit - - - - $51.422
Total Assets 12,095,749 7,069,922 7,185,960 1,223,509 30,090,644
Seginent Assels 12.005.749 7.069.922 7.485.060 1.223.509 27.875.140
Associates. Subsidiaries and
Entities Under Comnion
Control - - - - 11.002
Undistributed Asscis - - - - 2.204.502
Total Liabilitics 10,928,197 4.854,651 9,330,694 - 30,090,644
Scgment Liabilitics 10.928.197 4.854.631 .330.6% - 25.113.542
Undistributed |iahilitics - - - - 1,712,524
Fquity - - - - 3.2064.578
Other Segment Accounts - - - - 239,750
Capital Fxpendilures - - - - 166.360
Depreciation and Amorlization - - - - 75.424
Value Decrease/[Increase B - - - (2.034}

{*YThe Latal operations inglude only the Group's continued opeeations,

{**) The net aperating income pencrated from transactions with other segments

XXEV. Explanations on othcr matters

None.
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SECTION FOUR
INFORMATION ON GROUP'S FINANCIAL STRUCTURE

L Explanations Related to Consolidated Capital Adeguacy Ratio

As of December 31. 2009, the Group's consolidated capital adequacy ratio is 18.86% (December 31, 2008 -
16.22%).

Cupital adequacy ratio is calculated in accordance with the “The Regulation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy Raties of Banks™ published in the Official Gazeue No. 26333, dated
November 1, 2006 and “The Regulation on Amendments to the Regulation on Mcasurement and
Asscssment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks™ published in the Official Gazetics No. 26669, No. 26824
and No. 27320, dated October 10, 2007, March 22, 2008 and August 15, 2009, respectively. For the
calculation of the capital adequacy ratio, the accounting records prepared in compliance with the current
legislation are used. Moreover, market risk value is calculated in accordance with the “1he Regulation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks ™ and factored into capital adequacy
ratio.

The ilems deducted from the capital base are not included in the calculation of risk weighted asseis, non-
cash loans and liabilities. For the calculation of risk weighted assets, impairments, depreciation and
amortization, and provisions are considered as deductions from related assets.

In the caleulation of their risk-based values. non-cash loans are weighted afier netting with specific
provisions that are classified under liabilities and calculated based on the “Regulation on the Methods and
Principles for the Determination of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allocation of
Reserves”, The net amounts are then multiplied by the rates stated in the Article 5 of “Regulation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks™.

In the calculation of ihe risk based values of the derivative financial instruments, such instruments are
weighted again and classified according 1o the related risk groups after being multiplied by the rates stated
in the Article 5 of “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks™.
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Cunsolidated and unconsolidated capital adequacy ratio:

Kisk Y eighl

Tarent Bank

Canvalidaled

‘eulop | Tel5O

. =l Tl a2 it ] n=Ef0 e 2l o “w iy 2D i TR0
Valur ¢ {redil Kink . e e I i
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Tangible Assels [Net) - - - - 285 380 - - - - - - MENTE -
Mher Aaels{*) 51.0T0 - - - 191,116 - - 9B - - - LRI +
OIT-Dalante Sheel tems 124072 - [ WAL 178,794  5.189.697 - - 71,071 - 661,134 F78.790 5.216.4668 -
Nor-Cash Laam and Commiimen s 2072 - - 178,790 5,156,553 - - 71072 - - 178,740 5,183,500 -
Detivarive Fuancial Incruments - - 1,234 - 33,14 - - - - 661,234 - 13168 -
Non:Ritk-Weighled Areaunts - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total Value al Risk 1,190,431 - LTR216 0 6,534.290 15,004,183 D200 116428 2,222 820 - 1LASA549 6,749,413 18,761,195 402,110 11642t
Total Risk Weighicil Avsein - - 346,043 3,267,145 18,094,183 603,165 132856 - - 3710 33,712 18,761,195 603,165 232 B5¢
(*) It also included Factoring receivables,
Summary information related to consolidated and unconseclidated capital adequacy ratio:
Parent Bank Ci lidated

Current Penind Priar Period Currenil Period Prior Perind
Value at Credit Risk 22543302 20,902 447 23,393,038 23,464,858
Value at Matket Risk 1.358.263 1,933,963 1,399,088 1,834,550
Valuc &t Opematicnal Risk 3394672 1698723 3318835 2626528
Sharcholders’ Equity 41,993,519 4,095,670 5,393,615 4,529,225
Sharcholders” Equity/{ VACR ¢ VAMR+VAQR)x 100 17.99% 16.05% 18.86% 16.23%
VACR : Value al Credit Risk
VAMR : Value at Market Risk
VAOR : Value at Operational Risk
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Components of consolidated sharcholders’ cquity items:

Cerrent Period

CORE CAPITAL

Frier Period

Paid-in Capital 1.5375.000 (IR
Nominal Capitl 1575000 [ 300 008y
Capital Conmanzitments (-} - -

Capital Reserves from Inflation Adjustments to Paid-in Capital - -

Share Premium - -

Share Cancellition Prolits - -

Legal Reserves L68.051 113,864
I. Legal Resenve {Tuekish Commergial Code 464841 144089 122397
1l. Legal Reserve (Turkish Commercial Code 466/2} 239402 21.267
Reserves allocated as per Special Eegislinions - -

Status Reserves - -

Extraordinary Reserves B48.514 A0S A9
Reserve Allocated as per the Decision Held by the {encral Assembly R48.514 365419
Retained Lamings - -
Accumulated |osses -

Lixchange Rate DifTerences an Fercign Curreney Capital - -
Reserves trom Inflution Adjustments o Legal, Stalus and Extraordinan Reserves - -
Prolit FO8.604 363,932

Current Period Profit 5533856 473.700

Prior Periods PProfit 154,748 90252
Free Reserves lor Possible Losses (up to 25% ol Core Capital) 100,835 61,940
Income on Sale ol Equily Shares and Real Lstates to be Used up for Capital Increase 369.806 369 806
Primary Subordinated Debt {up to 13% of Core Capital} - -
Minonty Interest 146,340 128308
Losses Excess of Reserves (-} - -

Cusrent Period 1.oss - -

Prior Perials Loss - -
Leaschekd Improvements (-3 (*) 89,392 -
Prepaid Expenses (-} 102,046 #3,392
Intangible Asscts (- 65,457 46,464
Deferred Tax Assct Excess ol 10% of Cone Capital (<) - -
Limit Excesses as per the 3rd Paragraph of the Article 56 of the Banking l.aw {-) - -
Consolidation Goodwill (Mc1) (-) %969 8.969
Total Core Capital 3,651,286 301924
SUPPLEMENTARY CAPITAL
General Provisions 199,451 160,852
45% of Revalualion Surplus on Movables - -
45% of Revaluation Surplus on Real Estae - -
Bonus Shares of Associates, Subsiltaries and Entities Under Commeon Control - -
Printary Subordinated Dett excluding the Portion included in Core Capital - -
Secondary Subordinated Debt 1.451.433 1,207,663
Securities Yalue Increase 'und 34 986 (17.73%)

Associates and Subsidiarics - 8.969

Investment Securitics Available for Sale 34,986 (26.724)
Inflation Component of Capital Reserves, Profit Reserves and Prior Period Profits
(Excluding Reserves [rom Inflation Adjustmens to Legal. S1atus and Extraordinary Reserves) - -
Total Supplementary Capital 1,685,870 1,350,760
TIER III CAPITAL -
CAPITAL 5337,156 4,543,254
DEDUCTIONS FROM CAPITAL 43,541 14,029
Uncansolidated Investments in Entities (Domestic/Foreign) Operating in Banking and

Financial Sectors at 10% or more - -

[nvestments in Entitics {Damestic/Foreign} Operating in Banking and Financial Seclors at

Less than 10% Exceeding 10% or more of the Total Core and Supplemenlary Capilals 30,244 -
L.oans to Banks, Financial Instilutions (domestic/foreign) or Quatificd Sharcholders in

the form of Secondary Subordinated Debts and Debt Instrumenis Purchased fram

Such Panies Qualified as Primary or Secondary Subordinated Debts - -
Loan Granted to Customer against the Articles 50 and 51 of the Banking Law - -
Nct Book Valucs of Properties exceeding 50% of the Capital and of Asscts

Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Held for Sale as per the Article 57

Of the Banking Law bul Retaincd more than Five Years Afier Foreclosure 13,297 14,029
Others -
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 5,293,615 4,529,225

{*) The lcasehold improvements were not considered as a deduction from the core capital; but it was included as 100% weighted into
the credit risk calculation in the prior period. In the current period, the leaschold improvements have been considered apain as a
deduction from the core capiial as per the circular of Banking Regulation Supervision Agency numbered 5379 datcd March 18, 2009

29



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED
DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

foAmenints expressed w Thotwsands of Forkols Lira 17L) wnless otherwise stated.)

Information on Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk generating from the counter parly's nol fulfilling its responsibilities stated in
the agreement either partially or 1otally. Credit Risk Management Comnittee is responsible for managing
credit risk.

Risk limits are imposed on total exposure to a risk group. According to the decision taken by the Board of
Directors, the maximum amount of loan {cash and non-cash) to be granted 10 an individual risk group is
limited with the calculation of certain percentages of the shareholders™ equity based on 1he rating of the
group without prejudice 1o the legal restrictions requirements. Concentration of risks of the top 20 groups
and the top 50 companies in terms of industry and rating are monitored at the end ol every month.

The credibilitics of the debtors are assessed periodically in accordance with the related regulation. The
statements presenting the financial position of the borrowers are obtained in accordance with the related
regulation.

Loan limits of the loan customers are revised periodically in tine with the Group’s procedures.

The Group analyses the credibility of the loans within the framework of its loan policies and obtains
collaterals for loans and other receivables.

The Group has control limits over the positions of forward transactions. options and other similar
agreements. The credit risk arising from these instruments are managed Logether with the risks resulting
from market fluctuations. The Parenl Bank monitors risks ol forward Lransactions, options and other similar
agreements and reduces the risk if necessary.

indemnified non-cash loans are weighted in the same risk group with the non-performing loans,

The restructured and rescheduled loans are monitored by the Group in line with Group’s credit risk
management procedures. The debior’s Nnancial position and commercial activities are continuously
analyzed and the principal and interest payments of rescheduled loans are monitored by the related
departments,

The restructured and rescheduled loans are evaluated in the Group’s current internal rating system besides
the follow up method determined in the related regulation.

In addition to the credit risk management process, a double rating system is projected which would also be
a basis for lending and provisioning processes and determining the rate of uncollectibility and pricing of the
loans. To determine the credibilily of the customers, rating and scoring methods are used in accordance
with the portfolios. The Group continues to develop the infrastructure of “Credit Products Risk Rating
System™ to determine the risk level for each type ol lean and collateral.

The Group continues to develop infrastructure for Basel 1l readiness on credit risk. The credit risk
parameters as per Basel Il documents have been tried to be measured within the Group and the capital
adequacy requirements for credit risk with various methods of Basel Il are tried to be calculated. In addition
the Group has starled working on identification of data needs, collection of data and implementation for
measuring cconomic capital and statutory capital for credit risk in accordance with the Basel 11 Internal
Rating Methods.

As of December 31, 2009, the receivables of the Group from its top 100 cash loan customers is 11% in the
total cash loans (December 31, 2008 — 17%).

As of December 31, 2009, the receivabies of the Group from its top 100 non-cash loan customers is 52% in
the total non-cash loans (December 31, 2008 — 52%).

The share of cash and non-cash receivables of the Group from its top 100 loan customers in total cash and
non-cash loans is 16% as of December 31, 2009 (December 31, 2008 — 20%).

As of December 31, 2009, the general loan loss provision related with the credit risk taken by the Group is
TL 199,451 (December 31, 2008 — TL 160,852).
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The table below shows Lthe maximum credit risk sensitivity of the financial statements.

Current Period Prior Period
T.R Central Bank 1.494.358 - 1.349.821
Financial assels held for wrading 68.630 30.526
Financial asscts a1 tair value through prolivloss 78.452 22888
Asscls on trading derivalives 422 864 632 688
Banks 1.321.487 428.264
lalerbank money markets 14.351 18.761
Derivative financial assets held lor hedging 2417 11,707
Investmenl securilies available for sale 5.411.309 2.094.497
I'actoring receivables 37.0460 -
Investment secuorilics held 1o maturity - 2.691.205
f.oans and receivables {(*) 19,023,310 19.934.802
Investmenis In associales subsidiarics and entilies under common
cantral (Net) 21.802 11.0602
Leasing receivables 895.457 1.223.5G9
Other assels 21.810 320,080
Total 28,885,298 28,975,350
Guarantees 5.217.941 3.475,553
Commitmcnis 1§.813.222 7912475
Taotal 17,031,163 13,388,028
Total credit risk exposure 45,916,461 42,363,378

{*) The leans amounting 1o T 1,572,129 (Necember 31, 2008 — TL. 2,253,8X0) are presented as “Loans at Fair Value Throogh Profit /
Loss™ in the Minancial stalements.

Credit Rating System

The Group adopted in principle that its loan portfolio should be managed parallel to the worldwide-
accepted applications. The Group formed internal scoring and rating systems by using statistical methods to
monitor the credibility of the clients. These systems classify the customers according to their default risks
from highest to lowest degree. Internal scoring systems are used effectively to allocate loans, (o monitor
loan portfolio quality and to determine the actions required. As of 2007, for the corporate customers the
scoring and rating system is developed in accordance with the size of the companies, for the consumer
loans the scoring and ratings systems are developed for the homogenous groups which are formed with the
similar type of products.

The Group's rating system does not incorporate collaterals received for the loans, grading is performed
without considering the collaterals, therefore the rating system can capture the defaull ralio and the actual
realized losses on default loans ends up with considerably lower levels.

The table below indicates the ratings of the corporate / commercial and enterprise banking cash loans:

Current Period (%) Prior Period (%)

Debtor has a very strong financial structure 3 3
Debtor has a good financial structure 55 55
Debtor has a medium financial structure 33 34
Debtor has a financial structure which needs attention in medium term 4 6
Not graded 3 2
Total

100 100
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Credit quality per class of financial assets arc shown below:

Current Period Neitht?r p:lfl due nor P:IS'E duc_bul not
impaired impaired Tatal

T.R. Cenlral Bank ’ 1.494.358 - 1. 494,358
Financial asscis held for trading GB.630 - 68630
Financial assets at fair value through profiv/loss 78152 - 78152
Banks and other financial instilutions 1.321.487 - i.321.487
Posilive value of trading derivatives 423869 - 422 864
Interbank money markets 14351 - 14351
Posilive vitlue of hedging purposc derivatives 2417 - 2417
Invesiment secarities available for sale 5411309 - 54101309
[‘actoring receivables 37.046 - 37046
Loans and reccivables' 18,239,102 786,208 19,025,310

Corporate / commercial loans 7.210.494 67.998 7.278.492

Consumer loans 7.232.265 138.321 7.370.3%6

Credit cards 3.796.343 579.889 4.376.232
Investments in associates, subsidiaries and entilies -
under common contral (net} ) 21.802 21.802
Lcuse receivables 872,196 232617 895457
Other asscts 91.810 - 91810
Total 28,075,829 809,469 28,885,298

{*) Balances vepresent the overdue installmenis. The principle amounts ol “Corporale / Commercial Loans” and “Consumer Loans™

are TL 274,860 and 'TL 856,841 respectively.

{**) The loans ameonting to TL 1,572,129 arc presented as “[oans at Fair Valoe Through Profit / Loss™ in the consolidated linaneial

slalements.
{***) Balarces represeal the overdue installments, The principle amwunts of the ~Lease Receivables™ are 'L 94,301,

As of December 3, 2009, for the loans and oiher receivables past due but not impaired, the Group has
collaterals amounting TL 809,914 for non exceeding portion of the customers risks which are received for
the total exposure to the customers including past due and not past due exposures. (December 31, 2008 -

TL. 949,238).
Prior Period Neither pasi due nor Past due but not
impaired impaired {*) Total

T.R, Central Bank 1.349.821 - 1.349 821
Trading Securitics 30.526 - 30,526
Financial assets at fair value through profivloss 228,488 - 228,488
Banks 428,264 - 428,204
Interbank money markets 18.761 - 18,761
Positive value of trading derivatives 632,688 - 632,688
Pasitive valuc of hedging purposce derivatives 11.707 - 11,707
Investment securitics available for sale (net) 2,094,497 - 2,094,497
Factoring receivables - - -
Investment securities held to maturity 2.691.205 - 2,691,205
Loans and receivables " 19,323,230 611,572 ) 19,934,802

Corporatc / commercial loans 10,286,870 55,127 10,341,997

Censumer loans 6,073,728 36,754 6,110,482

Credil cards 2,962,632 519,691 3,482,323
Investments in associates, subsidiarics and entitics -
under common control (net} 11,002 11,002
Lease receivables 1,189,271 34,238 1,223,509
Other assels 320,080 - 320,080
Total 28,329,540 645,810 28,975,350

(*) Balances represent the overduc instaliments. The principle amounis of “Corporate / Commercial Loans™ and “Consumer Loans™

are TL 589,634 and TL 605,223; rcspectively.

{**) The loans amounting to TL 2,253,880 are presented as “Loans at Fair Value Through Profit / Loss" in the consolidated financial

statements
{***) Balances represent the overdue installments, The principle amounts of the “Lease Receivables™ are TL 248,279,
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Carrying amount ol the financial assets whose terms have been restruciured:

. i Current Period Prior Period

[.oans{*}) 980,943 23472
Comporate / commercial lvans 294 989 23472
Cansumer loans 320565 -
Credivcards 365389 ) -

Total 981,943 T 34N

(*)Presented balances are comprised by towal carrving amounts of restructured and resclieduled loans within the frante of article 11 and
provisional articie 3 of “Regulation on the Procedures and Principles for Determination of Qualifications ol Loans and Other Receivables by
3anks and Provisions fo be Set Aside™.

Credit risk by types of borrowers and geographical concentration:
Loans te Banks and

l.oans o Heal PPecople and Other Financial Markethle Other
Entities{*) Institutions Securities Loans (**)
Current Prior Current Prinr Current Prinr Current Prior
Period Pericd Period I"erivd Perivd Period Period Period

Loans according to burruwers 18,771,859 19587539 253,451 347,263 5,558,191 5044716 1,860,385 1,403,741
Privale Sector 7067322 10.015977  205.750 311.237 74.272 134,318 132478 11.002
Public Sector - - - - 5350402 4. 777,245 - -
Banks - - 47,701 36026 124117 133,133 1,722,586  1.392,739
Retail 11.704,537 9.571.562 - - - - 5.321 -
Share Centificates - - - - - - - .
Information according to
geographical cuncentration 18,771,859 19,587,539 253,451 347,263 5,558,191 5044716 1R60.385 1,403,741
Domestic 18.303.873 16,182,155 253.451 300.867  4.371.505 3.479.626 1432613 608.621
Luropean Union Countries - 2,070.612 - - - 31511 - 7.050
OECD Countries - - - - - - - -
Off-shore Banking Regions 467.986 [.334.772 - 46,396  1.186.886  1.190.579 427,772 788.090
USA, Canada . - - - - - - -

Othier Countries - - - - - - -

{*YThe loans amounting o TL 1,572,129 (Decomber 31, 2608 — TI. 2.253.880) are disclosed as “Loans at Fair Value Through Profit f Loss™ in the financial

staicmenis.

{**) This column represents T1. 1,321 487 (December 31, 2008 — TL 448,264) Bank Placements. T1. 422 869 {Iecember 31. 2008- TL 632.688) Derivative
Financial Asscis Held for Trading, TL 2,417 (December 31, 2008- T1, 11,707) Derivative Financial Asscts Held for Hedging, TT. 21,802 investment in
assoctates, subsidizries and entities under common control (December 31, 2008- TL 11,002}, and TL 91.810 (December 31, 2008- T 320.080) cash

guarantces given 1o financial instiutions.

Information according 1o geographical concentration

Capital
Current Period Assets Liabilities  Non-Cash Loans Investments Net Profit

Domestic 28,032,457 21,691,105 5,217,891 553,856

European Union Countrics - -
OECD Countries ¢ - - - - -
Qfif-shorc Banking Regions 2,217,584 4,686,676 50 “ -
USA, Canada - - B B B

Other Countries -
Associalcs, Subsidiaries and

Entities Under Cormmmon - - -

Control (Joint Vent.} 21,802 17,840

Unallocated Assets/Liabilitics -

Total 30,250,041 26,377,781 5,217,941 21,802 571,696

(")Includes EU countries ,OECID countrics other than, USA and Canada.
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Non-Cash Capital
Prior Period o Assets Liabilitics Loans Investments Net Profit
Duomestic 24.213.773 2L 124069 5.408.258 - 473,700
liuropean Union Countries 2505976 32800192 B i B
OECD Countrigs ¢ - - - - -
Oft=shore Banking Regions 3.359.893 3420805 67.295 B N
UISA, Canada - - - - -
Other Countrics - - - - -
Associstes. Subsidiarics and
Entitics Under Common - - - 11.002 15946
Contrel (Joint Vent.)
Unallocated Assets/].iabilitics B B B - B
Total 30,079,642 26,826,066 5,475,553 11,002 489,646
(*} Includes BV countries JOECD countries other than. USA and ("anada.
Sectoral Distribution of Cash Loans
Current Period Prior Period
TL Yo FC % TI1. % FC Yo
Agricultural 9R.878 0.58 113,575 5,66 99,362 0.68 138,988 .12
Farming and Ratsing [Livestock 36.371 0.21 18.577 0.91 50.197 0.34 11091 022
Forestry 55498 0.33 %0.802 445 43975 0.30 119.025 233
Fishing 7.009 0.04 6.196 0.30 5.190 0.04 8872 0.17
Manufacturing TI13.627 4.57 834,581 40.86 861,093 5.81 1,987,941 38.00
Mining 333512 0.20 25.084 1.26 37.393 0.25 51,085 1.00
Production 715628 4.21 801.198 39.23 779.420 5.26 1.795.332 35.13
Elcctric. Gas and Water 26487 0.16 7.699 0.37 44.280 0.30 141.524 2.77
Construction 271,766 1.60 122,637 6.02 270,161 1.82 589,681 11.54
Services 1,254,422 7.39 219,396 45.00 1,466,006 9.89 2,044,829 40.01
Wholesale and Retail Frade 839,324 494  377.500 18.4% 913,769 6.16 613.399 12,00
Hotel. Food and Beverage Services 20.847 0.16 202641 9.92 11876 0.53 323.692 6.33
Transportation and Telecommunication 78.965 046 267713 13.11 73.481 0.50 605.626 11.85
Financial Institutions 182,202 1.07 47452 232 276,358 1.86 215.076 4.21
Real Eslale and Renting Services 38,924 0.23 278 0.01 51,006 0.34 7.599 0.15
Self-employment Services 45,531 0.27 14,971 0.73 49,768 0.34 31.584 0.62
Education Services 14,741 0.09 - 0.00 4,981 0.03 23221 0.45
Iealth and Social Services 27,28R 0.16 8,835 0.43 18,767 0.13 224,632 4.40
Other 14,582,266 8586 50,162'" 246 12,127856¢"7  81.80 3483885 6.83
Total 16,982,959  100.00 2,042,351 100.00 14,824,478 100.00 5,110,324 100.00

(*) Includes consumer loans, installment

TL 12,001,193).

loans and credit

cards amounting

lo

TL 14,487,876 (Dccember 31, 2008 -

(**} Includes retail loans and credit cards amounting to T1. 2,762 {Dccember 31, 2008 - TL 2,663),
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2.

Information on Consolidated Market Risk

The Group has established market risk operations and has taken e neeessary measures in order to hedge
market risk within its financial risk management purposes. in accordance with the Regulation on “Banks’
Internal Control and Risk Management Systems™ and the “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of
Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks™.

Based on the proposal of Iligh Level Risk Committee, the Board ol Dircctors of the Parent Bank
determines risk management strategies and policies for managing market risk and ensures periodic
moenitoring of the application of strategies. The Board of Directors of the Parent Bank determines the risk
limits by considering the primary risk factors and those limits are revised as seen necessary. Additionally.
the Board of Directors of the Parent Bank requires risk management group and the top management of the
Group to take necessary actions in order to identify, measure, control and manage the risks that the Group is
exposed to.

The market risk is measured by using an internal model developed with Valuc-at-Risk (VAR) methodology.
VAR is calculated with ‘Ilistorical Simulation® method. ‘Bank Risk Tolerance’ is determined in order to
manage the market risk efficiently and 1o keep the market risk within the desirable limits. Risk Management
Group monitors the VAR balances daily for compliance with the Parent Bank Risk Tolerance.

Periadic stress tests and scenario analysis are used 10 support results of VAR. Furthermore, conventional
risk measurement methods such as cash flow projection, duration and variation analysis are also used.

The capital required for General Market Risk and Specific Risk is calculated and reported monthly in
accordance with the Standard Method defined in the “Regulation on Measurement and Assessmeni of
Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks™.

Information on consolidaied market risk

Amount
(I) Capiial Obligation against General Market Risk - Stundard Method 76.145
{Il) Capial Obligation against Specific Risks - Standard Method 21.116
(1) Capilal Obligation against Currency Risk - Standard Mcthod 11.836
(1V) Capital Obligation against Commodity Risks — Standard Mcthod -
{V) Capital Obligation against Scitlemeni Risks - Stuadard Method -
{VI) Capital Obligation against Markct Risks ol Opiions - Standard Method 2.830
(V1) Capilal Oblipation against Market Risks of Banks applying Risk Measurement Modcls -
{VHUI} Total Capital Obligations against Market Risk (I4[1+01+1V+V+V1)} 111,927
{1X) Value-At-Market Risk (12,5 x VIII) or (12,5 x VII) 1,399,088
Average market risk table calculated at the end of the months during the period
Current Period Prior Period
Average Maximum Minimum Average  Maximum__ Minimum
Interest Rate Risk 1,255,578 1,394,363 £.037,300 1.214.384 1,403,788 1,042,950
Comnion Share Risk 224,803 447338 133,813 264,647 291,288 235,750
Currcncy Risk 126,466 147,950 88,263 157.522 218,300 86,538
Commodity Risk - - - - - -
Sctilement Risk - - - - - -
Option Risk 34,459 64,738 17,300 37,200 57,538 9,450
Total Value at
Risk 1,641,306 2,054,389 1,276,676 1,673,753 1,970,914 1,374,688
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V.

Explanations Related to the Operational Risk

Value at opcerational risk is calculated with basic indicator method by using the gross profits for the last
three years' (2008, 2007 and 2006) as per the “Caleulation of Value a1 Operational Risk™ of the article (4)
of “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks™ which was
published in the Official Gazetie No: 26333 dated November 1, 2006 and became effective as of June |.
2007. As of December 31, 2009. the value at operational risk is amounting 1o TL 3,318,833 (December 31,
2008- TL 2.626.328).

Explanations related to Consolidated Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

Whether the Group is cxposed to foreign exchange risk, whether the effects of this situation are
estimated, and whether the Board of Directors of the Parent Bank sets limits for positions that are
monitored daily

As of December 31, 2009, the net foreign currency exposure of the Group is TL 18,465 short (December
31, 2008 —TL 239.602 long) resulting from on balance sheet short position amounting to TL 4,883,847
(December 31, 2008 T 4.172.461) and long off balance sheet position amounting to TL 4,865,382
(December 31, 2008 --TL. 4.412,063). The long off balance sheet position amounting o TL 4.673.511
(December 31, 2008- TL 4.180.364) is related with the FC/TL swap transactions performed with banks and
customers, The Group used these transactions to manage the foreign currency liquidity risk and to hedge
itsell’ from interest rate risk.

The Group enters into foreign currency forward transactions to decrease foreign currency position risk, The
Group also engages in foreign currency and Eurobond buy-sell option transactions.

Position limit related with currency risk is determined according to Foreign Currency Net Position Standard
Ratio. Measurable and manageable risks are taken within legal limits.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk is monitored along with potential evaluation differences in foreign
currency lranslations in accordance with “Regulations on Bank's Internal Control and Risk Management
Systems”. Standard method is used in measuring loreign currency exchange rate risk on a weekly basis.

The magnitudc of hedging foreign currency debt instruments and net foreign currency investments
by using derivatives

The Group does not hedge foreign currency borrowings and net foreign currency investments by derivative
instruments.

The Group designated a hedging relationship amounting to EUR 100 million to hedge its investment in
Finans Malta Holdings Lid. as of December 31, 2008. Accordingly the Group has taken a position on
depaosits equal to its net investment in foreign operations. The valuation differences of the net investment
for the current year amounting to TL 33,119 gain and the valuation differences in the hedging instrument
amounling to TL 33,119 loss have been accounted for under “Securities Value Increase Fund” as of
December 31, 2008.

The Parent Bank sold its subsidiary Finans Malta Holdings Lid., of which the Parent Bank used to own
100% of the shares, on February 23, 2009 to NBG International Holdings B.V. The Parent Bank has ceased
the hedge of net investment as of December 31, 2009.

The Parent Bank’s spot foreign exchange bid rates as of the balance sheet date and for each of the
five days prior to that date

US Dollars purchase rate in the balance sheet date TL 1.5057
Euro purchase rate in the balance sheet date TL 2.1603
Date US Dollars Eurg
December 31, 2009 TL 1.5057 TL 2.1603
December 30, 2009 TL 1.5026 TL 2.1680
December 29, 2009 TL 1.5065 TL 2.1686
December 28, 2009 TL 1.5052 TL2.1702
December 25, 2009 TL 1.5070 TL 2.1680
December 24, 2009 TL 1.5186 TL 2.1654
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The basie arithmetieal average of the Parent Bank's forcign exchange bid rate for the last thirty days

The arithmetical average of the Parent Bank’s US Dollars and liuro purchase rates for December 2009 are
T1. 14995 and TI. 2.1943: respectively.

Information on the consolidated foreign curreney exchange rate risk of the Group
Other
_Current Period ELR UsD YEN ¥C Total
Assets
Cash (Cash in Vaul. Foreign Correney Coash. Money
in Teansil. Chegues Purchased, Precious Metal)
and Balances with the T R Central Bank 60.940 711372 199 7.037 779.548
Due From Ranks 755.374 377.076 [.691 70.360 1.204.50]
Financial Assels at Fair Value throngh
Profitd oss ©0 2.646 14,660 - - 47.306
[nterbank Moncey Market Placements - - - - -
Securities Available-lor-Sale 47.6(1 410,071 - - 457.672
Loans®"™ L1705 0734369 118.396 95.632  3.122.712
Investments in Assac., Subsidiaries and Entilies
under Comimon Control - - - - -
Securilies FHeld-10-Mawrity - - - - -
Derivative Finuncial Assets Held for Hedging - 2417 - - 2417
Tangible Asseis - - - 19 19
[ntangible Asscts - - - - -
Other Assets "™ 575.577 315.540 136 7.271 898.524
Tolal Assets 2,616,253 3,595,505 120,622 180,319 6,512,699
Liabilitics
Bank Deposils 10,145 1.376.779 89 1.282 1.388.295
Foreign Currency Deposits 1.820.873  3.895.683 2.466 68.181 5.787.203
Money Market Borrowings - - - - -
Funds Provided from Other Financial Instittions 204.864  3.063.701 - - 3.968.565
Securitics Issued - - - - -
Sundry Creditors 102.880 101,797 | 5.702 210,380
Derivalive Fin. Liabilitics Held for [edging 517 2,176 - - 2.693
Other Liabilities """ 10.130 29.248 - 32 39410
Total Liabilities 2,849409 8,469,384 2,556 75,197 11,396,546
Net Balance Sheet Position (233,156) (4,873,879 118,066 105,122 (4,883,847)
Net Off-Balance Sheet Position 262,557 4,826,302 (118,870) (104,607) 4,865,382
Financial Derivative Assets 780366  9.947.743 142,718 68,848 10,939,675
Financial Derivative Liabilitics 517.809 5,121,441 261,588 173,455 6,074,293
Non-Cash Loans 886,871 1,796,917 4,092 264,034 2,951,914
Prior Period
Tatal Asscts 4231861 4,837,709 155,408 257,762 9,482,740
Total Liabilitics 4,936,974 8,609,807 6,184 102,236 13,655,201
Net Balance Sheet Position (705,113) (3,772,098) 149,224 155,526 (4,172,461)
Net Off-Balance Sheet Position 690,448  4,048454 (164,312) (162,527) 4,412,063
Financial Dicrivative Assets 839,136 7,571,675 21,253 20,130 8,452,194
Financial Derivative Liabilities 148,688 3,523,221 183,565 182,657 4,040,131
Non-Cash Loans 1,041,692 1,974,736 8,787 266,349 3,291,564

{*} Docs not aflect net off balance shect position.

(**) Includes foreign currency indexed loans amounting to T'L 1,080,361 (December 31, 2008 — TL 1,216,530) that are classified as
TL on the balance sheel.

(***) Docs not include the prepaid expenses amounting to TL. 49 that are classified as FC on the batance sheet in accordance with the
legislation issued by BRSA and published in the Official Gazette No 26035 dated February 19, 2606.

(****} Foreign exchange jncome accruals amounting to TL 6,246, forcign cxchange cxpense accruals amounting to TL 8,430 on
derivative transactions and the general loan loss provisions amounting to TL. 32,704 (December 31, 2008 — TL 34,551} computed for
foreign currency loans and accounted as foreign currency amount in order to be in compliance with the Uniform Chasts of Accounts
are excluded.
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6. Forcign Currency Sensitivity

The Group is mainly exposed 10 EUR and USD currencies.

The foliowing table details the Group’s sensitivity 10 a 10% increase and decrease in USD and EUR.
Other variables are assumed 10 be unchanged.

Change in Currency

Net Effcet on

Net Effect on

Net Effect on

Nel Elfect on

Rate in % Profit or Loss Equity(*} Prafit or Loss Equity{*)

Current Current Prior Prior

Period Pcriod Period Period

usD 10% increase (4,537} (2.237) 12,083 12,855
10% decrease 4,537 2.237 (12.013) (12.855)

ZUR 1% increase (10,663} (10.375) 3.427 4,061
10% decrease 10,663 10,375 (3.427) (4.061)

VI.

(*) Efcet on cquily alse includes the elleet of the change in foreign currency rates on income stalemens.

Explanations relailed to Consolidaied Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk that would arise from the changes in interest rates depending on the Parent Bank's
position is managed by the Asset/Liability Commiltec of the Parent Bank.

Interest rate sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off balance sheet items is analyzed by top management in
the Asset/Liability Committee meetings held every two weeks by taking the market developments into
consideration.

The management of the Parent Bank lollows the interest rates in the market on a daily basis and revises
interest rates of the Parent Bank when necessary.

The assets and liabilitics of the Parent Bank carry a positive interest yield, assets and liabilities are
repriced within an average of 6 months. Consequently the Parent Bank carries limited interest rate risk.

Besides customer deposils, (he Parent Bank funds its long term fixed interest rate TL loan portfolio with
long term (up to 10 years) floating interest raie foreign currency funds obtained from international
markets. The Parent Bank changes the foreign currency liquidity obtained from the international markets
to TL liquidity with long term swap fransactions (fixed TL interest rate and floating FFC interest rate).
Therefore, the Parent Bank not only funds its long term fixed interest rate loans with TL but also hedges
itseff from interest rate and maturity risk.

The Parent Bank’s sensitivity of interest income and expenses are analyzed against the changes in interest
rates, In this analysis, it was assumed that the year-end balances remained same during the year,

During the interest rate sensitivity calculation, the difference between interest gains/losses calculated by
using current market interest rates and inlerest gains/losses calculated by using shock applied interest
rates, 1s considered as the effect of the interest shock on the income accounts.

In interest rate sensitivity calculation, maturity of the fixed rate assets and liabilities and repricing lerms
of the variable interest rate assets and liabilities are considered.

As of the reporting date, 1 % increase in interest rales would decrease the Parent Bank's net profit by TL
62,731 (December 31, 2008 TL 73,747), 1 % decrease in interest rates would increase the Parent Bank's
net profit by TL 63,462 (December 31, 2008 — TL 67,038), when all the other variables are assumed to be
constant.
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Information related to the interest rate sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items
(Based on repricing dates)

Non
Upiul 1-5 5 Years Lnterest

_Current Period ... Maonth -3 Months 3-12 Months Years__and Over Bearing '’ Tolal
Assels

Cash (Cash in Vault. Yoreign Currency Cash,

Muney i Transit, Cheques Purchased.

Precious Melal) and Balances with the

T.R.Central Bank HEL IO - - - - 2498 347 1.794.206
iue lram Banks L 160264 26.243 - - - 134980 1.321 487
Fanancasl Assets at lair Value Through

ProlitYLoss{**) 55126 338457 344.299 613.336 §96.76) 96,568 2144497
Interbank Money Markets 14351 - - - - - 14,351
Inv. Securities Avaitable for Sale G19.984 1.197.036 1.666.420 1 246,407 306,790 11272 540,300
Leans and Keccivables 5033690 2.336.308 5043934 4,690,170 353.091 - [7.559.143
Inv. Sevuritics | leld to Mawrity - - - - - - -
(iher Assets (*) 138211 87472 286547 400,043 190 LO%347 - 2,026,850
Tatal Assels H.R30435 JABRS16 7341090 6950356 1,556,832 1.698.514  30.271.843
Liabilitics

Bank Deposits 1432499 16,369 24 - - 50589 1,494,661
Qther Deposils 12,337.075 1971.409 192,638 33,657 - 1.893.703 15428372
Money Market Borrowings 37.092 84 - - - - 31170
Sundry Creditors - - - - - 789584 TRO 58

Seeurilies |ssued - - - - - - -
Funds Provided from Other Financial

Instiwations V64 K7 933,621 1.523.391 499,731 . 489 501 JA10,53)
Other Liabililies () 20950 18,588 55812 90,931 24,152 4875877 3.106319
Tutal Liabilitics 14,791,912 4,960,161 1,772,045 624319 24,152 R099.254 30,271,843
(On Balance Sheet Long Position - - 5.569.145 6326037 1532680 - 13427862
On Balance Sheet Short Pesition (3.952477)  (1.0724.64%) - - - {RABDTZAD) (13427.867)
O-Balance Sheet Long Position 12.843 122,836 7035 - - - 1434614
(Mt-Balance Sheet Short Position . - - (18264) (20,019) - (38.283)
Total Position {5,93%.634) {351,807 5577080 6307773 1,512,661 {6,400,740) 105,331

{*) “Oiher Assels™ in “Mon Inierest Bearing”™ column inclede, other assels amounting 1a T4 531,311 angible assers ing to TL 387,568 . smianpible asseis
amounling 10 T1, 74,426, associates, subsidiaries and entities under comton conteal amaenting 1o T1. 21 802, 1ax assets amounting to TL 79,240; and “Other Liabalities™
in 1he “Non Interest Bearing™ column includes shareholders™ equity amounting to TL 3,894,062, other liabilities amounting ta TL 329,314, provisions ammounling to Tl
$25,002, rax liability amounting to T1. 87,390 and trading derivative financial liabilities amounting to TL 40,109

(**) It alse includes hedging purpose derivatives,

Average interest rates applied to monctary financial instruments

EUR usD YEN TL
Current Period Yo % % Yo
Assels
Zash (Cash in Vault, Foreign Currenicy Cash, Moncy in ‘I'ransit, Cheques
Purchascd) and Batances with the 'I'.R.Central Bank - - - 5.20
Due from Banks 0.43 0.50 - 943
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profil/Loss - 92.96 - 13.99
Interbank Money Markets - - - 6.00
Investment Sceuritics Available for Sale 5.62 6.53 - 10.91
Loans and Reccivables 6.24 5.97 5.16 20.60
Factoring Receivables 7.90 8,80 - 15,50
l.easing Receivables 944 841 - 26.03
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 2.23 1.3] - 9.57
Qther Deposits 2.67 270 0.90 9.54
Maney Market Borrowings - - - 6.24
Sundry Creditors - - - -
Sccuritics Issucd - - - -
Funds Provided from Other Financial Instiltions 322 295 - 11.87

(*) The yicld of loans is 16.65% cxcluding credit cards.
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Information related to (he interest rate sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

{Bused on repricing dates)

“Non

Uptol 1-3 312 [-5 S Yrars Interesy
Privr Period . AManth Months Months Vears und Over Bearing Tutal
Assels
Cash (Casloin Vil Foreign Currency Caslh,
Money in Transit, Cheques Purcliased) sand
Balances with the' I R. Central Bank 1,330,151 - - - 325822 1.574.973
[Duc from Banks 255,271 41,084 2183 - - 166,726 428.264
Financial Aysels i Fair Value Through
Profit/Loss' 17.719 104,074 328567 1336082 1227018 143.229 3.157.289
Interbank Money Markes 18.761 - - - - - 18.761
Inv. Securitics Available for Sale 249710 503.268 307,541 601 874 293 K75 135 459 2.094.497
Loans and Receivables 6. 148346 3435370 753765 3256469 §6.972 - 17,680,922
hev, Sceuritics Held to Maturity 304,88 1.136.441 458.964 740919 - - 2691205
(Other Assets 88,773 73.330 274,044 771388 15972 1,221 32 2444 733
Total Assels . BA33614 5,276,567 6055034 6,709,732 1624237 1,891 460 30,090,644
Liabilitics
Bank Deposits 2,297,233 762849 1070 - - 3,080 3.144 232
Other Deposits 9794279 3,883,505 491,031 201902 - 1688292 15.881.029
Money Market Borrawings 325845 26,562 - - - - 352407
Sundry Creditors - 232 - - - 714942 775,174
Securilies Issucd - - - - - - -
Funds Provided from Other Financial Institutions 1615690 1015743 2.021.060 404007 302625 - 5449785
(ther Liabililics 5934 51,603 40,210 135 (Fb 42,512 4,192 662 4488017
Total Liabilitics 14,038,981 5,742.494 2553391 671665 345,137 6,738,976 30,090,644
On Balance Sheet Long Posilion - - 3601643 6038067 1.279.100 . 10,918,810
On Balance Sheel Short Position (5,605,367} (465927 - - - [48473518)  (LO9IX810)
Oft-Balance Sheet Long Pasition 14,270 - 23,350 227.870 - - 205,490
OfT-Balance Sheet Shor Pasition - (41,298} - - (7.919} - {49217
Total PPosition {5,521.097)  (507,225) 3.624.993 7.472,601 4,517  (4,847.5140) 216,273

{*)"Other Assels™ in “Non Interest Bearing™ column include, other assels amounting 10 L. 743462, 1angible asscts amounting to TL 381,000,
intangible asse1s amounting to TL 55,433, associates and subsidiaries amounting 1o T1. 11,002, tax assel ampuniing to T1. 30,327 and “Other
Liabililies™ in the “Non Imerest Bearing™ column includes sharcholders® cquity amounting to T1. 3,264,578, other liabilitics ampunting 10 TL
355,251, provisions amounting to TL 443,197, tax liability amounting 10 TL 40,720 and trading derivative financial liabilities amounting to TL

88.916.
(**} [ also includes hedging purpose derivatives.

Average interest rates applied to monetary financial instruments

EUR 1IsD YEN TL
Prior Period Yo Ya Yo %
Assels
Cash (Cash in Vault, Foreign Currency Cash, Moncy in Transit,
Cheques Purchased) and Balances with the T.R.Central Bank - - - 12,00
[Due from Banks 146 0.14 - 20.10
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through ProfitLoss 5.50 9.18 - 15.38
Interbank Money Markets - - - -
Investment Securities Available for Sale 5.88 9.33 - 1871
Loans and Reecivables 8.63 7.93 5.15 26.04(*)
Leasing Receivables 9.10 8.52 - 26,26
Investment Securitics Held to Maturity - 7.50 - 17.92
Liabilitics
Bank Deposits 6.40 4.30 - 17.90
Qther Deposils 6.32 5.36 042 20.69
Money Market Borrowings - 2.20 . 15.30
Sundry Creditors - - - -
Securities 1ssued - - - -
Funds Provided from QOther Financial Institutions 520 5.00 240 13.90

{*) The yield of loans is % 21.50 excluding credit cards
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VH.

Explanations Related to Consolidated Liquidity Risk

The sources of the current liquidity risk of the Group; whether the necessary precautions have heen
taken, whether the Board of Directors of the Parent Bank sets limits on the funds available to meet
the urgent liquidity requirements and to be able to pay borrowings when they become due

Liquidity risk represenis risk of not having sufficient cash or cash inflows to meet the cash outflows
completely and on time, as a result of instable cash flows, Liquidity risk may also result from inability w
penetrate to market and to close open positions quickly at suitable prices and with sufficien amounts due 10
market disruptions or barriers. To mitigate liquidity risk, the Group diversifies funding sources as customer
deposits and funds borrowed from abroad and keep certain level of assets as cash and cash equivalents.

The Parcnt Bank evaluates liquidity position on a daily basis. Cash flow projections and scenarios are
analyzed every two wecks by the top management at Asset/Liability Committee meetings. Liquidity ratio,
calculated monthly by the Market Risk Comimittee is used as preliminary indicator of the general liquidity
position of the Group. List of available limits, instruments and securities which can be used as collaieral 1o
create liguidity in the event of a possible liquidity crisis is updated weekly. Altemnative funding stralegics 10
be followed in casc of a liquidity problem are evaluated within the current limits and positions to be taken
are determined. Morcover, in terms of “Liquidity Fmergency Action Man™ early warning signals. siress
levels correlated with the level of liquidity risk and actions to be taken at each stress level are defined.

Whether the payments, assets and liabilitics match with the interest rates, and whether the effect of
mismatch on profitability is measured, ifany

Group’s payments, assets and liabilities match with the interest rates.

Internal and external sources to mect the short and long-term liquidity needs, significant sources of
liquidity that are not utilized

tn order to meet urgent liquidity needs 6% (December 3 k. 2008 — 5%) of the balance sheet is allocated as
cash balances.

Evaluation of the Group’s cash flows and their resources

Cash flows of the Group are mainly denominated in Turkish Lira, US Dollars and Euro.
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L Presentation of assets and liabilities according to their remaining maturities

Iptol

1-5

5 Years

1-3 312

Current Period o Demand Month Months Manths Years  znd Over  Unallocated”! Tutal
Agsels

Cash (Cashoin Vaull, Fareign

Currency Cash, Money in

Trasil. Chegues Purchased.

I'recious Metaly and Balangyes

with the TR Central Bank IGR 347 1495 859 - - - - - L794206
Due from Banks $34.950 1,160,264 26.243 - - - - 1.321.487
Firancial Assets af Fair Value

Through Prafitf] vss (**) - 69 841 201.738 316.396 039761 896761 - 21497
Interbink Money Markels - 14,351 - - - - - 14.351
Sceurnilics Available for Sale 74.272 69.210 43,671 1829817 3064537 31u 802 - 311309
Loans - 4913363 2160153 2014469 4906878 3641280 - 11359145
Segurities Held 1o Maturiny B - - - - - - -
Other Asscts 782 494 795 82,396 322,366 330693 93776 585842 2.026.850
Total Asscts 508,381 8217683 2514401 7683048 HI1GLERY 1.600.61% 585.842 30,271,843
Liabilitics

Bank Deposits SR 317.363 16369 L I153.3490 - - - 1499661
Other Deposils 1.893.703 E2,337075 3971499 192.638 33.057 - - 18428572
funds Provided lrem Olher

Finangial Institutions - 211,526 300,903 021,804  2.721904 254,304 - 441053]
tnterbank Moncy Markets - 37.092 &4 - - - - 37176
Sveurities lssued - - - - - - - -
Sundry Creditors - 742,196 £.296 - - 45,492 - 789,584
Other Liabilitics 5.163 311,873 55776 90,155 146.428 30,987 4465937 5106319
Total Liabilitics 1,949,455 13,957,725 4345927 2319937 2901989 330,873 4465937 30,271,843
Liguidity Gap {1.441.074) {5.740.042) (1.831.526) 5363.111 6259880 1,269,746 {3.880.095) -
I’rier Period

Total Assels 529,350 7519051 2,366,617 6,029.166 12332440 781,193 532.827 30,090,644
‘T'oral Liahilitics 1,792 824 13,736,613 5,042,199 2.945.039 2.480.520 383.538 3.709.911 30,090,644
Nel Liquidity Gap {1,263,474) {6,217,562) (2,675,582) 3,084,127 9,851,920 397,655 (3,177.084) -

{(*) The assels which are necessary to provide banking services and could nat be liquidated in the short-lerm, such as lixed assets, investments in
subsidiaries and assoctates, common shares unquoted on stock exchange, office stationery, and prepaid expenses are classified under this column,

Unallocated other liabililies column includes sharcholders' equity amounting 1o TL 3,894,062, unallocated provisions amounting to TL 484 485 and tax

liability of TL 87,390,

(**) It also includes hedging purpose derivatives,
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6.  Analysis of financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturitics:

The table below shows the Group’s maturity distribution of certain financial liabilities other than derivaiives.
The tables below are prepared by considering the luture cash flows expected on the nearest cash flow dates.

The interest which will be earned and paid at the maturity date is included in these tables.

Current Period Demund Lptol 1-3 312 1-5 {ver s Carryving
Month Months  Months  Years Years Taotal Adjustments  Amount
Bank deposits SUL38Y 317.814 16,616 1128191 - - 1313210 (13,399) 1499661
Orher deposils 1893703 12369400 4009520 195554 RER ] - IR.5018453 {73273 18428572
Money markel borrowings - 37144 85 - - 37228 {30 3176
Funds provided from other
financial institutions - 220,330 330433 LO02630 2966649 301.064 4841326 1130.795) 4410531
Priur Period Demand I'ptal 1-3 312 1-5 Over s Carrving
Maonth Months  Months ~ Years Years Tatal Adjustments  Amaunt
Bank deposits B3O8 2383925 7740 1,124 - - AN (F9.9LH) 3.144.232
Other deposits L.6¥%.292 9813651 3995935 509.039 224445 - 16029362 {148.33%) 15881029
Money markel borrowings - 127856 26,640 - - - 354,502 (2.095) 352407
Funds provided from other
financiad institutions - 3990 389244 2700801 2963949 36028 6122902 (673170 5449785
The table below shows the remaining maturities of derivative financial assets and liabilities.
3-12 1-5 Over S
Current Period Upto I Month  1-3 Months Months Years Years Tutal
Forward Contracts Buyt**) 1.006.987 75.926 84410 3792 - 1173115
Forward Contracts Sell(**) 1007 493 79.027 84,742 5.206 - 1,176,468
Swap Contracts Buy(®) 2497282 1,204,744 2313213 4.109.737 353.752 10.674.728
Swap Contracts Sell(*) 2,474,329 [.120,917 2216218 4711372 843213 [1.372.519
Futures Buy 38,743 107,165 8.921 - - 154,829
Fulures Sell 38,743 107,165 RG22 - - 154,829
Options Buy 2291919 300,682 684,182 - - 32767483
Options Sell 2,295,260 302,904 685,350 - - 3.283.514
Talal 11,650,826 3,298,530 6,085,957 8838507 1.396,965 31,270,785

{*) It also includes hedping puspose derivatives.
(**) It also includes Forward Asset Purchase Commitments and Forward Deposit Purchase and Sales Commitments accounted for under

Commitments.

3-12 15 Over 5
Prior Period Upio il Month  1-3 Months Months Ycars Ycars Total
Forward Contracts Buy(**) 417,088 51,420 61292 700 - 530,500
Forward Contracis Scll(**) 416,580 52,633 64,674 642 - 534,529
Swap Contracts Buy(*) 2,194 218 533,584 1,455,736 4,673,735 352,793 9.210,066
Swap Contracts Sell(*) 2,143,795 533,321 1,473,010 5315387 484,217 9,953,730
Fulurcs Buy - 103,088 411 - - 103,499
Fulures Sebl - 103,088 411 - - 103,499
Options Buy 433914 341,068 359,682 - - 1,134,664
Options Sell 434,962 285.994 359,705 - - 1.084.661
Total 6,044,557 2,008,196 3,774.921 9,990,464 837.010 22,655,148

{*} It also includes hedging purpose derivatives.
(**) It also includes Forward Assel Purchase Commitments and Forward Deposit Purchase and Sates Commitments accounted for under

Commitments.,
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VIIL. Explanations related to presentation of financial assets and liabilities at (heir fair value

The fair vatue of the held 1o maturity investment securities; whose market price or fair value can not be
delermined; is calculated over the quoted market prices of other investment secaurities with similar interest,
maturity and other characteristics.

The estimated fair value of the demand deposits is the amouant payable on demand. The fair values of the
floating rate placements and overnight deposits are considered 1o approximate the carrying values due to
short malurities. The estimated fair value of the deposits with fixed rates is determined by calculating
discounted cash flows by using the market interest rates used for other liabilities with similar quality and
maturitics,

Total fair value of debt securities issued. is determined based on quoted market prices, and in the absence of
this information, discounted cash flows model based on current return is used for the remaining maturity.

Fair values of fixed rate loans arc calculated by using discounted cash flows with current market rates. The
fair value of loans with floating interest rate represents its carrying value due to their short-term nature.

[n 1he table below; the fair values and the carrving values ol some of the financial assets and liabilities are
presented.

Carrying Value FFair Value
Current Prior Current Prior
. Period Period Period Period
Financial Assels 27,277,328 17,294,447 27,257,755 27314971
Financial Assets al Fair Value Through ProfitvLoss 147.082 259,014 147.082 259.014
[Duc From Banks 1.321.487 428264 1.321.487 428,264
Trading Derivatives 422.869 632.688 422.869 632.688
Interbank Money Market Placements 14.351 ER.761 14,351 18.761
Invesiment Sceuritics Available for Sale 5.011.309 2.094.497 5.411.309 2.094.497
investment Securitics Held to Mawwrity - 2.691.205 - 2718719
Loans 19.025.310 19.934,.802 18,970,731 19.976.058
Factoring Receivables 37.046 - 37.046 -
Leasing Receivables 895.457 1.223.509 930,463 1.175.263
Hedging Purpase Derivalives 2.417 11.707 2417 11.707
Financial Liahilities 25436,075 25,986,898 25,422,087 25,921,562
Bank Depaosils 1,499,661 3,144,232 1,499,342 3.144.232
Other Deposits 18.428.572 15.881.029 18.433,500 15,875,583
Trading Derivatives 267.858 255.469 267.858 255.469
FFunds Previded from other Financial [nstitutions 4,410,531 5,449,785 4,391,934 5.389.895
Interbank Moncy Market Placements 37.176 352,407 37.176 352,407
Hedging Purpose Derivatives 2.693 128,802 2,693 128.802
Sundry Creditors 789,584 775,174 789,584 775,174

TFRS 7 sets classification of valuation techniques according 1o the inputs used in valuation techniques
based on fair value calculations which are whether observable or not.

The classification of fair value calculation are as follows:
a) Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

b) Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices);

¢} Inputs that are not observable for the asset and liability (Fair value calculations which are not
observabie).

44



{(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED
DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES QORIGINALLY [SSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

fAmonss expressed i Phousands af Torkish L (780 unbosy otlierwese stated )

In the table below presented the fair value classification of the financial instruments that are recorded al lair
value at the financial statements .

Current Period o Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets 5436972 20,447,899 -
Finuncial Asscls at Fair Value through Pro(i/l.oss 147.082 - -
Assets on Trading Derivatives 3298 414,571 -
Investmient Securities Available Tor Sale 5.286.592 120717 -
[Loins - i8.970.731 -
Leasing Receivables - 930403 -
Hedging Purpose Derivatives - 2417 -
Financial Liabilities 1,402 4,661,083 -
Liahilities on Trading Derivatives 1.402 266,436 -
FFunds Borrowed [rom other Financial Institutions - 4.391.934 -
tHedging Purpose Derivatives - 2.693 -
Prior Period Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets 4,941,554 21,926,392 -
Financial Assets a1 Fair Value through Profiv]loss 259.014 - -
Assets oo T'rading Derivatives 2477 630.211 -
Invesiment Sccurities Availuble lor Sale 1.961.344 133.153 -
Investments Held-to-Maturin 2718719 - -
Loans - 19.976.058 -
Lcasing Receivables - 1.175.263 -
Hedging Purpose Derivatives - 11.707 -
Financial Liabilities 4,061 5,770,105 -
Liabilitics on Trading Derivatives 4,061 251,408 -
I'unds Borrowed from Other Financial Iastitutions - 5.389.895 -
Hedging Purposc Derivatives - 128.802 -

Explanations Related To Transactions Carried on Behalf of Others and Fiducizry Transactions

The Parent Bank provides buying, selling and custody services and management and financial advisory
services in the name of the third parties. The Parent Bank does not involve in fiduciary activities,

45



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED

DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY [SSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SiRKETI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

CAmnnis expressed w Twsands of Tuekish Liea €1L) mdesy othorwise stared )

1.a}

b)

SECTION FIVE

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES RELATED TO CONSOLIDATED ASSETS

Cash and balances with the Central Bank of Turkey

Current Period

Prior Period

TL FC TL. FC

Cash in TL/Fareign Currency 168.939 126.865 100.592 [21.349

T.R.Central Bank §:42.280 652.072 611,779 738.042

Others 3.433 611 327 28584

Total 1.014.658 779,548 712,698 862,275
Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey

Current Period Prior Period

_TL a FC TL FC

Unrestricted Demand Deposits 312.286 210818 611,779 247912

Restricled Time Deposits 441,234 - 494130

Total 842,286 652,072 611,779 738,042

According to the 2009/7 numbered announcement of the Central Bank of Turkey, “Announcement on the
Change of Reserve Deposits”, all banks operating in Turkey should provide a reserve at 5% of the
liabilities in Turkish Lira and 9% for liabilities in foreign currencies. The Ceniral Bank of Turkey makes
interest payments for Tl reserves on a quarterly basis. After the announcement on the change of reserve
deposits, declared on November 5, 2008. The Central Bank of Turkey stopped paying interest for foreign

CUITENCY rescrves,

Further information on financial assets at fair value through profit/loss {net amounts are

expressed)

Trading securitics given as collateral or blocked

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC

Share Certificates - - - -
Bonds, Treasury Bills and Similar

Marketable Securitics (*) 3.260 - 538 -

Other - - - -

Total 5,260 - 538 -

(*) Government bonds given as collateral amounting to T1,

trading in the financial statements.
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b) Trading securities suhject to repurchase agrecments

o L Current Period - Prior Peried
o TL FC TL FC
Government Bonds - - 310006 -
Treasury Bills - - 357 -
Other Debt Sceeuritics - - - -
BRonds Issued or Guaranteed by Banks - - - -
Asset Backed Securities - - - -
Other - - -
Totzal - - 31,363 -
c) Positive differences on trading derivative instruments
Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
FForward Transactions 2.712 - 8.037 137
Swap Trinsiactions 363,49 36.827 320,482 352214
[Futures Transactions - 3.298 - 2477
Options 163 12.502 - 48.989
Other 3.869 - 352 } -
Total 370,242 52,627 528,871 103,817
3. a} Information on banks
Current Period I’rior Period
TL ¥C TL FC
Banks
Domestic 35.671 8.829 11.049 74.536
IForeign 81,312 1,195,672 41 342,638
Foreign llecad Oftices and Branches - - - -
Total 116,986 1,204,501 11090 417,174
b) Information on foreign bank accounts
Unrestricted Amount Restricted Amount '™
Current Prior Current Prior
Pericd Period Period Period
EU Countrics 870,328 210,819 - -
USA and Canada 230,419 33,320 49.296 83,784
OECD Countries ' 2.545 14.034 - -
Ofl-shore Banking Regions 104,159 - - -
QOther 20,237 722 - -
Total ’ 1,227,688 258,895 49,296 83,784

{*} Includes EU countries ,OECD countrics other than the, USA and Canada.

(**)  Includes blocked placements at foreign banks amounting to TL 49,296 (December 31, 2008-TL 83,784) for the syndication
and sceuritization loans received.
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c) Information on reccivables from reverse repurchase agreements:

Current Pe r-i;)d

Prior Period

TL FC

TL FC

Domgestic Transactions 14,351 -
T.R Central Bank - -
Banks 13.286 -
Intermediary [nstitutions 314 -
Other Financial Instiiutions - -
Other Institutions - -
Real Persons 751 -

Forcign Transactions - -
Central Banks - -
Banks - -
[ntermediary Institutions - -
Other Financial Institutions - -
Other Institutions - -
Real Persons ) - -

18,761 -

Total 14,351 -

4. Information on investment securities available for sale

a) Investment securities available-for-sale given as collateral or blocked:

Current Period

Prior Period

TL FC TL FC
Share cenificates - - - -
Bond, Treasury bill and similar 5.928 126.553
marketable securitics 273.797 7.339
Other - - . -
Total 273,797 7339 5,928 126,553

b} Investment sccurities available for salc subject to repurchase agreements:

Current Period

Prior Period

TL FC

TL FC

Government bonds 19.163 -
Treasury bills - -
Other debt securitics - -
Bonds issucd or bank puaranieed by banks - -
Assel backed securitics - -
Other - -

50 -

- 141,450

Total 19,168 -

90 141,450

c) Investment sccuritics available for sale

Current Period

Prior Period

Pebt securities 5,336,670 1,975,182
Quoted on a stock exchange(*} 5,254,374 1,842,029
Unquoted on a stock exchange(**) 82,296 133,153

Share certificates 75,384 134,738
Quoled on a stock cxchange(***) 75,017 134,376
Unquoted on a stock exchange 367 362

Impairment provision(-) (745) (15,423)

Total 5,411,309 2,094,497

(*JThe Eurcbond Portfolio amaunting to TL 250,635 which has been accounted for as investment sccuritics available for sale has been
designated 1o the fair value hedge accounting starting (rom March and April 2009. The mentioned financial assets arc accounted for as

Investment Securities Available for Salc in order 1o be in line with balance sheet presentation,

(**) Dbt scouritics that are not quoled include “credit linked notes™ amounting 1o TL 82,296 (December 31, 2008 - TL 133,153).
(***) Sharc certificates which are publicly traded include investment funds amounting to TL 71,239 {Deccmber 31, 2008 - TL

123,769).
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A, Information related to loans

1) Information on all types of loans and advances given to sharcholders and employeces of the Group

Current Period Prior Period

R . Cush Non-Cash (Cash Non-Cash
Direct Eoans Granted 1o Sharcholders - - - -

Corparate Sharcholders - - B B

Individual Sharcholders - - - -
Indirect Loans Granted 1o Sharcholders - - - -
Loans Granted to Lmployees {(*) 38.638 - 31401 -
Total 38,038 - 31,41 -

1*) Includes the ads ances given to the bank persennel.

b) Information on the first and second group loans and other receivables including rescheduled or
restructured loans

Standard Loans and i.0ans and Qther Receivables Under
Cash Loans(*}) Other Receivables . Close Monitoring

Loans and Other  Restructured or f.oans and Other  Restructured or

L Receivables Rescheduled Receivables  Rescheduled(**)
Non-specialized Loans 16,823,402 - 1,220,965 980,943
Discount Notcs 73.436 - 393 -
Export Loans 726,528 - 177468 16,993
Import Louns 1.683 - - -
Launs Given to Financial Sector 253.451 - - -
international 1.oans 3621 - - -
Consumer Loans 6.784.696 - 265325 320.565
Credit Cards 3.951.279 - 59.564 365.389
Precious Melals Loans - - - -
Other 5.000.708 - 717715 277.996
Specialized Loans - - - -
Other Receivables - - - -
Total 16,823,402 - 1,220,265 980,943

(nThe lpans amounting 1o TL 1,572,129 (December 31, 2008 - TL 2,253,880} arc disclosed as “Loans al Fair Value Through
ProfitlLoss™ in the financial statements.

¢+ Presented balances are comprised by total carrying amounts of restructurcd and rescheduled loans within the frame ol artictc 11 and
provisional article 3 of “Regulation on the Procedures and Principles for Determination ol Qualifications of Loans and Other
Reccivables by Banks and Provisions 1o be Set Aside™.

Loans according to their maturity structure:
Standard Loans and Other Loans and Other Receivables Uinder
Cash Loans (*} Receivables Cilose Monitoring
Loans and Other Restructured or Loans and Other  Restructured or
Receivables Rescheduled Receivables Rescheduled {**}
Short-term Loans 8,997,884 - 59,564 365,389
Non-specialized Loans 8,997,884 - 59,564 365,389
Specialized Loans - - - -
Other Receivables - - - -
Medium and Long-term Loans 7,825,518 - 1,161,401 615,554
Non-specialized Loans 7,825,518 - 1,161,401 615,554
Specialized Loans - - - -
Qther Receivables - - - -
Total 16,823,402 - 1,220,965 980,943

(The loans amounting 1o TL 1,572,129 (December 31, 2008 — TL 2,253,880) arc disclosed as “Loans at I'air Valuc Through
Profit/Loss™ in the financial statcments,

(=*)Prescnted balances are comprised by total earrying amounts of restructured and rescheduled loans within the frame of article [1 and
provisional article 3 of “Regulation on the Procedures and Principles for Determination of Qualifications of Loans and Other
Receivables by Banks and Provisions to be Sct Aside™.
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d) [nformation on consumer loans, individual credit cards, personnel loans and persennel credit cards
- - T T Inleré;l-.:im_

Medium and Income

. Short Term Long Term Tatal Accruals
Consumer Loans-TL 161,516 G,179,730 6,341,246 345,681
Real Lstate [oans 11.513 4297154 4308667 270.036
Automobile Loans 4,359 294358 298717 F3309
General Purpose Loans 145.644 1.588.218 1.733.862 60.336
Other - - - -
Consumer Loans-FC Indexed 111 291,584 291,695 76.446
Real Estale Loans 15 262,404 262414 70.701
Automobile 1.oans Y 6,342 6.451 1.195
General Purpose 1.oans 87 22738 22.825 4310
Other - - - -
Consumer Loans-FC - - - -
Rcal estate Loans - - - -
Aulomobile [L.oans - - - -
General Purpose [ouns - - - -
Other . - - -
Individual Credit Cards-T1. 4,104,190 111,668 4,215,858 %6657
Installment 1.838.876 111.668 1.930.3-44 440737
Non- [nstallment 2.265.314 - 2.263.314 31,920
Individual Credit Cards-FC 2,298 - 2,298 13
Installment - - - -
Non- [nstallment 2,298 - 2,298 13
Personnel Loans-Ti, 3,473 14,387 18,360 130
Reul Estale Loans - 1.145 [.145 ]
Automobile Loans - 306 306 ]
General Purpose 1.oans 3.473 13.436 16909 120
Other - - - -
Personnel Loans-FC Indexed 382 51 433 -
Real Estaie Loans - - - -
Automobilc Loans - 7 7 -
General Purposc Loans 382 44 420 -
Other - - - -
Personnel Loans-FC - - - -
Real Estate Loans - - - -
Automobile 1.0ans - - - -
General Purpose 1.oans - - - -
Other - - - -
Personnel Credit Cards-TL 19,076 - 19,076 -
Installment 9,568 - 9.568 -
Nona-Installment 9,508 - 9,508 -
Personnel Credit Cards-FC 49 - 49 -
Instatlment - - - -
Non-Installment 49 - 49 -
Overdraft Accounts-TL {Real Persons) 286,899 - 286,899 9,696
Overdraft Accounts-FC (Real Persons) - - - -
Total 4,577,994 6,597,920 11,175,914 528,623
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c) Information on commercial loans with installments and corporate eredit cards
T . h Interest and
Medium and Income
Short Term Lung Term Total  Accruals

Commercial Loans with Installment Facility

- TL 312,746 1,784,481 2,097,227 89,927
Real Estate Loans 24 128.185 128209 7.891
Automohile Loans 9313 344,300 353.849 21.050
General Purpose Loans 303,379 1.311.790 1.615.169 60,986
(her - - - -

Commerciat Loans with Installment Facility

- FC Indexcd 20,634 369,109 J89.743 32487
Real Iistate Loans 198 [6.616 16.814 2722
Augmobile Loans 717 46.929 47.646 4.631
General Purpose Foans 19.719 305.564 325.283 25134
Other - - - -

Commercial Loans with Installment Facility

- FC - - - -
Real Istate Loans - - - -

Automphile Loans - - - -

General Purpose Loans - - - -
Other . - - -
Corporate Credit Cards ~TL 40,923 21 40,944 935
Instabllment 10.572 21 10,593 242
Non-lnstallment 30.351 - 30,351 693
Corporate Credit Cards ~FC 400 - 400 2
With I[nstallment - - - -
Without [nsiallment 400 - 400 2
Deposit Accounts-TL (Legal Entities} 134,423 - 134,423 13
Depaosit Accounts-FC (Legal Entities} - - - -
Total 509,126 2,153,611 2,662,737 123,364
f) Loans according to borrowers

Current Period Prior Period

PPublic - -

Private 19,025,310 19,934,802

Total 19,025,310 19,934 802

(*) The loans amounting to TI. 1,572,129 (Pecember 3§, 2008 — TI. 2,253,880) arc disclosed as “'Loans a1 Fair Value Through
Profit/Loss™ in the financial stalements.

£) Domestic and foreign loans &
Current Period Prior Period
Damestic Loans 18,993,689 19,846,496
Foreign l.oans 31,621 88,306
Total 19,025,310 19,934,802

(*) The loans amounting to TL 1,572,129 (December 31, 2008 — TL 2,253,380) are disclosed as “Loans at Fair Value Through
Profit/Loss™ in the financial stalements,

h) Loans granted to subsidiarics and associates

None (December 31, 2008 — None).
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i) Specific provisions lor loans

Specific Provisions

__Current Period

Prior Period

Loans and Receivables with Limited Coelleciability 231500 229,890
Loans and Receivables with Doubtiul Collectability 436.193 208.937
Uncolleciible Loans and Receivables 661.071 231411
Total 1,348,704 670,238
i) Non-performing loans (NPLs) {Nct)
J-1)  Non-performing [oans and other receivables restructured or rescheduled:
T e I GI’OI.I[) R IV, (;rl}l.l[l" ’ V. Gr(_)_l._lp_______

Loans and

Loans and

receivables with  receivables with

{imited

doubtful

Uncollectible
[eans and

collectability collectability reccivables
Current Period
{Gross Amounts BBefore the Specilic Provisions) 1.202 17909 70904
Restructured Loans and Other Reccivables - - -
Rescheduled 1.oans and Other Receivables 1.202 17.909 70.904
Prior Period
{Gross Amopunts Before the Specilic Provisiens) 9314 11.176 14,427
Restruciured Loans and Other Receivables - - -
Rescheduoled Loans and Other Receivables 931 11.176 14,427
j-2)  Movement of loans under follow-up
HI. Group [V. Group V. Group
Loans and Loans and
reccivables with receivables with
limited doubtful Uncellectible loans
collectability collectabilily and receivables
Prior Period End Balance 229890 208,937 231411
Additions (+) 1,114,659 - -
Transfers from Oher Categories of Loans
under Follow-up (1) - 851.956 519.097
Transiers 1o Other Catcgorics of Loans under
Follow-up {-) 851,956 519,097 -
Collcctions (-} 187.979 5391 65968
Write-offs {-) - - 12,300
Corporate and Commerciat .oans - - :
Consumcr Loans - - -
Credit Cards - - 12,300
Others - - -
The effect of the subsidiary excluded from
consolidation (-} 3,235 6,715 -
Current Period End Balance 301,379 481,107 672,240
Specific Provision (-} 251,500 436,193 661,071
Net Balances on Balance Sheet 49,879 44,914 11,169

j-3} Information on foreign currency loans and other receivables under follow-up

None (December 31, 2008 — None).
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j-4)  Information regarding gross and nct amounts of non-performing loans with respect to user groups:

k)

b

1L Group

IV, Group

. Group

receivables with linited
collectahility

I.oans and Laans and receivables
with douhtlul
vallectability

Current Period (Net) 49.879
Loans 10 Real Persons and Legal Entitics (Gross) 301379
Specific provision (-} 230,500
Loans to Real Persens and Legal Entities (Net) 49,879
Banks {Giross) -

Specific provision {-) -
Banks {Nel) -
Other Loans and Receivahles (Gross) -

Specific provision (=) -
Oiher Loans and Receivables (Net) "

Prior Period (Net) )
Loans to Real Persons and Lepal Entittes (Gross) 229,890

Specific provision (-) 229.890
L.ouns 1o Real Persons and Lepal Entities (Net) -
Banks {Gross) -

Specific provision {-) -
Banks (Nel) -
Other Loans and Receivables (Gross) -

Specific provision {-) -

Other 1.oans and Receivables (Net) -

44914
473.758

428.844
44,914

7.349
7.349

201.588
201588

7.349
7.349

Eneeallectthle

lpans and reccivables

11169

672240
661,071

11,169

231411
231411

Liquidation pelicies for uncollectible loans and other receivables:

For the unrecoverable non performing loans under legal follow up, the loan quality, collaieral quality, bona
fide of the debtor and assessment of the emergency of legal follow up are considered, before applying the
best practice for unrecoverable non performing loans under legal follow up. The Parent Bank prefers o
liquidate the risk through negotiations with the debtors. If this cannot be possible, then the Parent Bank
starts the legal procedures for the liquidation of the risk. Ongoing legal follow up procedures does not
prevent negotiations with the deblors, An agreement is made with the debtor at all siage of the negotiations

for the liquidation of the risk,

Explanations on write-off policy:

Unrecoverable non-performing loans in fegal follow-up, for which 100% provision is provided in
compliance with the “Provisioning Decree” and with no collateral that are deemed as uncollectible are
written off by the Board of Directors’ decision, in accordance with the laws and regulations.

Information on factoring receivables

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
Short Term 35,465 1,581 - -
Medium and Long Term - - - -
Total 35,465 1,581 - -
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7. Information on investment securitics held-to-maturity
7.1.  Information on sccuritics subject to repurchase agreement and given as collateral or blocked

7.1.1. Information on securities subject to repurchasc agreement

Current Period o Prior Period
TL FC TL F{C

Gavernmes! Bonds - - 83.373 -

Treasury Bills - - - B
Other Debt Securitics - - - -
Bonds Issued ur Guaranteed by RBank - - - -
Asset Backed Sccuritics - - - -
Other - - - -
Total - - 83373 -

7.1.2. Information on securities given as collateral or blocked

Current Period Prior Period

) TI, FC TL FC

Bills - - - -
Bonds and Similar Marketable Securitics - - 336,752 -
Other - - - -
Total - - 536,752 -

7.2. Information on accounts in which government securities held-to-maturity arc reflected

Current Period Prior Period
Government Bonds - 2,691,205
Treasury Bills - -
Other Debt Securitics - -
Total . - 2,691,205

The Parent Bank classified government bonds from trading portfolio and from available for sale portfolio to
held to maturity porifolio with the fair values of TL 79,826 and TL 2,475386,as of December 31,2008,
respectively, because of the volatility in the financial markets, in accordance with the amendment of
Turkish Accounting Standards Board about Turkish Accounting Standards No: 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement (TAS 39) published in the Official Gazette numbered 27040 dated October
31, 2008.

The intention of the Parent Bank regarding the holding of the held to maturity portfolio until maturity has
changed in 2009. As per TAS 39, paragraph 51, “while the intention or the possibility of holding the
securities until the maturity changes, or when the investments become inappropriate te be classified as held
to maturity; the related investments should be classified as investment securities available for sale and
should be re-measured at their fair values™; the Parent Bank classified TL 2,643,811 nominal amount of
held to maturity portfolio to available for sale portfolio effective from March 31, 2009 based on the Board
of Directors’ decision dated April 16, 2009. Because of this classification the Group will not be able to
classify any financial asset as held to maturity investments in 2009 and the following two years.
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7.3. [Information on investment securities held-to-maturity

e—. - LCurrent Period Prior Period

Drebt Securities - 2,091,205
Quoted on Stock Exchange - 2.691.205
Non-Quoted on Stock xchange - -
Impairment {-) - -
Total - 2,691,205

7.4. Informalion on the movement of the investment sccurifies held-to-maturity during the period

Current Period Prior Period”

Balance in the Beginning of the Peried 2,691,205 -
Foreign Iixchange Dilterences - -
Purchases -
Translers (2.691.205)™ 2.691.205
Redemptions - -
Impairment {-) . -
Balance at the End of the Period - 2,691,205

{*) As of March 31, 2009, the Group classilied its investment securilies held 1o maturity to “Investment Secorities Available for Salke™
in the financial stalcmenis,

8. Investments in associates (Net)

8.1. Investments in associates

Bank’s Share-If

Different, Bank's Risk
Voting Riphts Group
Description Address (City/ Country) (%) Share (%)
Geligen Iglctmeler Piyasalan A.S. (GIP) Istanbul/Turkey 5.00% 5.00%
Bankalararasi Karnt Merkezi (BKM) Istanbul/Turkey 9.23% 9.23%
Garanti Fonu Islctme ve Aragtirma A.S. Istanbul/ Turkey 2.00% 2.00%

Total Income on Current Prior
Total Shareholder's Fixed Enterest  Securities Period Period Company’s
{*}Assets Equity Asscls Income Partfolio Profit/Loss  Profit/Loss  Fair Value
8,061 8,047 i 943 1 747 1.030 -
18,207 14.400 6,640 a1 - 1,067 1,533 -
130,842 127,966 466 7.101 - 373 93138 -

{*) Current period information is obtained from financial slatements as of December 31, 2009, prior period profil and loss infarmation
is obtained from financial slatements as of December 31, 2608.
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8.2. Movements of investments in associates that are subject to consolidation scope

Movements of investments in associates

. Current Periud Prior Period
Balance at the Beginning of Peried 4.016 4,016
Movements During the Period 2,000 -
Acquisitions 20 -
IRonus Shares Reccived - -
Dividentds From Corrent Year Prom - -
Sales {-) - -
Reclassifications{ *) - -
Increase/Decrease in Market Values - -
Curreacy Ditferences on Foreign Associies - -
Impairment Losses {-) - -
Ralunce at the End of the Period 6,016 4.016
Capital Commitments 2,250 250

Sharc Percentage at the End of the Period (%) - -
{*} The Parcnt Bank participated to the capilal of Garanli Fonu Iylelme ve Aragurma A S, with an amaum TL. 2,060,

8.3. Sector information and the related carrying amounts on associates that are not included in
consolidation

Current Period Prior Period

Banks . -
Insurance Companics - -
Factoring Companics - -
Leasing Companies - -
Financc Companies - -
(nher Assaciates 6.016 4,016

Tatal 6,016 4,016

8.4. Quoted associates that are not included in consolidation

None (December 31, 2008 - Nonc).

8.5. Valuation methods of investments in associates those are not included in conselidation

Current Period Prior Period
Valued at Cost 6,016 4,016
Valued at Fair Value - -
Valued a1 Equity Mcthod of Accounting - -
Taotal 6,016 4,016

8.6. Investments in associates, that are not included in consolidation, sold during the current period

None {(December 31, 2008 — None).

8.7. Investments in associates, that are not included in consolidation, acquired during the current period

The Parent bank has participated to the capital of Garanti Fonu Isletme ve Aragtirma A.S.with an amount
TL 2,000 as explained in detail in section 5 footnote 8.2. {December 31, 2008 - None).

9. Investments in subsidiaries (Net)
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a) Information on the Parent Bank’s unconsolidated subsidiarics

" "Bank's Share — IT
Different, Voting
Righis (%)

Address
o (City/Country)

Bank's Risk Group
Subsidiary L . Share (%)
[htech Uluslararas Rilisim ve letisim
Teknolojileri Arastirmis Geliglivme,

Dagymaniik. Deswek San. ve Tic, ALS Istanbul/Turkey 99.80% 99 80%
Income on’ Curreat Prior h
Total  Shareholder’s Total Fixed Interest  Securities Period Ieriod Company's
Assets Fquity _Assets Income Portfolio Profit/Loss Profit/Loss __Fair Yalue
(*y 20,003 18.876 15907 - - 1.452 180 -

{*} Current period inlarmation represents Degember 31, 2009 figures. and prior period profitfloss amounts represcul December 31,
2008 figurcs.

b) Information on the consolidated subsidiaries:

b.1) Information on the consolidated subsidiaries

Bank's Share — If

Address Different, Voting Rights Bank’s Risk
Subsidiary (City/Country) (%) __ _Group Share (%)

1. Finans Yatrim Meakul Degerler A.§.  Istanbul/Turkey 99.60 100.00
2. Finans Finansal Kiralama AS. Istanbulf Turkey 51.06 59.24
3. Finans Yatinm Orakhin A.S. Istanbul/ Turkey 81007 81.00"
4. Finans Portfy Yonclimi A.S Istanbul/Turkey 0.c01 100.00
5. Finuns Emeklilik ve Haval AS. Istanbul/Turkey 99.99 99.99
6. Finans Toketici Finansmant AS. Istanbul/ Turkey 96,96 99.99
7. TFinans Faktoring Elizmetleri AS, Istanbud/ Turkey 99.99 99.99

(*YThe share of the Paremt Bank is 10%, the remaining 71.00% shareholding represents the purchases of publicly traded shares on the
Istanbul Stock Exchange,

Information on subsidiaries in the order presented in the table above:

Income on Current Prior Company’s

Shareholder’s Total Fixed Interest  Securities Period Period Fair Yalue

Total Assets Equity Asscts Income  Portfolio  Profit/Loss Profit/Loss (***)
I 128,014 79.037 10.488 6216 264 13,069 6,848 .
2. 9% 1,339,021 349.375 914 23.013 - 41,229 47.840 230,000
3.t 20,081 19,492 60 - - 3,002 (11.806) 18,000
4. 16,771 15.335 503 1,654 38 6,444 6,028 .
5. 76,221 36,139 2,157 6,482 2,879 4,600 2.729 -
6. 4414 4258 358 663 - (955) 231 -
7.0 116,181 8.667 746 1,208 - (1,333) - -

(*} Current period information represents Deocomber 31, 2009 fipures, end prior period prolivloss amounts represent
December 31, 2008 figures prepared in accordance with BRSA regulations.

(**) Cuwrrent period information represents December 31, 2009 figurcs, and prior period profitfloss amounts rcpresent
December 31, 2008 figures prepared in accordance with CMB's Communiqué No: XI/29 accounting pringiples,

{***)Fair values of publicly tradcd subsidiarics rcflect their Istanbul Stock Exchange (ISE) values as of balance sheet date,
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h.2) Movement of invesiments in subsidiaries
_ ~ Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the Beginning of the Period 350,156 398,518
Movements during the periad (127.568) (48,362)
Purchases 20,060 16.241'7
I3onus Sharcs Received 30607 15.650°"
Dividends lrom Current Yeuy Profit - -
Salvs (209280 -
Revaluation Increase 40.254 (80.304})
Impairment Provision [t} - 251
Balance at the End of the Period 222588 350,156

Capital Commitments - -
Share Percentage at the end of the Period (%) - -

(*) Purchases in the prior period include the acquisition of shares of the Parent Bank's subsidiary Finans Yuliem Orlakhign AS.
amounting to TL 1.241: the pacticipation inte the capitai of Finans Taketici Finansmam A%, amounting o FL 5.000 and the
participation into the capital of Finans Envekblik ve Hayat A8, amounting w T1L 10060,

(**) The previous period amounts include bonus shares reccived fram the Parenl Bank's subsidiaries Finans Yauem Orakidn A5,
ampunling lo TL 2,434 and Finans Finansal Kiralanza A%, amounting 1o T1. 13.216.

(***) In the current period 1he Parenl Bimk sold ils subsidiary Finans Malta Holdings L., of which the Parent Bank vsed to own
1G0% of the shares, for CUR 185,000,000 in cash on February 24, 2009 o NBG International oldings B.Y. Tie gain of T1. 43,324
resulting from the sale is accounted Tor as “Income on sale of associates, subsidiaries and emtilies under common centrel” under the
“Inceme en Discentinued Operations™ in the current pesiod income staement.

{**%*) Purchases in the current period include (he participation in Finans Faktoring Eizmetteri A8, amounting to T1. 10,000 and the
participation in Finans Emeklilik ve Flayal A.S. amounting 10 TL 10,000,

{*****) The cureent period amount includes bonus shares reecived from the Parent Bank's subgidiarics Finans Finansal Kiralama AS.
amouniing T1. 5,106,

b.3) Sectoral distribution of the consolidated subsidiarics:

Current Period Prior Period
I3anks - -
Insurance Companics 30,000 20,000
Factering Companies 10.0G0 -
Leastng Companies [17.438 67.016
Finance Companics 5,000 5.000
Other Subsidiarics 60,150 258,140
Total 222,588 350,156

The balances of the subsidiaries have been eliminated as part of the consolidation principles.

b.4)

Quoted subsidiaries within the context of consolidation:

Currcat Period

Prior Period

Quoted on Domestic Stock Exchanges 132,018 77,658
Quoted on Intermational Steck Exchanges - -
Total 132,018 77,658
10. Investments in entities under common control:
The Pal:ent The . Current ) Long Term Curr"ent
Bank's Group's Assels Fixed Debt Period
Share Share Assels Profit/Loss
Bantag Nakit ve Kiymetli Mat
Tagima ve Gavenlik Hizmetleri A.S %33 %33 792 5416 3,376 (1,171)

(*) Current period information represents December 31, 2009 figures and prior period profit/loss amounts represent December 31,

2008 figures
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11.  Informution on financial lease receivables (Net):
11.1. Maturity analysis of financial lease receivables
T T Current Periuﬁ- Prior _Perim]
Gross Net Gross Net
Less than 1 vear 302.088 444,046 344258 306972
Between 1-4 sears 481.304 429,950 770.008 608484
Ovwer 4 vears 23.189 21441 53442 48.048
Tolal 1,007,381 895,457 1417708 1,223.50%
Financial lease receivables include non performing financial lease receivables amounting 10 TL 128.659
(December 31, 2008 - T1, 82,294) and specific provisions amounting to 1L 62,963 (December 31, 2008 —
TL 24,702).
Changes in non performing financial lease receivables provision as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as
follows:
T Currenl Period __Prior Period
End of prior period 24,702 13,5318
Provided provision / (cancellation). Nt 43.545 25137
Collections (5.260) {2.942)
Wrilten oft {18) (10.031)
Provision at the end of the period 62,963 24,702
11.2. Information on nct investments in financial leases
Current Period Prior Period
Gross Financial .ease Investments 1.007.381 1.417.708
Uncamed Finance Income (-) 111,924 194199
Cancelled Leasing Agreements {-) - -
Net Investment on Leases 895,457 1,223,509
11.3. Information of financial lease contracts of the Pareat Bank
The leasing balances between the Parent Bank and the subsidiaries have been eliminated as part of the
consolidation principles,
12,  Information on hedging purpose derivatives:
Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
Fair Value Hedge (*) - 2,417 11,707 -
Cash Flow Hedge - - . -
Hedge of Net Investment in Forcign Opcrations - - - -
Total - 2,417 11,707 -
(*)TL 2,417 {(December 31, 2008 — None) represents the mark to market cffect of derivatives which are the hedging instruments of
hedged invesiment scouritics available for sale portfolio. As of December 31, 2008 | Ti. 11,707 represents the mark 1o market effect of
derivatives which are the hedging instruments of the hedged loan portiolio.
13. Information on tangible assets
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Fixed
Assets
under Other
Land and Finance Fixed
e Buildings Lease  Vcehicles Assets Total
Prior Period End L .
Cost 63,626 338117 2.523 402,146 798412
Accumulated Depreciation (-) 3.270 156,743 2211 255188 Ji7.412
Net Book Value 62.356 171,374 312 146,958 J81.000
Current Period End
Cosl at the Beginning of the Perivd 65,626 328,117 2.523 402,146 798412
Additions 3.690 386 161 75.030 79.267
Disposals (-] 14 - 1.104 717 .85
Impairmenl {(-) / (increise) 1.04% - - - 1.048
The efTect of the subsidiary excluded from
coasolidalion (-} - - 77 375 352
Current Period Cost 68,254 328,503 1,503 476,124 874,384
Accumulated Depreciation at the Beginning of .
the Period 3,270 156,743 2,211 255,188 417,412
Disposals (-) 3 - 1.006 334 1.343
Depreciation amount 1.297 30,406 125 39040 08714
The effect of the subsidiary excluded trom
consalidation (-} - - 43 34 127
Accumulated Depreciation at the End of the
Period {-) 4,504 187,149 1,287 293,816 486.816
Net Book Value at the End of the Period - 63.690 141,354 216 182,308 387,568

a) If impairment on individual asset recorded or reversed in the current period is material for the overall
financial statements:

Events and conditions for recording or reversing impairment and amount of recorded or reversed
impairment in the financial statements:

The fair values of the buildings are computed by the licensed valeation companies and as a result of the changes
in the fair value of these buildings, the impairment loss of TL 1,048 has been recorded. (December 31, 2008- TL
1,337 impairment toss has been reversed).

b) The impairment provision set or cancelled in the current period according to the asset groups not
individually significant but materially effecting the overall financial statements, and the reason and
conditions for this:

None (December 31, 2008- None)

¢} Pledges, mortgages and other restrictions on the tangible fixed assets, expenses arising from the
construction for tangible fixed asscts, commitments given for the purchases of tangible fixed assets:

None (December 31, 2008- None)
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14,

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

g)

h)

i)

15.

[nformation on intangible assets

Righty Goodwill Total
Prior Period End .
Cost i11.239 19.209 13013438
Accumulisted Amortisation (-} 64.775 10,230 75013
Net Book Value 46,464 8,96% 55433
Current Period End s
Cost at the Beginning of the Period 111,239 19.209 130,448
Additions 39.044 - 3004
Disposals (-) - - -
Impairment (-} - - -
Current Period Cost 150,283 19,209 169,492
Acc. Amort. at the Beginning of the Period 64,775 10,240 75015
Dispuosals {-) - - -
Amonisation charge 20,051 - 20.031
_Current Period Accumulated Amortisation (-) 84,826 10,240 95,066
Net Book Value-End of the Period 65,457 8,969 74,426

Disclosures for book value, description and remaining life to be amortised for a specific intangible
fixcd asset that is material 1o the financial statements: None (December 31, 2008- None).

Disclosure for intangible fixed assets acquired through government grants and accounted for at fair
value at initial recognition: None (December 31, 2008- None).

The method of subsequent mcasurcment for intangible fixed assets that are acquired through
government incentives and recorded at fair value at the initial recognition :

None (December 31, 2008- None).

The book value of intangible fixed assets that are pledged or restricted for use:

None (December 31, 2008« None).

Amount of purchase commitments for intangible fixed assets:

None (Decemnber 31, 2008- None).

Infermation on revalued intangible assets according to their types: None (December 31, 2008- None).

Amount of total research and development expenses recorded in income statement within the period
if any:

Amount of tolal research expenses recorded in income statement within the period is TL 15,313 {December
30,2008 -TL 12,164).

Positive or negative consolidation goodwill on entity basis:

The goodwill amounting to TL 8,969 recorded to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for
the Parent Bank purchasing its subsidiary Finans Finansal Kiralama A.5.. (December 31, 2008 - TL 8,969)

Information on goodwill:

The details have been disclosed at explanations and disclosures related to asset section, al disclosure
numbered 14.

Information on investment property: None (December 31, 2008- None).
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i6.

17,

[Informaltion on tax asset:

According to TAS 12, consolidated subsidiarics™ deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset against cach
olher in their separate financial statements.

Consolidated subsidiaries’ deferred 1ax assets and liabilities have been offset in their separate linancial
statements and the balance of net deferred tax asset is disclosed as TL 28.741 (IDecember 31, 2008- TL
3.167), and the net deferred 1ax liability as TL 83.062 {December 3, 2008 - TL 30.529).

In cases whercby such differences are related with certain items under the shareholders™ equity accounts,
the deferred tax benefits/charges are netted under these accounts. The deferred tax asset amounting to 1.
19,437 (December 31, 2008 -TL. 8.270 deferred 1ax liability) is netted under “Securities Value Increasc
Fund™ account in the equity.

Deferred Tax Asset /
Temporary Dilferences {Liability) )
Dec. 31,2009 Dec. 31,2008 Bec.3L, 2009 Dec 31, 2008

Reserve for Emplovee l3encfits 74.120 67.767 14.824 13.553
The differences between carrving and 1axable

amounis of Mnancial assets R4.621 155963 16.924 31193
Unused investment incentive certilicale 124,972 - 24993 -
Other 18.735 14,883 3.745 2977
Deferred Tax Asset 60,486 47,723

The differcnces between carrving and 1axable

amounts of lungible assels (68.250) (38.484) {13.650) (7.697)
The diffesrences between cirrving and 1axable
amounts of financial asscis {441,107} {317.679} {88.221) (63.536)
Other (64.681) (19.260) {12.936) (13.852)
Deferred Tax Liability (114,807) (75,085)
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability), Net {54,321} (27.362)
Current Period Prior Period
Deferred Tax Asset/ {Liability) as of January £.2009 (Nel) (27,362) 21410
Deferred Tax (Charge) Benefit 1,759 (55.819}
Deferred Tax Itcms Accounted For Under the Equity (27.707) 7.047
The Effect of the Subsidiary Excluded From Consolidation (-} {1,011} -
Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) as of Dec. 31, 2009 (Net) {54,321} {27,362}

Information en assets held for sale and discontinued operations:

None (December 31, 2008 — None).
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I8 Information on other assets:

18.1. Information on prepaid expensc, tax and similar items

L Current Period . Prior Period
Collateral Given for Derivative Financial Assels 91.810 320300
Assets Held for Resale (net) 89.6060 37.991
ther Prepaid Expensces 87.298 60.779
Cheyues Receivables [rom Other Banks 86907 87988
Sundry Deblors 71.528 61.724
Advances Given on Finance Lease Transictions 60.963 19984
Prepaid Rent Lxpenses 13.377 12.461
Advances CGiven 3.398 1.331
Prepaid Agency Conmmissions 971 12.152
Other 24,799 88.752
Total 531,311 743,402

18.2. i other assets exceed 10% of total assets excluding the off-balance sheet items, the name and the
amount of the subaccounts which create at least 20% of them are:
Details of the other assets are described in note 18.1 section of disclosure.

19. Accrued interest and income

The details of accrued interest and income allocated to the related items on the assets side of the balance
sheet are as follows.

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC
T.R Ceniral Bank 7.010 - 19.567 2845
Trading Sceuritics 2505 46 721 585
Fin, Assels at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 10.527 - 18.250 -
Derivative Financial [nstruments 370.242 32.627 528.871 103.817
Banks 630 3n 267 2,578
[nterbank Money Markets 2 - - -
Financial Assets- Available for Salc 200.8%6 40.975 79.895 6.678
Investmenis Held 1o Maturity - - 117.856 368
Loans 339.453 20,711 441.531 49,872
Dertvative Financial Instruments Held for Vedging - 2417 11,707 -
Leasing Receivables 4.379 12.769 6,340 12,156
Other Accruals 1,988 - 514 -
Total 938,532 129,856 1,225,519 178,899

63



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED

DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY 1SSUEP IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

CAmounts exprossed ny Plowsads of Turkly Lira CFL) wirdess othenvise stated )

II. EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES RELATED TO CONSOLIDATED L1ABILITIES

1. Information on maturity structure of deposits
Current Period
Accumulated
TDays lUptol 1-3 3-6 6-12 1 Year Deposit
Demand  Notice Month  Months  Months Months  and Over Accaunts Total
Saving Deposils 392,954 - 2,146,539 5553440 64,748 39,117 110 17,5164 8,214,430
Foreign Currency
Deposits 763,060 ~ 1,757,664 2.963,642 140,842 145498 1.561 8.936 5,787,203
Residents in
Turkey 724968 - 17221739 2. 14879 136,158 138.009 7.561 8907 3.482.221
Residents Abroad 38.042 - 33925 218.763 4.684 7.489 - 29 304982
Public Sector
Deposits 75,052 - 3804 281,138 38 - - - 360,082
Commercial Deposits 647,870 - 514,757 2412491 222,857 7.928 - - 3,805,903
Other Ins. Deposits 14,767 - 25748 127,091 93,321 27 - - 260,954
Precious Metal
Deposits - - - - - - - - -
Bank Deposits S0.589 - 183.861 142,819 - - 1,122,392 - 1,499,661
T.R.Ceniral Bank - - - - - - - - -
omestic Banks 2.690 - 96,791 - - - - - 99431
Foreign Bunks 17.783 - 87.070 142819 - - 122,392 - 1.370.066
Special Financial
Inst, 30114 - - - - - - - 30114
Other - - - - - - - - -
Total 1,944,292 - 4,632,373 11,480,627 521,856 192,570 1,130,063 26,452 19,928,233
Prior Period
Accumulated
7Days  Uptel 1-3 3-6 6-12 | Year Deposit
Demand  Notice Manth  Months  Months Months and Over Accounts Total
Saving Deposits 407,467 - 3,001,957 3,690,257 132,148 15,723 2,045 10,325 7,259,922
Foreign Currency
Deposits 683,328 - 2,185886 2,032,318 382,483 9,481 946 13,402 5,367,844
Residents in
Turkey 659.802 - 2,134926 1,875,238 362,796 56455 946 12,387 5.102.550
Residents Abroad 23.526 - 50.960 157,080 19.687 13,026 - 1.015 265.294
FPublic Scctor
Deposits 75,072 - 6,756 111,141 117 13,311 - - 206,397
Commercial Deposits 498,756 - 977321 1,258,288 27,751 901 7.850 - 2,770,867
Other Ins. Deposits 23,669 - 49,159 151,651 51,118 52 350 - 275,999
Precious Metal
Bepaosits - - - - - - - - -
Bank Depaosits 83,080 - 543,809 1,027469 433,065 705967 350,842 - 3,144,232
T.R.Central Bank - - - - - - - - -
Domestic Banks 4,001 - 75918 7121 - - - - 87,040
Foreign Banks 53,370 - 467,891 1,020348 433,065 705,967 350,842 - 3,031,483
Special Financial
Inst. 25,709 - - - - - - - 25,709
QOther - - - - - - - - -
Total 1,771,372 - 6,704,888 8,271,124 1,026,682 805,435 362,033 23,727 19,025,261
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I.1.  Information on savings deposits insured by Saving Deposit Insurance Fund and the total amount of

the deposits exceeding the insurance coverage limit

Covered by

Depasit Insurance Fund

Excecding the

Deposit Insurance Limit

Current Prior Current Prior
_ Period Period Period Period
Saving Deposits 3.029.125 2841008 3.151.321 4.404.331
Forcign Currency Savings Deposits 689,194 645,703 2981232 2.660.900
Other Saving Deposits - - - -
Foreign Branches’ Deposits Under Foreign
lasurance Coverape - - -
ON-Shore Neposits Under Foreign Inserance
Coverage - - - -
Total 3718319 3.486.711 8,132,553 7,065,231

1.2. Savings deposits in Turkey arec not covered under insurance in another country since the

headquarter of the Group is not located abroad.

1.3. Savings deposits that are not covered under the guarantee of deposit insurance fund

Current Period

Prior Period

Deposits and acceunts in branches abroad

Deposits of uliimate sharcholders and their close family members

Deposits of chairman and members of the Board of Dircctors and their close
family mcmbers

Deposils obtained through illegal acts defined in the 282 Artivle of the 5237
numbered Turkish Criminal Code dated September 26. 2004,

Saving deposils in banks established in Turkey exclusively Tor off shore

banking activitics 33.984 14.583
Total 33,984 14,583
2. Information on trading purpose derivatives
a) Negative value of trading purpose derivatives
Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC
Farwards 7.245 - 15,631 7
Swaps 220,449 24.427 158,614 14,000
Futures - 1,402 - 4,061
Options 60 12,795 - 48,860
Other 1.480 - 14,296 -
Total 229,234 38,624 188,541 66,928
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3. a)

b)

Information on hanks and other financial institutions

Current Perind Privr Period

T1. FC TL FC

Central Bank Loans - - - -

Domestic Bank wwl Institutions 109,953 121.312 80.115 160,764

Forcign Bank. Instiunions and Funds 332.013 2.373.993 3493.211 3.513.288

Total 441,966 2,495,305 473,346 3,674,052
ivlaturity information on funds borrowed

a L L Current Period - Prior Period

TL FC LY FC

Shon-Term 141,953 673.556 80113 1.042.666

Muedium and Long-Term 300.013 819749 393231 2.631.386

Total 441,966 2,495305 473,346 3,674.052

As of March 31, 2006, with the Board of LYirectors® decision dated March 27, 2006 numbered 68. the Parent
B3ank received a loan of T1. 300,000 with fixed interest rate and 5 years maturily.

There are no debt instruments directly issucd by the Group. The funds obtained through the debt
instruments issucd by the special purpose vehicles (SPV's} are explained below:

In accordance with the Board of Directors’ decision dated February 23, 2005 numbered 41, via special
purpose entities (SPE's). the Parent Bank obtained a sceuritization loan from abroad on March 5, 2005
amounting to USD 500 million with seven years maturity, quarterly floating interest payment and no
principal payment for three years.

As of March 24, 2006, with the Board of Directors’ decision dated March 20. 2006 numbered 59. the Parent
Bank obtatned a loan amounting to USD 220 million with 5 years and 7 years maturitics and semi-annuatly
floating interest rate via SPE’s.

Additional information on concentrations of the Group’s liabilities

As of December 31, 2009, the Group’s liabilities comprise; 66% deposits (December 31, 2008 — 63%), 15%
funds borrowed {December 31, 2008 — 18%) and 0.06% funds provided under repurchase agreements
(December 31, 2008 ~ 1%4).

Information on funds provided under repurchase agreements:

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC
From domestic transactions 13,034 - 116,534 -
Financial instilutions and organizations - - 94,647 -
Other institutions and organizations 3,705 - 1,554 -
Real persons 9,329 - 20.333 -
From foreign transactions 6,142 - 55 85,898
Financial institutions and organizations - - - 85,898
Other institutions and organizations 6,139 - 33 -
Rcal persons 3 - 22 -
Total 19,176 - 116,589 85,898

H other liabilities account exceeds 10% of total liabilities excluding the off-balance sheet items,
information given about components of other liabilitics account that exceed 20% of the individual
liability item in the consolidated balance sheet

Other liabilities account does not exceed 10% of total liabilities excluding the off-balance sheet items
{December 31, 2008 — None),
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6.

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

8.2,

Criteria used in the determination of lease installments in the financial lease contracts, renewal and
purchasc options, restrictions, and significant burdens imposcd on the bank on such contracts

Interest rate and cash flows of the Group are the main criteria which are taken into consideration for the
determination of payment plans in the leasing contracts,
Changes in agreements and further commitments arising

No changes have been made to the leasing agreements in the current period (December 31, 2008 None).

Financial Lease Payables

The leasing balances between the Paremt Bank and (he subsidiaries have been eliminated as part of the
consolidation principles.

Information on operational lease

Operational lease payments are recognized as an expense in (he income stalement on a straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Informzation on “Sale -and- lease back™ agreements

The Group does not have any sale and lease back transactions in the current period (December 31, 2008 -

Nonc).

Information on liabilities arising from hedging purpose derivatives

Current Period Prior Perivd

TL FC TL FC

Fair Value Hedge (*) - 2.693 i28.802 -
Cash Flow Hedge - - - -
Net Investment Hedge - - - -
Total - 2,693 128,802 -

(*)TL 2,693 (December 31, 2008 — None) represents the mark o market ¢Mects of derivatives which are the hedging instruments ol
hedged investment securitics available for sale perilolie. As of December 31, 2008, TL 128,802 represents the mark to market effects
of derivatives which arg the hedging instruments of the hedged Joan portfolio.

Information on provisions

Information on gencral provisions

Current Period Prior Period
Provisions for Loans and Receivables in Group [ 116,889 106.268
Provisions for Loans and Reccivables in Group 1] 37,585 21,466
Provisions for Non - Cash Loans 22312 16.038
Other 22,665 17,080
Total 199,451 160,852

Provision for currency exchange gain/loss on foreign currency indexed loans

Current Period Prior Period

Foreign Exchange Provision for Forcign Currency
Indexed Loans o 12,502 5,730

(*) The foreign exchange provision for forcign currency indexed loans neited apainst “loans and receivables™ in assel,

67



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED
DISCLOSURES ANI} FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SiRKETi
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

{Amcnnes expressed oy Thowsands of Dourkisl Lae ¢78) nndess odienvise siaied )

8.3.

84

8.4.1

8.5.2

9.1.
9.1.1.

Specific provisions for non cash loans that are nol indemnificd and converted into cash

The specific provision for non cash loans which are related with the cash loans in arrears or the loans which
were written off from balance sheer is TL 53.294 (December 3 1.2008- T1. 49.591).

Information on employee termination benefits and unused vacation acerual

The Group has calculated reserve for employee termination benefits by using actuarial valuations as set out
in TAS 19 and reflected these accompanying financial statements,

As of December 31, 2009, TL 21,210 (December 31, 2008 - TL 18.524) reserve for employece termination
benefits was provided in the accompanying financial statements.

As of December 31, 2009, the Group accrued TL 12,393 (December 31. 2008 - T1. 10,659) for the unused
vacations under reserve for employee benefits account in the accempanying financial statements.

As of December 31, 2000, 11, 40,517 (idecember 31, 2008 — TL 38.584) bonus and premium provisions
have been provided under reserve for employee benefits account in the accompanying financial statements.

ivlovement of employee termination benefils

Current Period Prior Period
01.01-31.12.2009 01.01-31.12.2008
As ol January 1 18.524 16.080
Service cost 7 3.339
Interest Cosl 2.256 1.729
Arising during the year (3.307) (2.624)
Total 21,210 18,524
Information on other provisions
. Information on free reserves for possible loan losses
Current Period Prior Period
Free Reserves for Possible Loan ).osses 100.835 61.940

As of December 31, 2009 the Bank has provided TL. 100,835 provision {December 31, 2008 —TL 61,94()
for possible losses that could arise for loans in the watch list, considering their recovery rates.

Information on other provisions

Current Period Prior Period
Provision for Promaotion Expenses of Credit Cards 11.805 15,388
Other Provistons 51,514 61,815
Total 63,319 77,203

Taxation
Current taxes
Current tax liability

As of December 31, 2009, the Group has current tax liability of TL 132,823 (December 31, 2008 -
TL 50,558} and advance taxes of TL 178,994 (December 31, 2008 - TL 67,527).

The corporate tax pavable and the advance taxes of the consolidated subsidiaries have been offset
seperately in their financial statements. As of December 31, 2009, after the offsetting, the corporate (ax
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payable is disclosed as T1. 4,328 and the corporale 1ax receivable is disclosed as TL 50,499 (December 31,
2008, corporale tax payable amounting 1o TL 10,191 and corporalc tax reccivable amounting Lo TL 27.160)

in the accompanying consolidated linancial statements.

9.1.2. Information on taxes payable

Current Period . Prior Period
Corperiie taxes payable 4.328 1. 191
Banking and Insurance Fransaction Tix (BIT1) 16.893 21.3%
Taxation on Securities Income 3093 9.180
Taxatian on Real Estales [ncome 779 710
Mther o 26,201 35851
Total 51,204 77,322

The corporate tax payable balance is shown in the “Currenmt Tax Liabilities™ account and other taxes are
shown in the “Other Liabilities™ account in the accompanying consolidated financial staicments.

9.1.3 Information on premiums

Current Period Prior Period
Social Security Premivms - Employee Share 3731 3.549
Social Security Premiums — Employer Share 4.021 3370
Unemployment Insurance - Employvee Share 26] 247
Unemplovment Insurance - implover Share 529 459
Tatal 8,542 8,065

9.2. Information on deferred tax liabilitics

Deferred tax liability amounting 10 TL 83.062 (December 31, 2008- TL 30,529} has been calculated
according to the related legislations. The details have been disclosed at explanations and disclosures related
to asset section, at disclosure numbered 16.

10.  Information on payables rclated to assets held for sale

None (December 31, 2008 — None).

Il. Information on subordinated loans

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC

From Domestic Banks - - - -
From Other Domeslic Institulions - - - -
From Foreign Banks - 1,473,260 - 093,482
From Other Foreipn Institutions - - - 308,905
Total - 1,473,260 - 1,302,387

The Parent Bank used 650 million US Dellar subordinated loan for the year 2008 and 325 million US
Dollar subordinated loan for the year 2009 from its main shareholder, National Bank of Greece S.A. The
maturity of the loan is 10 years with semi-annual intercst payments and principle payment at maturity.
There is a re-payment option at the end of the 5t year.
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12. Information on sharcholder’s equity
quny

12.1. Paid-in capital

Current Period Prior Period

{ ommon Stock 1.575.000 1.500.000

Preferred Stock - -

12.2. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is applicable at
bank; if so the amount ol registered share capital

Capital System Paid-in Capital Ceiling
Registered Capital System 1.5373.000 3.000.,000

12.3, Information on share capital increases and their sources; other information on any increase in capital
shares during the current period

Daie of Increase Amount of fncrease Cash Reserves Revaluation Fund

July 7. 2004 75.000 - 75.000 -

The Parent Bank’s paid-in capital amounting to T'l. 1.500,000 has been increased to 1,575,000 within the
registered capital by the decision of the Board of Directors, dated May 21, 2009. TL 75,000 increase is
provided by the dividend of 2008 in terms of bonus issuc.

12.4. I[nformation on share capital increases from revaluation funds: None {December 31, 2008- None).

12.5. Capital commitments in the last fiscal year and at the end of the following period, the general
purpose of these commitments and projected resources required to meet these commitments

The Group does not have any capital commitment, the capital is fully paid-in.

12.6. Prior periods® indicators related with the Parcnt Bank's income, profit and liquidity and the possible
effects of the uncertainties in these indicators on the Parent Bank’s equity

None (December 31, 2008 -- None).

12.7. Information on the preferences given to stocks representing the capital

The Parent Bank has 100 founder shares stated in the Articles of Association. The profit distribution of the
Parent Bank is calculated in accordance with prevailing statulory regulations and its Article of Association.
According to these regulations, after deducting the statutory and fiscal obligations of the Parent Bank, 5%
of the remaining net income is appropriated as legal reserves, 5% of the paid in capital is distributed to
shareholders as first dividend and 10 % of the remaining net profit is distributed to founder shares.
Moreover, additional 10% legal reserve is provided from the dividends distributed to founder shares.

13. Common stock issue premiums, shares and equity instruments

Current Period Prior Period
Number of Shares (in Thousands) 15,750,000 15,000,000
Preferred Stocks - -
Common Stock Issue Premium - -
Common Stock Cancelling Profit - -
Other Equity Instruments - -
Total Common Stock Issued 15,750,000 15,000,000
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14.  Sccuritics value increase fund

Current Period Prior Period

o ~ TL FC TL FC

Assaciates, Subsidiaries and Enlities under

Commoan Control - - 19,923 -
Valuation Dillerence - - - -
Foreign Exchange Rate Diflerence - - 15923 -

Securities Available-Tor-Sale 45,380 32,361 {11,991} {14,733)
Valuvation Dilterence £5.386 32.361 {11891 {14.733)
Foreign Exchange Rate Diflerence - - - -

Total 45,386 32.361 7,932 {14,733)

15. Accrucd interest and expenscs

The details of accrued interest and expenses allocated to the related items on the liabilities side of the
balance sheet are as follows:

Current Period Prior Period

T TL FC I, FC
Deposits 65.120 9479 88.514 43317
Trading Purpose Derivitives 229,234 38.624 188.5341 66,928
Funds Borrowed 1.461 22,158 23.037 49,850
Interbank Money Markels 10 - 135 284
Liabililies arising from hedging purpose - 2.693 128802 -
Other Aceruals 16.811 46 3.262 3
Total 312,636 73,000 434,291 160,382
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SECTION FIVE

L. EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES RELATED TO CONSOLIDATED OFF-BALANCE
SHEET ITEMS

1. Information related to consolidated off-balance sheet contingencies

I.1. Type and amount of irrevocable commitments

Current Peripd

Prior Period

Letters of Guarantee in FC 1.706.226 1.855.262
Letters of Guaraniee in TL 2.239.000 2182907
Letters ol Credit 339923 346071
Bills o Exchange and Acecprances 664,139 1.026.512
Factoring Guarantees 26.949 -
Other Guaranlees 41.704 64,81
Total 5,217,941 5,475,553

1.2. Type and amount of possible losses from off-balance sheet items included below

Specific provision is provided for the non-cash loans amounting 10 TL 55,294 (IDecember 31, 2008 — T1.
49.59]) followed in the off-balance sheet accounts thai are not indemnified and not liquidated yet.

1.3. Final guarantees, provisional guarantees, sureties and similar transactions

Current Period

Prior Period

Provisional Letters of Guarantee 168.784 122.075

FFinal Letiers of Guarantec 2.872.818 2.758.566

Advance Letiers of Guarantce 206,120 335,653

1etters of Guaraniee Given 1o Customs Offices 110.434 138.666

Other Letters of Guarantecc 587070 683.209

Total 3,945,226 4,038,169
2. Total amount of non-cash loans

Current Period

Prior Period

Non-Cash Loans granted for Obtaining Cash

Loans 409874 562,159

Less Than or Equal to One Year with

Original Maturity 3L 28,029

More Than One Year with Original Maturity 378,163 534,130
Other Non-Cash Loans 4,808,067 4,913,394
Tatal 5,217,941 5,475,553

72



(CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED
DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISII)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

t. hnennnts expressed wn Thousads of Turkish Lrvea ¢71) wnless othervise stated

3 [nformation on risk concentration in sector terms in non-cash loans

Current Period

Prior Period

L ] ] TL Yo FC % | TL % FC %
Agricultural 52,066 2.33 73805 154 28.156 1.30 75,569 2.34
FFarming and Raising Livestock 11.595 (.52 21,952 0.75 4.931 (.23 20911 0.65
Forestry 40.064 1.79 51775 .79 22840 1.05 53.903 1.67
Fishing 407 (L.02 78 0.00 383 0.02 755 0.02
Manufacturing 381.022 17.02 1427235 49.04| 413122 1892 1,828,197  56.66
Mining and Quarrving 17.479 (L78 31.608 1.09 12.674 0.58 18.097 (.56
Production 356.534 1592 1.364.315 46.87| 375401 1717 1754359 5437
Electricily. gas and waler 7.009 131 31312 1.08 25447 1.17 35.741 1.73
Conslruction 495233  22.12 391914 13.47| 522479 2391 485,242 15.04
Services 1,043,170 4659 770,881 2649 975279 4465 723445 2242
Wholesale and Retail Trade 673.698 30,09 505724 17.38 705492 3230 435859 13.51
Hotel, Food and Beverage
Services 8.993 0.40 6.287 0.22 64131 0.29 14.720 0.46
Transpornation&Communication 36,221 2.51 43.896 1.51 57.501 2.63 34,062 1.68
Financial Institutions 203.678 9.10 146,672 5.04 101474 4.63 134,065 4.15
Real Estate and Reating Services 1.428 0.06 396 0.01 916 0.04 637 0.02
Self Employment Services 89.625 4.00 65.917 2.26 96,298 441 82.428 2.55
Educational Services 1.366 0.06 88 0.00 372 0.03 B3 .00
Health and Social Services 8.161 0.37 1.901 0.07 6.595 0.30 1.591 0.05
Other (*) 267,587 11.94 246,375 846 244953 11.22 114,310 3.54
Total 2,239,078 [00.00 2,910,210 100.00| 2,183,989 100.00 3,226,763  100.00

{*)Does nel include “Other Guarantecs™ amounting to TL 41 704 (December 31, 2608- T 64.801) and "Factoring Guaraniees”
]

amounling to TL 26,999 (December 31, 2008 — None).

4, Information on non-cash loans classified in first and second groups (*)

1. Group 1. Group

TL FC TL FC

Letters of Guarantee 2,080.526 1,517,075 130.610 161,845
Bills of Exchange and Acceptances - 654.986 - 9,029
Letters of Credit 78 531,520 - 8,325
Endoersements - - - -
Purchase Guaraniees (or Securities Issucd - - - -
Factoring Guarantecs 26,949 - - -
Other Collaterals and Surctics - 41,704 - -
Non-cash Loans 2,107,553 2,745,285 130,610 179,199

(*) Does not include provisioned non-cash loans amaunting to Ti. 55,294 that arc not indemnified and not liquidated yet,
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5.

Information related to derivative financial instruments

Current Period

Prior Period

Types of trading transactions

Foreign Currency Related Derivative Transactions (1) 28,701,663 13737913
Forward transactions 2.349.583 1.065.029
Swap transaclions 19.818.311 10.216.561
Futures transactions 274612 206.998
Option iransactions 6,259,157 2,219.325
Interest Refated Derivative Transactions (11} 2,424,642 1,854,992
Forward rate transactions . -
linterest rale swapy Lransactions 2.088.456 1854992
Iaterest option transactions 301,144 -
Fulures interest transactions 35.046 -
Other trading derivative transactions (11[) -
A. Total Trading Derivative Transactions (1+[1+111) 31,126,305 15,592,905
Types of hedping transactions
Fair valuc hedges 144 480 7.0062.243
Cash Now hedges - -
Net investment hedges - -
B. Total Hedging Related Derivatives 144,480 7.062,243
Total Derivative Transactions (A+B) 31,270,785 22,655,148

As of December 31, 2009 breakdown of the Group's floreign currency forward and interest rale swap
transactions hased on currencies are disclosed below in their TL equivalents:

Forward Forward Swap Swap Option Option Future Future
Buy{**} Sell{**) Buy {*) Scll {*) Buy Sell Buy Sell
Current Period
TL 335,301 431381 2.693.906 8.061.208 1,314.573 1420448 - -
usD 514,570 501,657  7.669.637 2812092 1,608,687 1,562.863 154,829 134,829
EURO 166.937 1£9.586 286,928 127.627 326,501 270,596 - -
Other 156,307 33,844 28.237 371,592 27.022 29,607 - -
Total 1,173,115  1,176468 10,678,728 11,372,519 3,276,783 3,283,514 154,829 154.824
{*) This account also includes hedging purpose derivatives.
(**) This account also includes Farward Assel Purchase Commitments and Forward Deposit Purchase and Sales Convmitments for
under Commitments
Forward  Forward Swap Swap Option Option Future Future
Buy(**) Sell(**) Buy (*) Scll (%) Buy Scll Buy Sell
Prior Period
TL 91,378 184,53 1,960,023 6,884,053 467,609 566,181 1,523 1,523
Usb 281,676 96,326 6,545,775 2,731,030 642,248 493,889 101,976 101,976
EURO 124,899 128,769 704,266 10,165 9,571 9,754 - -
Orher 26,547 24,903 - 328,482 14,836 14,837 - -
Total 530,500 534,529 9,210,066 9,953,730 1,134,664 1,084,661 103,499 103,459

{*) This accour also includes hedging purpose derivatives.

(**) This account also includes Forward Asset Purchasc Commitments and Forward Deposit Purchase and Sales Commitments

accounted for under Commitments,

As of December 31, 2009, the Group has no derivatives transactions for cash flow hedges.

As of December 31, 2009, the Group has no derivatives transactions for hedge of net investment in foreign

operations.
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6. Information on contingent liabtlities and asscts
None (IYecember 31, 2008 — None).
7. [nformation on the services in the name and account of third parties

The Parent Rank acts as an investment agent for banking transactions on behalf of its customers and
provides custody services. Such transactions are followed under off-balance shect accounts.

8. Information on the Parent Bank’s rating by international rating instilutions
MOODY'S January 2010 FITCEH December 2009 Ct Janvary 2010
Long Term Deposit Ruting (IFC) B3 Long —Term Foreign Curr. BBRB- [eng — Term Forcign Curr. 1383-
Long-Term Deposit Rating (FL) A3 Short-Term Foreign Curr. '3 Short Term TForeign Curr. B
Shart-Ferm Deposil Rating (L) Prime-2 [ gng-1icrm TL BI3B3- Financial Strength BBB+
Financial Strengpth C- Short-term T1. E3  Suppor 2
Outlook Stable [ ong-1erm National AAA Oullovk Stable
Outleok Stahle
Individual C
Support 2T
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SECTION FIVE
1V.  EXPLANATIONS ON DISCLOSURES RELATED TO CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

1. a) Information on interest income reccived from loans
. Current Period Privr Period
lwercstonloansgty ——~ TI, FC TL KC
Shor Term Louns 1.798.065 B3.098 1.605.581 85.635
Medivm and Long-term Loans 1.2472.200 82,433 1.197.393 90087
Loans Under Follow-up 33.231 2 17.228 -

Premiums Received Irom
Resource Lilization Support

Fund ) - - - -
Tatal 3,078,497 165,533 2,820,205 175,722
(*} Includes fees and commissions obtained from cash loans amounting 1o TL 243,130 (December 31, 2008 - TL
[77.869)

b) information on interest income from banks

. Current Period Priar Period

TL FC TL FC

T.R. Central Bank 45,792 95 63.785 3.051
Domestic Banks 1.893 60 7.285 0639
Foreign I3anks 20977 6.040 27212 31.272
Fercipn Headquaners and Branches - - - -
Total 68,662 6,195 98.282 34,962

¢) Information on interest income from securities portfolio

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC

Trading Financial Asscts 10.095 305 16.160 -
Financial Assets at 'V TPL 18,110 - 52.293 -
Financial Asscts Available (or Sale 405,531 33,423 384,044 24472
Investments Held to Maturity 102,704 - 109.220 -
Total 536,440 33,728 562,317 24,472

d) Information on intcrest income reccived from associates and subsidiaries

None (December 31, 2008 - None).

2. a)} Information on interest expense related to funds borrowed(*)
Current Period Prior Peried
TL FC TL FC
Banks
T.R.Central Bank - - - -
Domestic Banks 13,140 7,621 19,687 11,820
Foreign Banks 41916 195,976 51,257 213,493
Forcign Head Offices and Branches - - - -
Other Institmiions - - - -
Total 55,056 203,597 70,944 225313

(*}ncludes fees and commissions expenses paid for borrowings amounting 1o TL 14,313 {(December 31, 2008 - TL 7,859).
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b) Informalion on interest expense paid (o associates and subsidiaries

Current Period Prior Period

Interiest Paid 10 Associales and Subsidiaries 16 -

¢) Information on interest expense paid to securitics issued:

None (December 31. 2008 - None).

d)} Information on maturity structure of interest expenses on depasits (Current Period)

Time Deposits

Accumulated
Demand Uptol Uptod Upteo Uptel  Overl Deposit
Account Name Deposits Month Months  Months ~ Year Year Account Total
Turkish Lira
Bank Deposils 51 18.353 3084 - - 1.514 - 23102
Saving Dieposits 103 278.936 375222 16.215 3.249 1.644 - 875.36Y
Public Sector Deposits 34 373 2,347 39 - - - 2,793
Commercial Deposits 24 75.036 120004 13.246 235 44 - 209.609
Other Deposits 2 6.460 31340 4.629 1.622 - - 44,053

7 Days Call Accounls - - - -
Precious Mctal Deposits

Total 214 379,158 733097 34,129 5126 3202 - 1154926

Foreign Currency

Forcign Currency

Deposits 31 65.084 85873 10910 5.675 353 417 168.343
Bank Deposits 378 372 460 - - 3984 - 3.194
7 Days Call Accounts - - - - - - - -
IPrectous Metal Deposils - - - - - - - -

Total 409 65,456 86,333 10.910 5,675 4,337 417 173,537
Grand Total 623 444,614 819,430 45,039 10,801 7,539 417 1,328,463
Prior Period Time Deposits
Accumulated
Demand Uptel Upto3 Upto 6 Uptol  Overl Deposit
Account Name Deposits Month Manths Months Year Year Account Total
Turkish Lira
Bank Deposits - 26,644 854 - - 451 - 27.989
Saving Dcposits 42 472,917 494,730 17.307 2,870 1.060 - 988.920
Public Sector Deposits 53 933 3512 17 - - - 4515
Commercial Deposits 26 182,534 89.63] 7.455 1,845 85 - 281.576
Other Depastts 14 13,210 34.267 2,729 95 - - 30,315

7 Days Call Accounts - - - - - - - -
Prccious Mctal Deposits

Total 135 696,238 622,994 27,508 4.810 1,636 - 1,353,321

Foreign Currency
Foreign Currency

Deposits 12 107,332 87,662 13,587 6,540 10 1,172 216,315
Bank Dcposits 703 12,321 4,263 839 6,142 17,356 - 41,624
7 Days Call Accounts - - - - - - - -
Precious Metal Deposits - - - - - - - -
Total 713 119,653 91,925 14,426 12,682 17,366 1,172 257,939
Grand Total 850 815,891 714,919 41,934 17,492 19,002 1,172 1,611,260
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e) Information on interest expenses on repurchase agreements

Current Period Prior Period
—— ___TL_ ¥C TL KC
Imerest Expenses on Repurchase Agreements(*) 81.627 9 161.797 946

{*1 Disclosed in “Interest on Money Market Boreowings™

f) Information on finance lease expenses

Current Period e P’rior Period.

Finance Feuse Expenses - -

) Information gn interest expenses on factoring payables

None (December 31, 2008 — None).

3. Enformation on dividend income
. Current Period o Prior Period
Trading Sccuritics 151 269
Financial Assels at Fair Value Through -
Protit/Loss -
Investment Securities Available lor Sale £.330 5.821
Other - -
Total 1.481 6,090
4. Information on trading incomec/loss
Current Period Prior Period
income 7060511 9,938,868
Trading Accounl Income 386.642 105.758
Derivalive Financial Instruments 1.600.464 2.075.158
TForcign Exchange Gains 5073405 7.757.952
Luss (-) 7422964 10,184,341
Trading Account Losses 48,594 80.069
Derivative Financial Instraments 2,361,406 2,393,582
Forcign Exchange Losses 5.012.964 7,710,690
Net Trading Income/Loss (362,453) (245,473)
5. Information on other operating income

The Group recorded the current year collections from loans wrillen off in the previous period, porifolio
management fees and commissions and expense accruals in “Other Operating Income™ account,
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6. Provision for losses on loans and other receivables
_ Curreat Period Prior Period
Specific Provisions For Loans and Other Receivables 700,776 458,409
Loans and Receivihles in Group 1 37318 138.73]
l.ouns and Reccivables in Group [V 233,466 74.772
Loans and Receivables in Group V 429,992 244886
Doubiful Fee, Commission and Other Receivables - -
General Provisions 38,599 41,157
Provision Expensces Tor Possible Losses 49,029 -
Impairment Losses on Securities - 13
Financial assets al fair value through prolit or lass - 13
Finantial Asseis - Available for sale - .
Impairment Losses on Associztes, Subsidiaries and
Investments 1leld-to-Maturity - .
Associales - -
Subsidiarics - -
Iintitics under common control - -
Held-to-maturity invesiment seeuritivs - -
Other ) 47.247 36,838
Total 835,651 536,417
7. Information on other operating cxpenses
Current Period Prior Peried
Personnel costs 559,289 510.132
Reserve for employee termination benefits 4.764 2444
Provision for pension fund deficits - -
Impairment lesscs on tangible assets 1.048 -
Depreciation expenses of tangible asscts 70,874 61.397
Impairment losses of intangible assets . -
Impairment losscs of goodwill - -
Amonization expenses of intangible assels 20,051 13.350
Impairment losses an invesiments accounted Jor under
equily method - -
Impairment losses on assets to be disposed 2.603 -
Depreciation on assets to be disposed 1.605 677
Impairment expenses of assels held for sale and
discontinued operations - -
Other operating cxpenscs 467,818 447,297
Operational lease expenses 88,854 73,585
Repair and maintenance expenses 31,375 24,099
Advertisement cxpenscs 63,876 62,426
Other expenses 283,713 287,187
Losscs on sales of assets 131 169
Other 123,296 149,740
Total 1,251,479 1,185,206

79



{CONVEN!IENCE TRANSLATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND RELATED

DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH)

FINANSBANK ANONIM SIRKETI
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

tdmeines expressed w Thousaneds of Turkphy Liva 018} nndess othenvese stated )

s. Information on profit/loss from continued and discontinued operations before taxes
For the period ended December 31, 2009, net interest income ol 11, 2.338.485 (December 31, 2008 - 'I'L.
1.803.996). net fees and commission income of TL 640,689 (1december 31, 2008 - TL 619.022) and olher
operating income of TL 114456 (December 31, 2008 — TL. 112471} constitute an imporiant pari of the
income.
‘The Parent Bank sold its subsidiary Finans Malta ioldings Lid., of which the Bank used to own 100% of
the shares, for EUR 183,000,000 in cash on February 24, 2009 10 NBG International 1loldings B.V. The
gain of TL 43,324 resulting from the sale is accounted for as “Income on sale of associates. subsidiaries and
entities under commeon control™ under the “Income on Discontinued Operations™ in the current period
income statement.
The inceme / expense from discontinued operations as ol December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 are
as follows:
December 31, 2009 ___December 30, 2008
Income / Expense from Discontinued Operations
Imerest Income: 34796 216,649
Intcrest Expenses (38.586) (164.754)
Net Interest Income / Expense (3,790) 51,895
Net Commission and Fee lacome 62 (115)
Net Trading Income / Loss 19.24(} 6.754
Other Operating Encome - 6.115
Total Operating Income 15512 64,649
Provisions for [.osses en Loans and Other Receivables - {(4,285)
Other Qperating Expenses (480 (2,283)
Profit/ Loss from Discontinued Operations before Taxes 15,031 58,081
Tax Charge (11233 {3.911})
Net Profit / Loss from Discontinued Qperations 13,908 54,170
Ciain on Salc of Discontinued QOperalions 43.324 .
Tax Charge of Gain on Sale of Discontinued Operations(**) {9.835) -
Profit 47,377 54,170
(*)The current perind profit includes the income and expense items of Finans Matia Holdings Lid. until the sale date {February 24,
2009) and the nel sale profil from the sale of this subsidiary.
{**) The current income tax charge amounting 1o TL 9,855 related with the sale of subsidiary and accrued incomie 1ax until the day of
sale amounting, to T1. 1,123 are presented under *Tax Provision for Discountinucd Operations™ as a total of T1. 10,978,
9. Explanations on tax provision for continued and discontinued operations
9.1. Current period taxation benefit or charge and deferred tax bencfit or charge

As of December 31, 2009, the Group recorded tax charge of TL 122,968 (December 31, 2008 -
TL 82,886 tax charge) and a deferred 1ax benefit of TL 1,759 (December 31, 2008 — TL 56,121 deferred tax
charge). The details of the current tax charge on continuing operations are as follows:

: Current Period Prior Period
Corporatc Tax Provision 122,968 42,507
Adjustment 1o Prior Peried Corporate Tax - 38,881(*%)
Prior Period Corporate Tax That was Paid in the Current Period - 1,498
Total 122,968 82,886

(*} The Parent Bank has applied for the settiement of the lawsuit filed against the tax authority by renouncing the total
amount of TL 121,739 for the overpaid tax duc to the fact that it was not allowed to deduct the losses incurred because
of the inflation accounting application in 2001 calendar year from the corporate income base, in line with Article 3 of
Tax Law No 5736. The application for the scttlement of the previously filed lawsuit has been made to be able to use 65
percent of losses realized amounting to TL 363,733 duc to inflation accounting as previous ycar losses and deduct the
amount from the previous year corporate tax base. The tax amount of TL 38,881 paid to the tax aulhority as a result of
this settlement has been accounted for under “current 1ax charge™ in the accompanying financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2008.
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9.2

11.

[1.1.

11.3.

11.4.

12,

The Parent Bank sold its 100% shares owned subsidiary Finans Malta Heldings 1.td. for EUR 183.000.000
in cash 10 NBG International [oldings B.V. on February 24, 2009. The tax efTect of this sale amounting 1o
TL 9.8535 is accounted for under “Tax Provision for Discontinued Operations™ in the accompanying
financial statements.

Explanations on opcrating profit/loss alter taxes

None (Decemtber 31, 2008 None).

Explanations on net profit/(loss) from continved and discontinucd operations:

The net prefit of the Group from discontinued operations is T1. 47.377 (Idecember 3 1. 2008 — TL 34.17(),
the net profit of the Group from continued operations is T1, 524,319 (IYecember 31, 20008 - F1. 435.476).

Explanations on net income/loss for the period

The nature and amount of certain income and expense items from ordinary operations is disclosed if
the disclosure for nature, amount and repetition rate of such items is required for a complete
understanding of the Group's performance for the period

None (December 31, 2008 — Nonc},
There is no material effect of changes in accounting cstimates by the Group on income statement for

the current and, for subsequent periods.

Profit or loss atiributable to minority sharcs

Current Period Prior Period

Prafit / Loss Attributable 1o Minorily Sharces 17.840 15946

There is no change in the accounting estimates, which have a material effect on current period or
cxpected to have a material cficet on subsequent periods.

[nformation on the components of other items in the income statement exceeding 10% of the total, or
items that comprise at least 20% of the income statement

Fees and commissions from credit cards, transfers and insurance intermediaries are recorded to the “Tees
and Commissions received” account by the Parent Bank.
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SECTION FIVE
\A EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES RELATED TO STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
SHARFHOLDERS' EQUITY
i. Changes resulting from valuation of available for sale securities

The increase of TL 77.747 (Dececmber 31, 2008 TL 6,801 decrease) after tax effect resulting from
valuation of available for sale securities a1 fair values is included in “Securitics Value Increase Fund™
account under shareholders™ equity.

2. Explanations on foreign exchange differences

Foreign currency denominated investments in subsidiaries and borrowings used for acquiring of those
subsidiaries are accounted for at their original foreign currency cost translaied into Turkish Lira using the
exchange rates prevailing at the transaction date. The reason of that the subsidiary that is operated abroad ,
sold during the year 2009 there was no foreign exchange differences recorded unduer equity.

3. Explanations on dividend

3.1. Dividends declared subsequent to the balance sheel date, but before the announcement of the
financial statements

There is no dividend distribution announced before the release of the accompanying financial statements.
Al the General Assembly dated April 9, 2009, it was decided to distribute the 2008 profit as below

2008 profit distribution table:

Current vear profit 362,048
A - 1. Legal Reserve (Turkish Commercial Code 466/1) at 3% 18.132
B - The First Dividend for Sharcholders{*)} 75.000
C - To be Paid 10 Founder Sharcholders 26,952
D - 1L Legal Reserve (Turkish Commercial Code 466/2) 2,696
E - Extraordinary Reserves 239.368

{*): Distributed as benus sharcs,

3.2. Dividends per share proposed subsequent to the balance sheet date

There is no any decision taking about profit distribution for 2009 by the General Assembly as of the
balance shect date. (December 31, 2008: Profit distribution for 2008 is detailed in footnote 3.1}

3.3. Transfers to legal reserves

Current Period Prior Period

Amount Transferred to Reserves from Retained Earnings 24,187 36,685
Issuance of share certificates

4.1. The righis, priorities and restrictions regarding the share capital including distribution of income
and repayment of the capital

None (December 31, 2008- None).

5. Information on the other capital increase items in the statement of changes in sharcholders’ equity

Capital increase amounting to TL 75,000 that is stated in Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity for
2009 is provided by shareholder’s first dividend. Capital increase that is stated in Statement of Changes in
Shareholder’s Equity for 2008 is provided by extraordinary reserves amounting to TL 30,000 and first
dividend amounting to TL 70,000,
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V1.

SECTION FIVE

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES RELATED TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

The effects of the other ilems stated in the cash flow statement and the changes in foreign currency
cxchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

“Other ilems™ amounting te T1. 558,660 (December 31, 2008 TL 851.966) in “Operating profit before
changes in operaling assels and liabilities™ consist of commissions paid by T1. §9.824 (December 31, 2008

TL 109.394), nel trading income/loss by TL (88,324 (December 31, 2008 — ‘11, 465,580 net trading
incomefloss) and other operating expenses by TL 280,512 (December 3£, 2008 — T1. 276,992).

“Other items™ in changes in operating assets amounting 1o 11. 379,636 {December 3. 2008- TL 43.067)
consist of the decrease in collaterals given by T1. 228,490 (December 31, 2008- TL 250,563). the decrease
in leasing receivables by TL 289.775 (December 31, 2008 — T1. 245,024 increase). the increase in [actoring
receivables by TL 37,033 (December 31, 2008 — None) and the increase in other assets by T1. 101,594
(IDecember 31, 2008- TL 48,606).

“Other items” in changes in operating fiabilities amounting to Tl. 187,156 (December 3). 2008- TL
582,818) consist of the increase in money market borrowings by T1. 315231 (December 31, 2008- TL

300,399) and the decrease in other liabilities by TL 128,075 (December 31, 2008- TL 282.419 increase).

Information regarding the balances of cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period

Current Period Prior Period
January 1, 2009 January 1, 2008
Cash 225,152 193,087
Cash in T, 100,592 95.045
Cash in Forcign Currcncy 121,349 97.397
Other 3211 645
Cash Equivalents 1,769,406 1,741,215
Balances with the T.R. Central Bank 1,349,821 1.019.872
I3anks and Other Financial Institulions 428.264 732,997
[nterbank Money Markel Placements 18.761 17.728
Less: Placements with Banks with Maturitics
longer than 3 Months {2.183) {8.962)
Less: Accruals (25,257} (20,420)
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,994,558 1,934,302
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3. Information regarding the balances of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Curreni *erind

Prior Period

.Deccmher 31,2009

December 31, 2008
Cash 299,848 225,152
Cash in 1. 168.93Y 100.592
Cash in Farcign Currency 126.865 121.349
Other 4.044 3.211
Cash Equivalents 2,821,345 1,769,406
Balances with the T.R. Central Bank 1.194.358 1.349.82¢
Banks and Other Financial Institutions 1.321.487 428.264
Interbank Money Markel Placemenis 14.351 18.761
Less: Placements with Banks with Maturilics
Longer than 3 Months - {2.183)
__Less: Acerualy (8.851) (25.257)
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,121,193 1,994,558
4. Restricted cash and cash equivalents due to legal requirements or other reasons

Forcign bank balances include TL 49,296 (Dccembuer 3 1. 2008 TL 83,784) of cash at foreign banks held for
transactions made for foreign money and capital markets and borrowings from foreign markets which are

not ready to daily use.

A. Additional information

5.1.  Restrictions on the Parent Bank's potential borrowings that can be used for ordinary operations or

capital commitment

None (December 32, 2008 — Nonc).
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SECTION FIVE

VEH.

EXPLANATIONS AND NSCLOSURES RELATED TO THE GROUP'S RISK GROUP

L Information on the volume of tramsactions with the Group’s risk group, lending and deposits
outstanding at period end and income and expenscs in the current period

As of December 31, 2009, the Parent Bank's risk group has deposits, cash and non-cash loans at the Bank
amounting to TL 1.184.439 (December 31, 2008- TL. 544,615), T, 30,632 (December 31, 2008- TL
10,005) and TL 34.870 {December 31, 2008- TL. 3,166), respectively,

Current Period

Associntes and

Group’s Risk Group ! Subsidiaries

Indircet Sharcholders

Bank's Direct and Other Legal and Real

Persons in_Risk Group

o Cash  Nen-Cash Cash _Non-Cuash Cash Non-Cash
Loans and Other Recejvables
Balance in the Beginning of the
Period - 115 - - 10,00k 3.051
Balatiee in the Iind of the Period - 385 - 11.743 30.632 22740
Interest and Commission [ncome - 6 - 79 2091 235

Prior Period

Associates and

Bank’s Direct and Other Legal and Real

Group’s Risk Group '? Subsidiaries _ Indirect Sharcholders Persons in Risk Group ‘™)
Cash Non-Cash  Cash Non-Cash Cash Non-Cash
Loans and Other Receivables
Balance in the Beginning of the
Period - 63 - - 34278 5,284
Balance in the End of the Period - 115 - - 10,005 3.051
Interest and Commission Incame - 2 - - 3.260 42

{*) As desecribed in the Article 49 of Banking Law No 5411.
{**} Includes the loans given to the Bank's indiscet subsidiarics,
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1.2,

1.3,

2.2,

Information on deposits held by the Group's risk group

Associates and Bank’s Direct and Indirect  Other Lega!l and Real Persons

_Group’s Risk Group * Subsidiaries Sharcholders _____in_Risk Group 7

Current Prior Current Current Prior

. Period Period IPeriod Prier Period __Perind Period

Deposits =~

Ralaace at the Beginning

of the Period 80 - 329562 583.136 14.973 138188
Balance a1 the End of the

Period 10,199 80 1.116.699 529.562 37.561 14973

Interest on deposits 16 - 2.893 37316 17.899 3

{*} As described in the Article 49 of Banking Law No 3411
{**) Includes the deposils taken 1o the Bank s inditeet subsidiarivs.

Information on ferward and option agreements and similar agreements made with the Group’s risk
group

Associates and Bank's Direct and Other Legal and Real
Group’s Risk Group ! Subsidiaries  Indirect Sharcholders  Persons in Risk Group!™”
Current Prior Current Priar Current Prior
Perivd  Period Period Period Period Period

Transactions for Trading Purposes
Beginning of the Period - - 70407  654.886 142115 -
Iind of the Period - - 105.265 70.407 273419 142,115

Total lncomedloss U - - - . - -

Transactions for Hedging Purposcs

Beginning of the Period

End of the Period - - - - - -

Total Income/Loss """ - - - - - -

{*) As described in the Article 49 of Banking Law No 3411,

{**) Includcs the derivative transactions between the Bank’s indircel subsidianics.

{***} Profit and loss amounis ol ransactions for trading purposes made with own Greup cannot be diversified in total profil and loss
accaunts.

The Parent Bank used 650 million US Dollar subordinated loan for the year 2008 and 325 million US
Doltar subordinated loan for the year 2009 from its main shareholder, National Bank of Greece S.A. The
maturity of the loan is 10 years with semi-annual interest payments and principle payment at maturity.
There is a re-payment option at the end of the 5" year.

Disclosures of transactions with the Group’s risk group

Relations with entities in the risk group of / or controlled by the Bank regardless of the nature of
relationship among the parties

Transactions with the risk group are made on an arms-length basis; terms are set according to the markel
conditions and in compliance with the Banking Law.

In addition to the structure of the relationship, type of transaction, amount, and share in total
transaction volume, amount of significant items, and share in all items, pricing policy and other

The pricing of transactions with the risk group companies is set in compliance with the market prices. As of
December 31, 2009, cash loans of the risk group represented 0.2% of the total cash loans (December 31,
2008- 0.05%), the deposits represented 5.9% of the total deposits (December 31, 2008- 2.9%) and
derivative transactions with the risk group represents 2.5% of the Bank’s total derivative tramsactions
(December 31, 2008- 3%).
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2.3.

VIIIL.

Explanations on purchase and sale of real estale and other asscts, sales and purchascs of services,
agent contracts, financial lease agreemoents, transfer of data obtained from research and
devclopment, licensing agreements, financing (including loans and cash and in-kind capital support),
guaranteces and promissory notes, and management contracts

The Parent Bank enters into finance lease agreements with Finans Finansal Kiralama A%.
The Parent Bank invests certain amouni of its funds from time 1o time to Finans Portfoy Yonetimi A.S.

The Parent Bank has signed an agreement with Ibtech Uluslararas: Biligim ve iletisim Teknolojileri
Arastirma, Gelistirme, Damgmanlik, Destek Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. rcegarding research, development,
consultancy and improvement services.

Bantag Nakit ve Kiymetli Mal Tagima ve Giivenlik Hizmetleri A.S., in which the Parent Bank participated
with 33.3% share holding, provides cash ransfer services to the Parent Bank,

The receivables, payables, income and expenses of the transactions conducted with the subsidiaries other
than those stated above are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

EXPLANATIONS ON THE BANK'S DOMESTIC, FOREIGN AND OFF-SHORE BANKING
BRANCHES AND FOREIGN REPRESENTATIVES

[nformation relating to the bank’s domestic and foreign branch and representatives

Nuather Imployees

Domestic Branch 460 10.002
. Country
Foreign Represealation - - 1-
2.
3-
Total Asscts Capital
Foreign Branch - - 1- - -
2.
3-
OMM=-shore Bunking and I 5 I- Bahrain 4.303.887

Region Branches
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1I.

SECTION SIX
OTHER EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES

Other explanations related (o the Group's operations

Disclosure related 10 subsequent events and transactions that have not been finalized yet, and their
impact on the financial statements

Hiisnii Muslafa Ozyegin resigned from his Chairman of Board of Dircctors duty as of January 19, 2010.

On January §, 2010, international rating institution Moody's upgraded the Parent Bank™s long term foreign
currency deposit rating from Bl e Ba3 and long and shon term local currency deposits rates are affirmed
as A3 and P-2, respectively. Financial strength of the Parent Bank is affirmed as C (-).

Board of Dircctors of the Parent Bank has decided 10 apply to related authorities in order for issuing bonds
that are based on price performance of oil amounting 10 TL 50,000 and based on negalive price

performance of oil amounting 1o 50.000 with 5 years maturity. by the decision dated December 23, 2009,

Board of Dirccmrs of the Parent Bank has decided 1o apply to authoritics in order for issuing bank bills
amounting up 1o TL. 1,000,000 and with up 10 360 days maturity, by the decision dated January 20, 2010.

Board of Directors of the Parent Bank has decided 1o increase the upper limit of the Parent Bank's
registered capital from TL 3.000.000 to TL 6.000,000. by the decision dated January 20, 2010. The Parem
Bank has applied to Capital Markeis Board, Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency and related
authoritics in respect to get necessary approvals and slarted the process of legal actions.

Information about effects of significant changes in foreign exchange rates after balance sheet date
that would effect decision making process of users and forcign operations of the bank

There are no significant fluctuations in the currency exchange rates after the balance sheel date that would
affect the analysis and decision making process of the readers of the financial statements.

Other matters

None.

SECTION SEVEN
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Explanations on the Independent Auditor’s Report
The consoclidated financial stalements of the Group have been audited by DRT Bagwmsiz Denetim ve
Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Musavirlik A.$. (Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu) and the independent

auditor’s report dated March 18, 2010 is presented preceding the financial statements.

Explanations on the notes prepared by Independent Auditor
None. (December 31, 2008 — None)
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